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VISION

To be a leading provider of
reinsurance and risk management
services in the region



MISSION

To provide secure reinsurance capacity
and outstanding risk management advice
in a profitable manner and to conduct
business in a dependable and
professional way with the highest
standards of customer service.



STRATEGY

To continue being the premier provider
of reinsurance and risk management
services to the insurance industry,
fostering strong business relationships
with local insurers, reinsurance brokers,
and foreign reinsurers.



OBJECTIVES

To provide the best reinsurance services to the local
insurance industry in order to check the outflow of foreign
exchange, to the maximum possible extent.

To develop good business relations with foreign reinsurers.
To train staff in pace with the fast changing business
requirements as well as to provide them with conducive
working environment.

To assist in the development of national insurance industry.

To enhance Domestic retention capacity in the country in
order to save valuable foreign exchange.



Corporate I nformation

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PRCL

Name of Directors

Mr. Mumtaz Ali Rajper

Mr. Shakeel Ahmed Mangnejo
Dr. Musleh-ud-Din

Mr. Muhammad Rashid

Mrs. Zara Shaheen Awan

Mr. Shoaib Mir

Mr. Farmanullah Zarkoon

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Sumeet Kumar

BOARD COMMITTEES

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Dr. Musleh-ud-Din

Mr. Shakeel Ahmed Mangnejo
Mr. Muhammad Rashid

Mr. Shoaib Mir

Chief Internal Auditor

Designations
Chairman Board / Director

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Chief Executive Officer

Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Secretary

Types

Non-Executive

Ex-officio / Non-Executive
Independent / Non-Executive
Non-Executive

Independent / Non-Executive
Independent / Non-Executive
Executive

ETHICS, HUMAN RESOURCE & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mrs. Zara Shaheen Awan

Mr. Mumtaz Ali Rajper

Mr. Shakeel Ahmed Mangnejo
Chief Executive Officer

Chief Human Resource Officer

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

Mr. Shoaib Mir

Mr. Muhammad Rashid
Mr. Mumtaz Ali Rajper
Chief Executive Officer
Chief Financial Officer

Chairperson
Member
Member

Member
Secretary

Chairperson
Member
Member
Member
Secretary



PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE*

Mrs. Zara Shaheen Awan Chairman
Mr. Mumtaz Ali Rajper Member
Chief Executive Officer Member
Chief Administrative Officer Secretary

*Pursuant to the enactment of the State-Owned Enterprises (Governance and Operations) Act, 2023, and its
associated SOEs Ownership and Management Policy, 2023, the Procurement Committee, being no longer necessary
under the prevailing legal framework, had been dissolved by the Board with effect from August 29, 2024. The Terms
of Reference (TORs) and related responsibilities of the Procurement Committee had been assigned to be governed
and overseen by the Board through the Ethics, Remuneration & Human Resources / Nomination Committee.

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEES

RISK MANAGEMENT AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

Chief Executive Officer Chairman

Dr. Musleh-ud-Din Member

Mrs. Zara Shaheen Awan Member

Head of Risk Management Officer  In Mandatory Attendance
Head of Legal In Mandatory Attendance
Compliance Officer In Mandatory Attendance
Company Secretary Secretary

UNDERWRITING / REINSURANCE COMMITTEE

Dr. Musleh-ud-Din Chairman
Mr. Muhammad Rashid Member
Mr. Shakeel Ahmed Mangnejo Member
Chief Executive Officer Member

Executive Director (Underwriting)  Secretary

CLAIMSSETTLEMENT COMMITTEE

Mr. Mumtaz Ali Rajper Chairman
Mr. Shoaib Mir Member
Mrs. Zara Shaheen Awan Member
Chief Executive Officer Member
Head of Claims Department Secretary

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Farmanullah Zarkoon Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Muhammad Junaid Moti Executive Director (Underwriting)
Syed Aamir Chief Financial Officer



Mr. Tameezuddin

Mr. Sumeet Kumar

Mr. Muhammad Naveed Igbal
Mr. Arham Rahim

Mr. Inayat ullah

Mr. Bashir Ahmad

Mr. Muhammad Rafiq

Mr. Hans Hussain Soomro
Mr. Muhammad Rizwan Sharif
Mr. Y ousuf Hassan Rana

Mr. Uneeb Adam Chaudhry
Mr. Muhammad Ahmed

AUDITORS

Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co
Chartered Accountants
Suite No. 1601,

16th Floor, Kashif Centre,
Shahrah-e-Faisal,

Karachi.

BANKERS

National Bank of Pakistan
Bank Al Habib

Habib Bank Limited
Bank Al Falaha

Dubai Islamic Bank

SHARE REGISTRAR

Central Depository Company of

Pakistan Limited

CDC House, 99-B, Block-B,
SMCHS

Main Shahra-e-Faisal
Karachi-74400, Pakistan
Tele: (92-21) 111-111-500

Chief Internal Auditor

Company Secretary

Chief Investment Officer

Chief Human Resource Officer
Chief Administrative Officer
Compliance Officer

Chief Information Technology Officer
HOD (Accounts)

HOD (Underwriting Property)
HOD(Treaty)

HOD(Claims)

HOD (Window Retakaful Operation)

REGISTERED OFFICE

PRC Towers, 32-A, Laazar Drive
M. T. Khan Road, P.O. Box: 4777
Karachi-74000, Pakistan.

Tele: (92-21) 99202908-15
Telefax: (92-21) 99202921-22
Email: prcl @pakre.org.pk
Website: www.pakre.org.pk



mailto:prcl@pakre.org.pk
http://www.pakre.org.pk/

DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Mr. Mumtaz Ali Raj per

Mr. Mumtaz Ali Rajper holds a Master’s Degree in Economics
and has over 33 years of experience with Pakistan
International Airlines, Sindh TV, and Mehran TV. He joined
the PAKRE Board as a Nominee Director of the Government
of Pakistan in April 2010 and was elected as Director in
December 2013. He also serves on the Board of Matrix (Pvt)
Limited and is a certified Board Director from the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

Dr. Mudeh ud Din

Dr. Musleh ud Din holds a Ph.D. in Economics from Johns
Hopkins University and has over 30 years of experience in
teaching and policy-oriented research. He has published
widely in national and international journals, focusing on
macroeconomics, financial sector development, and trade
policy. Heis a member of the Economic Advisory Council and
serves as the executive editor of the Pakistan Development
Review. Dr. Musleh ud Din has conducted various research
projects under organizations such as the World Bank, the
Asian Development Bank, and the United Nations. Heisaso a
certified Board Director from the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan.



Mrs. Zara S. Awan

Mrs. Zara S. Awan 1s a barrister from Lincoln’s Inn and an
advocate of the High Courts of Pakistan. She completed her
education at the Inns of Court School of Law (UK), University
of Kent at Canterbury (UK), Karachi Grammar School, and
Convent of Jesus & Mary, Karachi. Zara is a practitioner and
academician, advising and representing clients on a pro bono
basis. She has extensive experience in civil, commercial, and
arbitration law and serves as the Director of the University of
London International Law Programs at an affiliated institution
in Karachi.

Mr. Shakeel Ahmed Mangngo

Mr. Shakeel Ahmed Mangnegjo is a Pakistan Administrative
Service officer who joined the Civil Services in 1996. He is
currently serving as the Specia Secretary, Ministry of
Commerce. His previous roles include Chairman of the Chief
Minister's Inspection Department, Planning and Development
Board Sindh, and Employees Old Age Benefits Institution
(EOBI), among others. He holds a Master’s degree in
Management from the London School of Economics, a
Master’s in Economics, and degrees in Law and Civil
Engineering. He has extensve experience in public
administration, financial management, public procurement,
and human resource management, having served on the boards
of several public sector companies.



Mr. Muhammad Rashid

Mr. Muhammad Rashid is currently the Chief Financid
Officer at State Life Insurance Corporation of Pakistan. He is
an F.CM.A, ClA. (USA), and F.L.M.I. (USA), with around
31 years of experience in finance and accounts. He has served
on the Board of Directors of Alpha Insurance Company
Limited and Pakistan Cables Limited. Throughout his career,
he has participated in numerous finance and administration-
related programs, seminars, and trainings.

Mr. Shoaib Mir

Mr. Shoailb Mir is a retired Pakistan Administrative Service
(PAS) Officer who held several top-tier administrative and
financial positions, including Chief Secretary Balochistan and
Federal Secretary to the Government of Pakistan. He joined
the Civil Services in 1986 and has extensive experience in
senior management roles across public sector management,
finance, health, and planning. His academic contributions
include being a visiting faculty member at premier institutions
such as the National School of Public Policy and Civil
Services Academy Lahore. He has led various leadership and
training programs, including at the State Life Training
Academies across Pakistan.

Mr. Farmanullah Zarkoon

Mr. Farmanullah Zarkoon is a distinguished professional with
leadership experience across multiple sectors. He holds a



Certificate in Chartered Insurance (ACII) from the Chartered
Insurance Institute, London, an MBA from Germany, and a
Bachelor’s degree in Computer Engineering from GIK
Institute, Pakistan. His career includes roles such as CEO of
the Balochistan Board of Investment and Trade and
Commissioner (Operations) of the Balochistan Revenue
Authority. Mr. Zarkoon is recognized for his strategic
leadership, particularly in business development, automation,
and digitization within government organizations.



PRCL is a Public Sector Company attached to the Ministry of Commerce. The Company is
supervised by a Board ofDirectors, which is assisted by the Management comprising a
strong team of professionals who effectively manage thebusiness affairs of the Company.
The Seven Member Board comprises four Government Nominee Directors, two
ElectedDirectors, one Nominee of State Life Insurance Corporation.

PRCL'’s prime objective is the provision of reinsurance services in Pakistan. The company is
the only national reinsurer. It provides reinsurance protection to the local insurance industry
by way of treaty and facultative businesses.

Company History

PRCL was established in 1952 as Pakistan Insurance Corporation under the PIC Act, 1952,
with the objective ofsupporting the local insurance industry. In the year 2000, Pakistan
Insurance Corporation was converted andincorporated as a public limited company namely
Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited vide Ministry of CommerceSRO No0.98(1)/2000
was issued under the Presidential Ordinance No. XXXVI of 2000 dated 14th February 2001.

Types of Businesses undertaken by Company

v Fire — Building, Stock, Plant, Machinery, Crop;

v Marine — Hull, Cargo, (Primary, War liabilities);

v Aviation — (Aircraft, Cargo, Crew, Passengers, Third Party Liability);

v Accident — Motor, Fidelity Guarantee, Personal Lines;

v Liability — Employers Liability, Professional Indemnity, Workman Compensation;

v Engineering — Property Damage, Business Interruption, Plant, Machinery Breakdown,
TPL, Erection All Risks,Contractor All Risks, etc.

v Public Sector Risks: Oil Refineries, Power Projects, Oil and Gas Exploration, Fields /
Operations, Hydel Power,and Nuclear Power Projects.

Business Operations
The reinsurance operation of the Company consists of the following departments:

v Underwriting Department deals with scrutiny and acceptance of risk offered by local
insurers, both under theFacultative and Treaty arrangements.

v Retrocession Department undertakes to tender of risks ceded by National Insurance
Company Limitedincluding their placement with foreign insurers.

v Claims Department deals with claims notified by cedants under both the Facultative
and Treaty arrangementsand approval of claims.



Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited

Pay Gap Statement under SECP Circular 10 of 2024
FY Ended December 12, 2024,

The disclosure, calculated in accordance with the methodology prescribed by SECP, has been categorized
into Executive and Non-Executive emplayee groups:

_ Execotives =00 2 NomExecufives
Metric Value Metric Value
Mean Gender Pay Gap _ 38T ‘Mean Gender Pay Gap 007
Median Gender Pay Gap -5.65% Median Gender Pay Gap 35.02%

Interpretation (Executives): The gender pay gap at the executive level is modest. A mean gap of
3.97% indicates that, on average, male executives earn slightly more than their female
counterparts. However, the negative median gap of -5.65% reveals that at the midpoint of the
pay distribution, female executives earn more than male exccutives, These figures suppest a
broadly eguitable pay structure at senior levels, where compensation iz driven by role
performance, and qualifications rather than gender.

Interpretation (Non-Executives): A more pronounced gender pay gap is observed at the non-
execulive level, with male employees earning on average 30.07% (mean) and 35.02% (median)
more than female employees. This disparity primarily reflects differences in workforce
composition and length of service rather than unequal pay for similar roles. Most female
employees in this category have joined the Company in recent years and are placed within office-
hased administrative and support functions. In contrast, male employees are distributed across a
wider range of non-exceutive roles and many have significantly longer tenures — in some cases
exceeding two decades. Their pay levels have consequently benefited from consistent, service-
based annual increments over time, This variation in pay is, therefore, a result of tepure-related
progression within established salary seales and the eureent distribution of roles by gender within
this category.

Company’s Commitment

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited remains fufly commined o the principles of fairness,
equity, and inclusion. As a public listed entity, PRCL strives to ensure that compensation structures
are transparent and meril-based across all levels of the organization. The Company recognizes the
importance of improving gender representation across a wider range of functions and experience
levels and will continue to evolve its human resource practices to alipn with both regulatory
expectations and international standards

(Simned on behalf of the Board of Direciors)

Farmanullah Zarkoon
Chief Executive Officer April 8 2025



PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (10 YEARS)
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST DECEMBER

FOR THE YEAR

FOR THE YEAR

FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED ENDED ENDED ENDED ENDED ENDED ENDED ENDED ENDED ENDED

31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
(Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs)

PROFIT & LOSS
ACCOUNT :
Gross premium 24,702,082,514 33,969,248,175 24,271,390,418 | 20,993,560,184 16,896,000,000 17,655,000,000 10,734,000,000 8,036,000,000 8,807,000,000 8,135,000,000

Net Insurance Premium

10,854,927,767

9,323,453,350

7,929,369,976

7,225,623,532

6,708,834,772

6,905,155,171

5,463,586,365

5,006,373,921

5,801,847,899

5,218,941,690

Operations

Net Insurance Claims 5,436,150,719 4,707,325,117 4,311,851,021 3,777,804,999 3,924,588,676 4,258,866,001 2,991,795,443 3,739,974,172 3,335,559,819 2,774,829,237

Net Insurance Claims

percentage versus Net 50.08% 50.49% 54.38% 52.28%

Insurance Premium 58.50% 61.68% 54.76% 74.70% 57.49% 53.17%

Net Commission and

other isition costs 1,073,782,937 949,366,578 1,025,917,948 968,356,238 925,195,332 1,242,908,813 1,046,692,516 1,147,699,954 1,264,466,697 1,100,863,220

Net Commission

percentage versus Net 9.89% 10.18% 12.94%

Insurance Premium 13.40% 13.79% 18.00% 19.16% 22.92% 21.79% 21.09%
2,019,607,343 1,572,158,796 1,528,435,094 728,999,260 666,777,957 774,944,862 844,492,508 795,597,001 657,088,258 621,390,801

Management Expenses

percentage versus Net 18.61% 16.86% 19.28%

Insurance Premium 10.09% 9.94% 11.22% 15.46% 15.89% 11.33% 11.91%

Provision for doubtful (113,945,262) 216,799,192 542,510,469 8,781,891 426,553,066 122,923,613 - - - -

Underwriting Results 2,439,332,030 1,890,330,094 1,652,023,323 1,741,681,144 765,719,741 505,511,882 580,605,898 (676,897,206) 544,733,125 721,858,432

Underwriting Results

percentage versus Net 22.47% 20.27% 20.83% 24.10% 11.41% 7.32% 10.63% -13.52% 9.39% 13.83%

Insurance Premium

Underwriting Results

percentage versus Total 36.66% 37.06% 26.85% 48.40% 39.44% 23.19% 33.37% -23.54% 38.17% 40.73%

Revenue from




Investment Income

(Net) 3,443,381,114 2,389,536,960 1,338,391,205 981,709,956 1,043,379,592 868,380,788 690,969,818 3,325,868,531 961,156,893 934,709,691
Investment Income
percentage versus Total 51.74% 26.84% 37.95% 27.28% 53.74% 39.83% 39.71% 115.65% 67.36% 52.74%
Revenue from
Operations
Investment Income 31.72% 25.63% 16.88% 13.59% 15.55% 12.58% 12.65% 66.43% 16.57% 17.91%
percentage of Net
Insurance Premium
Rental Income (Net) 149,961,507 148,543,674 126,643,188 104,379,330 83,419,433 69,900,127 62,319,058 56,267,795 55,779,280 47,783,138
Rental Income
percentage versus Total 2.25% 2.91% 3.59% 2.90% 4.30% 3.21% 3.58% 1.96% 3.91% 2.70%
Revenue from
Operations
Finance Cost 9,222,676 7,327,337 2,760,634 2,548,867 2,750,485 1,739,500 - - - -
Finance Cost percentage 0.14% 0.14% 0.08% 0.07% 0.14% 0.08% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
versus Total Revenue
from Operations
Other Income 586,835,193 1,197,078,078 419,206,393 142,247,595 74,353,871 752,368,760 417,294,756 234,845,030 86,401,005 106,006,110
Other Income
percentage versus Total 8.82% 23.47% 11.89% 3.95% 3.83% 34.51% 23.98% 8.17% 6.05% 5.98%
Revenue from
Operations
Other 30,762,419 611,958,117 7,130,355 8,195,243 22,587,261 14,413,545 11,354,981 64,254,996 221,122,504 38,083,492
Other Expenses
percentage versus Total 0.46% 12.00% 0.20% 0.23% 1.16% 0.66% 0.65% 2.23% 15.50% 2.15%
Revenue from
Operations
L‘:::a':ie:::"es from 6,654,773,311 5,101,181,157 3,526,373,121|  3,508,455,942 1,941,534,891 2,180,008512 |  1,739,834,549 2,875,829,154 1,426,947,799 | 1,772,273,879
Total Revenues from
Operations percentage 61.31% 54.71% 44.47% 49.80% 28.94% 31.57% 31.84% 57.44% 24.59% 33.96%
versus Net Premium
Profit from Window
: 174,787,448 142,491,034 30,370,651 15,962,349 30,450,665 9,240,868 108,988 - . .
Operations
Profit before Tax 6,793,408,896 5,236,344,854 3,556,743,771|  3,614,418,291 1,971,985,556 2,189,249,380 1,739,943,537 2,875,829,154 1,426,947,799 1,772,273,879
Profit before Tax
percentage versus Net 62.58% 56.16% 44.86% 50.02% 29.39% 31.70% 31.85% 57.44% 24.59% 33.96%
Insurance Premium
Income Tax Expenses 3,015,094,041 2,171,096,737 931,915,282 1,024,831,827 580,546,325 704,966,847 504,656,518 649,493,110 452,684,601 395,576,870
:;c:i’::e Tax Expenses 27.78% 23.29% 11.75% 14.18% 8.65% 10.21% 9.24% 12.97% 7.80% 7.58%
Profit after Tax 3,778,314,855 3,065,248,117 2,624,828,489 | 2,589,586,464 1,391,439,231 1,484,282,533 1,235,287,019 2,226,336,044 974,263,198 1,376,697,009
Profit after Tax
percentage versus Net 34.81% 32.88% 33.10% 35.84% 20.74% 21.50% 22.61% 44.47% 16.79% 26.38%
Insurance Premium
Earning Per Share 4.20 3.41 2.92 2.88 4.64 4.95 412 7.42 3.25 4.59
PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (10 YEARS)
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST DECEMBER
AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT
31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER | 31ST DECEMBER | 31ST DECEMBER | 31ST DECEMBER | 31ST DECEMBER | 31ST DECEMBER | 31ST DECEMBER
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
(Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs)




BALANCE SHEET :

Fixed Assets

Property and 935,839,100 668,689,565 446,068,118 429,090,184 57,228,369 67,270,717 42,756,737 36,570,719 38,926,471 43,574,000
Right of use asset 2,177,450,000 1,939,910,000 1,639,605,577 1,801,531,334 8,474,168 - - - - -
assets 19,761,107 11,119,198 10,083,343 8,474,168 8,474,168 - - - - -
Investment properties 864,476,353 798,450,467 722,274,603 722,274,603 25,496,671 26,849,593 28,284,000 29,806,753 31,425,711 32,107,170
Total Fixed Assets 3,997,526,560 3,418,169,230 2,818,031,641 2,961,370,289 99,673,376 94,120,310 71,040,737 66,377,472 70,352,182 75,681,170

Investment

Equity Securities

6,901,912,955

4,183,710,304

2,755,440,067

3,388,832,943

3,763,247,842

3,865,745,207

4,163,297,395

5,006,807,519

8,829,519,340

6,317,718,882

Debt Securities 16,801,859,292 14,135,599,216 9,907,026,504 | 9,174,069,234 8,271,505,868 7,076,694,763 | 4,470,399,038 4,215,863,614 4,546,040,140 -
Total Investment 23,703,772,247 18,319,309,520 12,662,466,571| 12,562,902,177 | _ 12,034,753,710 | _ 10,942,439,970 | _ 8,633,696,433 9,222,671,133 | 13,375559,480 | _ 6,317,718,882
Current Assets
Loans and other
recaivables 873,898,168 543,679,569 462,488,314 285,844,726 2,879,142,000 2,865,239,725 |  2,935,562,441 3,030,492,551 773,088,335 522,222,368
Receivable fi Sindh

eceival :D::;" n 2,573,888,727 2,573,888,727 2,573,888,727 |  2,573,888,727 - - - - - -
Insurance / reinsurance 9,663,385,890 16,621,405,847 17,393,374,952| 13,686,203,094 8,141,085,867 9,775,513,552 |  5,435,766,163 4,304,750,965 4,545,097,695 | 3,668,040,093

receivables

Reinsurance recoveries
against outstanding
claims including IBNR

15,767,126,860

18,206,185,158

14,420,709,311

4,608,127,235

5,603,808,031

3,934,364,721

1,351,771,237

2,159,694,037

2,732,782,143

1,406,544,395

Deferred commission
expense

1,047,205,897

1,125,879,037

931,382,139

806,214,206

708,870,616

918,544,431

565,597,974

696,641,093

551,912,413

586,924,395

Taxation - payments less
provision

78,557,588

181,407,606

646,673,594

707,762,550

467,706,127

114,406,208

14,280,941

Prepayments

6,955,327,497

11,900,386,846

8,943,542,637

7,723,545,836

4,144,875,197

5,454,167,080

2,476,126,074

1,875,781,584

1,580,130,623

1,510,443,584

Stock of Stationery - - - - - 499,806 517,646 401,120 240,905 1,729,147
3,235,526,667 3,159,752,669 3,030,890,557 1,140,841,359 1,570,505,178 815,678,747 2,602,483,789 2,517,093,774 2,240,002,368 3,284,965,074

Cash and bank balances

Total Current Assets 40,116,359,706 54,131,177,853 47,834,834,225 30,824,665,183 23,229,694,495 24,410,681,656 16,075,587,874 15,052,561,251 12,537,660,690 10,995,149,997

Total Assets excluding
windows Retakaful
operations

67,817,658,513

75,868,656,603

63,315,332,437

46,348,937,649

35,355,647,413

35,447,241,936

24,780,325,044

24,341,609,856

25,983,572,352

17,388,550,049




Total Assets from

windows Retakaful 1,262,305,527 1,018,749,110 539,612,840 456,613,640 409,366,837 359,369,153 50,545,771 - - -
Operations
Total Assets 69,079,964,040 76,887,405,713 63,854,945,277 | 46,805,551,289 |  35,765,014,250 |  35,806,611,089 | 24,830,870,815 |  24,341,609,856 |  25,983,572,352 | 17,388,550,049
PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (10 YEARS)
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST DECEMBER
ASAT ASAT ASAT AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT ASAT ASAT ASAT

31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31STDECEMBER | 31STDECEMBER | 31STDECEMBER | 31STDECEMBER | 31ST DECEMBER | 31ST DECEMBER | 31STDECEMBER | 31ST DECEMBER

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
(Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs)

Equity & Liabilities :
::i':f::s':‘t;sfer';:‘:t::'d 9,000,000,000 9,000,000,000 9,000,000,000|  3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 | 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 | 3,000,000,000
revaluation surplus 1,695,820,477 1,590,000,034 1,421,277,526 1,545,282,086 - - - - - -
Reserves 12,202,157,261 7,549,733,416 3,900,130,136 | _ 8,526,912,531 7,201,544,195 6,828,797,675 | 6,871,489,377 7,506,035,491 9,316,190,158 | 3,938,525,386
Total Equity 22,897,977,738 18,139,733,450 14,321,407,662| 13,072,194,617 |  10,241,544,195 9,828,797,675 | _ 9,871,489,377 | 10,506,035,491 | _ 12,316,190,158 |  6,938,525,386
Liabilities :
Underwriting Provision
Outstanding claims 24,333,649,075 25,927,694,396 21,256,435,233|  9,401,437,187 |  10,475,734,890 8,011,646,909 |  4,170,758,556 4,713,650,200 4,500,671,732 | 3,003,187,482

including IBNR

Unearned premium
reserves

10,621,849,438

16,235,915,117

12,047,709,680

10,732,384,652

6,513,672,434

8,451,658,849

4,990,287,940

3,856,658,995

3,879,309,390

4,111,141,130

Unearned reinsurance
commission

premium deficiency
reserve

505,496,153

810,160,213

539,143,250

523,294,102

338,532,613

452,020,316

74,957,159

284,665,087

19,768,657

18,763,334

12,526,427

58,873,368

35,460,994,666

42,973,769,726

33,855,814,590

20,715,989,309

17,327,939,937

16,915,326,074

9,236,003,655

8,854,974,282

8,489,749,779

7,223,091,946

Retirement benefit

3,401,370,786 3,350,608,187 3,630,799,590 3,206,839,590 3,188,627,998 2,998,194,096 2,583,248,954 2,193,559,697 1,296,307,190 1,499,261,054
533,341,570 603,756,603 - 366,732,044 - - - - - -
Deferred 2,945,023,429 1,434,851,980 741,089,480 810,480,910 116,933,390 293,019,659 368,990,104 609,429,942 1,708,668,518 -




Insurance/reinsurance

3,208,296,520

9,862,846,676

10,932,282,952

8,208,198,213

4,550,351,722

payables 5,511,514,237 2,538,418,948 1,976,119,106 1,983,410,166 1,497,163,484
Lease i 23,775,995 22,277,303 23,033,149 29,238,876 26,778,855 24,287,522 - - - -
Unclaimed dividends 93,997,886 92,036,186 88,652,013 205,956,627 155,208,129 107,273,466 - ) ) -
Other creditors and
accruals 137,872,539 171,691,110 109,158,042 89,257,121 88,202,370 78,341,208 232,252,478 201,491,337 189,246,541 230,508,179
10,343,678,725 15,538,068,045 15,525,015,226 12,916,703,381 8,126,102,464 9,012,630,188 5,722,910,484 4,980,600,082 5,177,632,415 3,226,932,717
Total liabilities from
window retakaful 377,312,911 235,834,492 152,707,799 100,663,982 69,427,654 49,857,152 467,300 - - -
operations
Total li 46,181,986,302 58,747,672,263 49,533,537,615|  33,733,356,672 25,523,470,055 25,977,813,414 | 14,959,381,439 |  13,835,574,364 13,667,382,194 | 10,450,024,663
;:::i;::'tv and 69,079,964,040 76,887,405,713 63,854,045,277| 46,805,551,289 |  35765,014,250 |  35,806,611,089 | 24,830,870,816 | 24,341,609,855 |  25983,572,352 | 17,388,550,049
PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (10 YEARS)
FOR THE YEAR PERIOD ENDED 31ST DECEMBER
FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED ENDED ENDED ENDED ENDED ENDED ENDED ENDED ENDED ENDED
31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER 31ST DECEMBER
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
(Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT:
Operating Activities :
Underwriting activities :-|
Insurance premium
received 31,660,102,471 33,922,739,451 21,106,729,029 15,439,506,827 18,106,756,395 13,307,677,162 9,600,378,264 8,219,828,958 7,941,282,377 7,504,629,173

Reinsurance premium
paid

(21,112,265,257)

(23,815,288,864)

(13,381,868,413)

(9,403,407,489)

(11,792,533,325)

(6,691,097,296)

(3,762,161,754)

(3,251,141,602)

(2,485,140,139)

(2,838,019,155)

Claims paid (8,109,320,928) (7,061,557,439) (6,210,425,217)|  (5511,516,252)| _ (8,924,707,349)|  (6,154,840,384)|  (2,999,830,452)|  (4,919,821,648)|  (3,417,460,379)|  (4,324,539,375)
Reinsurance and other 3,518,183,186 3,240,015,638 3,940,990,166 |  1,655,094,346 5,794,763,344 2,563,907,944 273,066,165 1,875,914,050 253,147,062 1,663,323,660

recoveries received

Commission paid (2,376,286,109) (2,538,836,707) (2,152,329,465)| _ (1,822,272,449)| _ (1,688,588,859)|  (2,008,093,531)|  (1,160,887,195)|  (1,362,863,863)|  (1,332,651,825)|  (1,247,949,152)
Commission received 1,076,512,252 1,665,990,194 1,017,092,732 941,334,110 859,579,639 789,301,418 35,529,868 335,331,660 62,237,271 57,494,193

Premium and claim

reserves retained by - - - - - 5,538,230 3,062,361 (154,160) 156,412,190 39,285,477

ceding

Management Expenses

poid 8 *P (1,642,292,456) (1,576,998,633) (1,380,800,861)|  (722,046,464) (659,106,235) (892,282,240) (798,515,971 (795,597,001) (482,177,258)| (621,390,801




Net cash flows

generated from 3,014,633,159 3,836,063,640 2,939,387,971 576,692,629 1,696,163,610 920,111,303 |  1,190,641,286 101,496,394 695,649,299 232,834,020
underwriting activities
Other Operating
Activities :-
Income tax paid 3,032,559,177) (1,444,914,332) (1,266,634,926) | (272,051,728) (297,215,024) (412,196,875)| _ (749,308,803)| _ (1,107,576,368) (552,800,868)| __ (421,883,791)
s;;'fnreo"f:m'"g (52,215,291) (13,757,520) (7,130,383) (8,195,243) (7,546,453) (13,440,254) (57,331,600) (6,254,996) (170,546,607)|  (183,428,837)
:‘::;J::ayme"t 10,767,465 (5,311,676) 6,475,233 5,226,221 12,151,868 10,355,827 16,642,552 | (2,194,792,258) (415,837,050) 3,516,956
) ! 300,446,125 146,686,530 72,943,017|  (146,231,913) 32,444,828 26,171,003 143,723,067 (53,275,082) (1,870,144) (459,006)
Other operating receipts
E:Z;isi:g"::ﬂ‘:ﬁizzhe' (2,773,560,878) (1,317,296,998) (1,207,207,525)|  (421,252,663) (260,164,781) (389,110,209)|  (646,274,784)|  (3,419,898,704)|  (1,141,063,669)|  (602,254,678)
Total cash flow
generated from all 241,072,281 2,518,766,642 1,732,090,446 155,439,966 1,435,998,829 531,001,094 543,366,502 |  (3,318,402,310) (445,414,370)|  (369,420,658)
operating activities
Activities :
Fixed capital
expenditure (excluding (131,195,393) (165,194,982) (50,327,717) (3,892,302) (1,019,042) (4,286,348) (5,082,859) 3,974,709 (3,870,955 (1,421,407)
right of use assets)
assets 8,864,079) B } - (5,084,501) (3,389,667) - - - -
Sale proceeds of fixed - - 377,638 - - 310,483 419,504 . . .
assets
m’::m"::“:; (12,828,812,384) (16,932,231,400) (16,334,668,315)| (17,209,901,257)|  (10,193,546,808)|  (12,562,833,147)|  (7,802,215,605)|  (6,247,909,058)|  (3,400,625,165)|  (2,726,259,831)
Investment in re-takaful
operations statutory - - - - - - - - -
fund (300,000,000)
Proceeds from 10,366,565,375 15,599,890,340|  16,152,265,083 8,988,453,439 0,857,624,042 |  7,524,298,307 |  6,433,147,172 3,142,087,022 |  3,072,500,000
investments 366,565, 13,189,126,328 599,890, 152,265, 988,453, 857,624, 524,298, 433,147, 142,087, 072,500,
Rental received 108,910,012 116,016,076 95,054,502 100,770,578 53,434,803 54,533,664 64,159,301 35,568,578 51,361,667 59,780,003
Dividend received 427,074,939 260,285,730 266,509,713 225,330,416 131,146,089 163,249,584 140,313,374 423,370,233 415,999,985 377,581,257
Profit/return received 711,375,505 136,025,001 79,536,193 190,752,525 178,294,745 171,703,139 72,332,920 82,781,979 98,463,411 134,744,515
Investment Income
received - net of 2,003,257,392 1,978,440,300 1,218,891,022 658,822,674 719,214,174 649,381,755 574,794,403 | 3,314,621,751 304,832,364 393,367,763
expenses
Total cash used in
Investing actiitios 738,311,367 (1717,532,857) 875,263,376 114,147,717 (129,107,061)|  (1,673,706,495) 569,019,435 |  4,045,555,364 608,248,320 |  1,310,292,300
Financing Activities :
Dividend paid (898,038,300) (671,615,827) (717,304,614)] __ (699,251,502) (552,065,337) (644,009,641)|  (1,027,995,922) (890,061,648) (767,796,665)| __ (737,276,837)
Payment of finance
- (5,571,350) (755,846) - - - - . - - -
leases
Total cash used in
o etiities (903,609,650) (672,371,673) (717,304,614)|  (699,251,502) (552,065,337) (644,009,641)|  (1,027,995,922) (890,061,648) (767,796,665)|  (737,276,837)
Net cash ted
from ol tiviting 75,773,998 128,862,112 1,890,049,208 (429,663,819) 754,826,431 | (1,786,805,042) 85,390,015 (162,908,594) (604,962,706) 203,594,805
Cash at the beginning of
2sh at the beginning o 3,159,752,669 3,030,890,557 1,140,841,359 |  1,570,505,178 815,678,747 2,602,483,789 |  2,517,093,774 |  2,680,002,368 3,284,965,074 |  3,081,370,269

the period

Cash at the end of the
period

3,235,526,667

3,159,752,669

3,030,890,567

1,140,841,359

1,570,505,178

815,678,747

2,602,483,789

2,517,093,774

2,680,002,368

3,284,965,074




CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

Dear Stakeholders,

Iam pleased to present the Chairman’s Beview of Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited (PRCL} for the
year ended December 31, 2024, The past year was marked by continued global and domestic challenges,
ranging from parsistent inflationary pressures and geopolitical uncertainties to the residual impact of
climgte-related disruptions. Despite these testing conditions, PRCL has remained steadfast in Its
commitment to performance, resilience, and value creation for its stakeholders.

The economic landscape in 2024 posed considerable hurdles, particularly for emerging markets like
Pakistan. Yer, PRCL navigated these complexities with strategic foresight, sound underwriting discipline,
and robust povernance mechanisms. Our risk management framework and commitment to innovation
allowed us to adapt effectively and continue progressing toward sustainable growth.

While gross premivms written declined by 27% to PKR 24,702 million from PER 33,969 million in 2023—
mainly due to external markel compression and selective underwriting—PRCL's underlying profitability
tells a stronger stary. Net premiums grew by 16% to PKR 10,854 million, signaling enhanced retention
and prudent portfolio management. Mast notably, underwriting profit surged by 29% to PKR 2,439
million, a testament to our strategic focus on operaticnal efficiency and profitability cver volume,

Claims management remained responsive and efficient, with net claims increasing in line with business
activity to PER 5436 million—up 15% from the previouws year—reflecting our continued commitment to
timely claim settiements, Our ability to honor ciaims without compromising financial stability reinforces
thie trust placed in us by clients and partners.

| am also pleased to report that profit before tax rose impressively by 30%, reaching PER 6,820 million
compared to PKR 5,235 million in 2023, Profit after tax grew by 23%, totaling PER 2,778 million versus
PER 3,065 million last year—dempnsirating our sustgined focus on profitability and efficient cost
management. Notably, the profit after tax accounted for 35% of net premium revenue, an improvement
from 33% in 2023.

The Window Retakaful Operations continued to support PRCU's diversification goals, Contribution
earned increased by 29% to PRA 1,784 million, with net cantributions growing 27% to PER 1,590 million.
While underwriting profit declined to PER 321 million due to a significant rise in dakms—primarily
resulting from a few large exposures—the segment remains strategically important. Surplues for the year
steod at PER 562 million, reflecting a 13% dip from the previous year, yet remains rabust in the context
of a maturing Takaful market.

Corparate governance and ethical oversight remain at the heart of PRCL's cufture, Our Board of
Directors—alongside dedicated Board and Management Committess—continues 1o uphald the highest
standards of transparancy, accountability, and strategic leadership, These structures are vital in ansuring
long-term value for shareholders and safeguarding the integrity of our aperaticns.



CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT

| would fike to extend my deepest appreciation to gur dedicated employees, whose professionalism and
perseverance form the backbone of our success. | also thank our shareholders, business partners, and
fellow Board members for their unwavering trust and support,

Looking ahead, PRCL remains committed to reinforcing its position as a leading reinsurer in the region.
Despite a velatile external envirenment, our strong fundamentals, strategic vision, and commitment to
innovation equip us to embrace emerging oppartunities and continue delivering long-term value.
sincerely, :

Mumtaz Ali Rajper
Chairman



[Dear Stakeholders,

It s with great pride and deep pratiude that I present to vou the Annual Repor for the year ending
December 31, 2024, This has been a year of meaningful progress, renewed focus, and continued
commitment 10 Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited's vision and values,

[Yespite a challenging econmmic environment, PR delivered » strong financial performance. Profit
before tax rosc by an impressive 30% to PKR 6,820 million, compared 1o PKR 5,236 million in 2023,
Profit after 1ax increased by 23%. reaching PKR 3.778 million, up from PKR 3,065 million last vear. The
profit aftor 1ax accounted for 35% of net premium revenue, improving from 33% in the previous year,
which reflects our disciplined focus on profitability and prudent cost management.

Qur Window Retakaful Operations played a key role in furthering PRCL s diversification strategy.
Contribution camed increased by 29% to PKR 1,784 million, while net contributions rose by 27% 10 PKR
1590 millgn, While underwriting profit declined 10 PKR 321 milllon due 10 a Tew large claims, the
everall segment remains strategically significant. The surplus for the year stood at PKR 562 million,
reflecting a 13% dip from the previous year, yet remains a healthy indicator within a growing Takaful
market

This year also saw major progress across the organization. We established a specialized Business Support
Wing. ensuting smooth reconciliation and streamlined cash flow management. We suécessfully
implemented a company-wide ERP and E-Filing system, achieving full automation and greater
operational transparency. Our retrocession and relention capacities were significamtly enhanced, reducing
foreign exchange owtfllows and reinforcing PRCL’s role i strengthening the national  insurance
infrastructure. In addition, we revamped our HR  framework, transitioned o non-pensionable
employment, and brought in gualified professionals aligned with modemn practices.

PRCL has achieved highest ever profit in Year 2024 — an achicvement that reflects our sound strategy
and feam commitment. Our sirengthened retention capacity enabled us 1w attract and retain more business,
delrvering greater support 1o the market, Even aniid volatile ceonomic conditions, PRCL. cnsured timely
and seamibess reinauranee arrangements for eritical mational assets, This stability. combinad with a nogable
mgrease i cash Mows, positioned us strongly going inlo the next Mnancial cyele,

We also ook major sirides in enhancing client servicing and operational integrity. The establishiment of 4
centralized claims department enabled quicker processing and aceurate reconciliation, greatly improving
the customer experience. Another proud milestone was the reaffirmation of our AA+ eredit rating by
JCR-VIS, along with our 100% compliance with regulatory requirements, reflecting our financial
sirength, sound governance, and long-term sustamnability,

[fronghout the vear, we continued 1o refine our treaty strectures, consolidate faculiative processes. and
Optimize our refrocession IOErams across property, casualty, and specinlized encrgy lines. These
meazures have improved our ability 1o respond 1o large-scole risks and provided superior security to our
ceding companics.

looking ahead, we rermain commined 1o advancing through digital innovation, regional collaboration, and
customer-focused solutions. | exiend my heartfelt thanks to our sharchalders, clients, regulitors, and the
dedicated PRCL team. Your trust and continued support remaim the foundstion of our progress and
ambition.

Warm regards,

Farman Larkoan
Chiel Executive Officer
Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited



Directors’ Report
To the Sharcholders

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, we are pleased to present the Directors' Repert of the Company along

with the audited financial statements and Auditors’ report for the year ended December 31, 2024

ic Review:

Pakistan's economic outlook for 2025 and beyond reflects a trajectory of cautious optimism, influenced by
strategic reforms and external suppart. In fiseal year 2024, the economy de monstrated resilience with a GDe
growth of 2.5%, recovering from the previous year's contraction, This positive momentum cantinued inta the
tiest half of fiscal year 2025, with macroeconomic stability achieved through effective inflation contral and

fiscal management.

Monetary policy has played a pivotal role in stabilizing the economy. The State Bank of Pakistan {SBP)
implemented a series of intorest rate cuts throughout 2024, reducing the benchmark rate from 22% in June
2023 to 13% by December 2024. This aggressive monetary easing aimed to stimulate economic growth amid

declining inflation,

Despite positive trends, chatlenges in external fmancing persisted. Pakstan faced substantial external debt
repayments, totalling over 522 billion in 2025, To address this, the government secored 3 37 billion 1IME
bailout and is in the process of rasing up to 54 billion from Middle Eastern banks Fitch Ratings highlightad

the importance of structural reforms 1o manage these financing risks effectively

Looking ahead, Pakestan's Vision 2025 outlines goak to transform the nation inte an upper-middle-income
country by 2025, with aspirations to be among the top ten global economies by 2047, Thisvision emphasizes
human capltal development, sustained coonomic growth, improved governance, and infrastructure
enhancerments. Achieving these objectives requires unwavering commitment 1o reforms, investmeant in key

sectors, and kveraging international partnerships to secure 3 prosperous ecosomic future.



Company Performance Highlights:

2024 has been a good year for Pakistan Reinsurance Company Lirnited. The comparatibve financial highlights

for the years 2024 and 2023 are presented as follows:

Rupees in millien
[Except as otherwise stated)

Particular 2024 2023 Yoy &%
et Premium 10,854 g9 333 16%
Met Claims 5,436 =4 707 155
Underwriting Profit 2433 1A090 29%
Investment Income 3443 1389 ad%
Rental Income 150 148 1%

Other Income %86 1,197 -51%
Profit Before Tax 6,820 5,236 30
Prodit after Tax 3,778 3065 23%
Earnings Per Share-PER. 420 341 23%

During the financial year 20024, Gross premiums declined significantly to amount PKR 24,702 millien from
Previgus FY23 amount PER 33,969 million, reflecting a substantial decrease of PKR 9,267 millioa [27%), In
contrast, net premiums experenced a growth, rising by PRA 1,531 million {16%) from PER 9,323 million in
the last year to PER 10,854 in FY 24, Net claims also increased to PER 5 236 million comparned 1o PRR 4,707
miflion in FY23, marking an increase of PKR 729 million {15%). Meanwhile, underwriting profit experlenced a
notable rise, reaching to PER 2,439 million, compared to PEKR 1,892 million in FY23, reflecting @ PER 542
wnilllcn {29% ] growth,

Overdll, the profit before tax clocked at PKR 6,820 Million as compared to PR 5,236 Millian in the 2023, a
phenomenal Increase of PER 1,584 million [ie, ~30%). Profit after tax recorded a year over year growth,
ingreasing from PER 3,065 million Fr23 to PKR 3,778 million in FY24, representing a 23% rise. Additionally,

the profit after tax acoounted for 35% of net premium revenue, compared to 33% in FY23.



T i 3

Proportional Treaty

Proportional Treaty business constitutes 23% in FY 2024 of the Companies’ total business portfolio, compared
to LT8R FY 23, Greds Premium underwritten during the year Stood at PER 5,748 million as compared to PER
5898 million in FY23, reflecting a PKR 150 million dedine [2.5%). Net premium amounted to
PKR 5,677 million showing an increase from PKR 5,358 million (6%] in FY23. The net claim 1o the net premium
ratio declined to 56% from 66% in FY23, contributing to an underwriting profit of PKR E7 million, This

represant a significant loss of PKRE 398 million in previous vear, reflecting a positive shift of PES 425 millian,

Man - Proportional Treaty

Mon - Proportional Trealy business constitutes B.8% of the Company's total busimess portfolio rislng Tram
B, 7B in FY 2023 Gross Premium underwritten for the year was PER 2,187 million as compared to PER 2304
million In FY23, marking a decrease of PKR 117 million (5%). Despite the decling in Gross Premium, Net
premium witnessed a significant growth, reaching to PKE 756 million as against PKR 410 million in FY23.
The net claim to the net premium ratio changed marginally, increasing to 32% from 36% in FY23. However,
underwriting profit for the year declined to PKR 406 million, as against PKR 503 million i FY23, represent a

year ower wear decrease of PER 7 million.

Eacultative Business:

Elre;

Fire facuftatrve business accounted for 23% of the total business portfolio. The Gross premium anderwritten
for the year stood at PER 5,790 million, reflecting a notable decline of PER 383 mitlion {6.2%] from PER 6,172
million in FY23. Met premium increased to PER 2,203 million, compared to PER 1,688 million in FY2023. The
net claim to the net premium ratio for the year was 8%, contribiting to an wnderwriting profit of PYR 1,508
million, contrasting with a profit of PER 852 millien in FY23.

Marine Canga & Hull:

Im Marine Cargo EHull segment, facuitative business represented 2. 2% of the total premium portfobio, slighthy
above than 1,774 recorded n FY 23, The gross premium underwritten during the year amounted to PEKR 542
million, reflecting a significant decrease of PER. 61 million {10%]) fram PER 603 million in FY23, Met premium
rose to PER 195 million from PER13S million in FY23. The net claim to net premiom ratio improved to 13%,
down from 61% in previous year, resulting in an underwriting profit of PER 132 million compared to

PER 42 million kn prior year, representing an increase of PER S0 million,



Awlation;

Facultative business in this Aviation class accounted for 2.6% of the total premium portfolio, a substantial
drop from 19.66% In FY 23, The Gross premium underwritten during the year was PER B46 million as
compared te PER 6,678 millign in 2023, reflecting a shafp decline of PER 6,032 rmilion. Met premium
remained steady at PER 430 million a5 compared to PER 425 millien in FyI3 The net claim to the net premium
ratio for the year under review was 76% increasing from 61% in prior vear, lesding to u nderwriting profit of
PER 117 million compared to PER 202 million recorded in FY23,

I this categary, facultative business represents 5,26% of the total premium portfofio, & significant increase
from 4.3% reported in FY 23, The gross premium underwritten for the year amounted to PER 1,545 million,
reflacting a notable increase of PKR 77 million (5.2%) compared to PXR 1,468 million in kast year. Net premium
increzsed to PER 323 million from PER 238 million in Y23, representing an increase of PER 85 milion. The
underwriting result posted a profit of PKR 167 millien a significant increase from underwriting loss of PKR 95
million in FY23.

Engineering:

The Engineering Facultative business, comprising 33% of the total premium portfolio, a significant increase
from 3 2% in FY23. The grass premium undensritten during the year amounted to PER 8,242 million, reflecting
a decline of PKR 2 602 millien (24%) compared to PKR 10,644 million in previous year. Meanwhile, Net
premium increased 1o PKR 1,269 milkon, marking a growth of PER 201 million {19%) from PKR 1,068 millien
in F¥ 23. Thie net claim to net premium ratio for the year stood at 110% compared to FY23 200, resulting in
an underwriting loss of PER 92 million, & sharp decling from PER 930 million in FY 23,

Imwast x

The cormpany’s Investment performance eéxceeded expectations. Total Investment Income surged to
PKR 3,443 million from PKR 2,383 million last year, showcasing significant growth. Furthermorng, dividend
income for the vear increased to PKR 418 million, compared to PER 271 million last year, while income from
debt securities soared to PER 2,597 million, up from PER 1,929 milllon in FYE3.

Rental Inoome:

Aentzl Income also increased 10 FKR 150 million from PER 108 millloon.

Dther Income;

During this peried, the company experienced notable changes in its other income. Other income declined
sharply from PER 1,197 million to PKR 587 million. Return on deposits showed significant growth, rising from
PER471 million in 2023 to PER 478 million in. 2024,



Clalms Settlement:
The company places great emphasis on the prompt setdement of claims and custormer satisfaction,
reinforeing trust and goodwill among its valued clients, For the year, the overall net claims to net premivm

ratio was 505,

Cost Control Measures;

During the year under review, management expenses amounted to PKR 2,019 million, compared to PR 1,572
million in the previous year, reflecting an increase of PKR 447 million, Az a percentage of net premivm,
management expenses sktood at 1B.6% in FY24, Moving forward, the management is committed to

maintaining efforts to controf costs &5 a percentage of net premiums.

The Company acts @5 the re-insurer of National Insurance Company Limited. This includes some of the
prestigious accounts such as FEPCO, PARCO, P50, DGDCL, FPL, PNSC, KSEW, Public Sector Power Prajects,
ete. During the year under review, the company’s Gross revenues from Public Sector buginess decreased from

PER 23,591 milflon to PER 13,006 Million - a decrease of 45%,

Reinsurance Arrangements:
PRCL has an excess of loss retrocession arrangements & relationships with some of the top ghobal

reinsurers/retrocessionaires such as Hannover Re [rated A4- by SEP), Swiss Re {rated af- by S&P), XL Re
(rated As- by S&P) and Loyd's Syndicate [rated A+ by S&P), etc. The company adhares to a2 strategy aimed
at optimizing risk retention by implementing 3 meticulously crafted retrocession program. This program s
tallored o the company’s specific exposures, considering factors such as accumulation and concentration of
risk at varlous bocathons. Furthermore, PRCL at regular intervals conducts market research, benchmarking and
uses optimization took to streamline our relrocessan arrangements. This also includes PRCL conducting CAT

madelling to make sure our cover 15 adequste with regards bo extrome events,

E.C.0. Beinsurance Company:

The Articles of Agreement (Aoa) of ECO Reinsurance Company were signed on February 10, 2010, by the
representatives af three Member States, the Blamic Repubiic of Pakistan, the Islamic Repubfic of iran, and
the Republic of Turkey, at Islamabad {Pakistan). The Aod was further ratified by the Member States and the
last ratification was made by the Republic of Turkey on Movember 22, 2017, The abjective of the Company
shafl be to supplement the existing Reinsurance services, promote the growth of the underwriting &

retention capacities and support the economic development in the regson.



The authorized capital of the Company shall be thirty million USD, divided into three thousand shares with 2
par value of ten thousand US Dollars each, to be equally subscribed by the entitles of three countries. Any
investment by PRCL in ECO Reinsurance Company shall be subject to the approval of the Board of Directors,

Shareholdars / AGK, and Compliance with Section 199 of the Companies Act-2017,

Credit Rating:
The credit rating of the Company for the year 2024-25 was undertaken by M/s. JCR-WIS. The Company's credis

rating is Aa¢ with 2 stable outlook, As per the standard rating scale & definition, the "AA+" rating denotes 2
very low expectation of credil risk. It indicates a very strong capacity for timely payment of financial

commitments and 0o significant vulnerability to foresecable events.

Profit after Tax:

The profit after tax of the Company is PKR 3,778 million, reflecting a growth of PKR 713 million {23%)

comparad to PKR 3,065 millian in the previous year.

oS
{PER in millions)

Particulars 2024 2023
Frofit before tax 6,793 5,236
Less: Tax -3,015 -2,171
Profit after tax 3,774 3,065
Add: Unappropriated profit brought forward 4 748 1887
Add: Comprehensive income 540 640
Lesgs; Final cash dividend 2023 & 10% 800 675
Less: Issuance of Bonus shares E1I00%%5 = ‘
Unappropriated profit carried forward 8078 4,748

Proposed Dividend;

Thie directars have recommended a final cash dividend of 20% i.e. Bs, 2 per share for the year 2024
{20231 Rs. 1/- pershare),



Window 4

This was the fifth year of operations of the Retakaful window. The comparative financial highlights for the
year 2024 and 2023 are presented as folows:

Particulars 2024 2023 Yo'fi
Participant’s Retakoful Fund
Met contrtbution rewenue L.580,000.316 1,249,344 539 2T
Wakals fee expenze -356,652, 215 -295, 845,335 25%
Met underwriting incorne 1,233,148, 081 973 498,204 %
Met claims - report ed) settled - IBRNE G12,215.4685 35,568,073 109%
Surplus before investment income BALEI2 396 537,930,141 T
inastment indame ER EGT 572 14 670,385 L
Other incoxne 264,851,452 239,197.0k 11%
Less: Modanb's faes B, 431 264 63,466,835 0%
Charges for doubtful contributions 5,657,885 49,977,453 171%
Surplus before taxation BA1.ER4. 076 678,353,232 -B%
Taxation -58, 702 430 -34,061,086 5%
Surplus ransferred to accumulated surplus 562,181,646 544,292,146 13%
Operator's Retahaful Fund
‘Wakala fee Income 256, 052,235 275,846,335 £5%
Commilssion expense 338,312,950 263,110,958 9%
General, administrative and managerment 16,733,308 21.767.7%1 3%
BERETISE
Inwestrent inoome 22.1089, 382 &958.821 B
Gther income & AA0E2 6 85,0587, 792 e Th ]
Modatib's fee R3.431, 264 63,466,835 39%
Profic before taxatksn 174, TETF 448 142 491,039 3%
Taxation -4 P16, 567 -4 022,041 G35
Profit  after taxation  attributable 5 58 070,851 g5, 468,983 15

shareholders

During the year under review, contribution earned increased ta PER 1784 million freem PER L2379 miilien in
Fy23,; reflecting an increase of PER 405million (295). Met contribution increased to PER 1,590 millian from
PER 1,249 million in FY23, marking a rise of PER 241 millicn (27%). Net claims surged to PKR 212 million as
compared to PER 435 millign in Fr23, an ingrease of PER 477 million, (109%] The Undersriting Profit declined
to PER 321 million az compared to PER 5337 miilian in FY23, a substantial decrease of FER 216 million [20%).
While Surplus for the FY24 is PER 562 million reflecting a 13% decrease from PKR 644 million in FY23,



Trealy Business;

Propartional Treaty:
Propartional Treaty business constitutes 80% of the total business portfolio, Gross Contribution undenaritten

far the year amounted to PKR 1,614 million, reflecting an increase of PER 398 million [33%) from PKR 1,215
million i FY23. Net contribution stood at PER 1,438 million as against PKR 1,122 million in 2023, an Increase
af PKR 316 million [28%), Thie net claim to net contribution ratio stood at 55% for the year, compared to 51%
in FY23. Resufting in an underwriting surplus of PXR 362 million 2= against an enderwriting surplus of PR 327
milllgn in FY23, marking an increase of PER 35 milfion | 11%]

Non-Proportional Treaty:
Mon-Proportional Treaty Business accounted for 11% of total Portfolio rise from 8% In FY23. The Gross

contribution underwritten for the vear reached PER 220 million reflecting an increase of PER 102 millian
186%) from PER 118 million in previous year, Net contribution staod at PER -24 millian, compared to PER -139
milfion in 2023, The undarwriting result showed a deficit of PKR 85 million, marking 2 decline of PKR 192

rillicn from the underwriting surplus of PER 107 millien recorded in 2023,

Fagultative Business:

Fire:

Fire facuitative business constitutes 7,7% of the total business portfolio in FY 24, down from 11.35% in FY 23.
Grogs Contribution unde naritten during the year was PER 155 million as compared to PER 172 million in 2023,
reflecting & decrease of PER 17 million [2.78%}. However. Met contribution stood at PER 160 miflion as against
PER 135 milllon in 2023, an increase of PKR 25 million (18%). The net claim to net contribution ratio for the
year was §6%, a significant rise from 11% in F¥23. Consequently, an unde rwriting surplus dropped ta PKR 40
milficsr marking a sharp fall of PER 53 million (57%] from a surphos of PER 93 million in FyY 23,

Maring Cargo B Hull:

Facultative Business in this category represented 0.12% of the total business portfiolio, skahily down from
0.13% in FY23, The Gfoss Contribution underwritten during the year reached PER 2.4 million, reflecting an
increase of PER 0.5 million [26%) compared to FEKR 1.9 million in Y23, Meanwhile, Met contribution dechined
by 0.2 million (11%] to PER 1.7 Million, down from PER 1.9 million in the previous year, The underwriting
surplus stood at PER 1.2 million, marking a nedable reduction of PER (04 millicn [253%) from BFER 1.6 million

inFYZ23.



Acridgnt:

Facultative business in this class comprised 0.7% of the 10101 business portfolio, rise from 0.56% I FY23 The
Gross Contribution undersritten during the year amounted to PER 14 million, reflecting a rmse of PER 5.5
million (65%) compared to PER 8.5 million in FY 23, Simitarly, Met contribution mcreased by FER 5.4 million
(62%] to PKR 14 milfion, rise from PR 8.64 million in the previous year, The Underariting surplus was PKR
1.6 million a significent decline from 7.8 millon in FY 23,

Employees’ Welfare:

The Company has in place & fund to provide welfare Facilitics to its employees whereby six employess are
sent for Haj| every year, Besides, the Company grants {a} cash awards to the Employees’ Children who are
Hafiz—e-Quran and secure A+ grades in Secondary and Higher Edecation, {b] pensions to the retiring
employeas having a long association with the company, and (¢} burial B compensation packages for a family

of employees who die during service.

Board Structure and Committess:

The Board streciure is in accordance with the Listed Companies iCode of Corporate Governance], Regulations
1019, and Code ol Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016, issved by the Securities and Exchange

Commesion of Pakistan,

To endure the effecthe implementation of sound internal contral systems and compliance with the Code of
l:urpumte Euvemnnm, e Board has mr'l.f.‘ti[uIEd waAriaus Commiliess '|'.'|"|1|:|'| AFE S {IJE] [} numhﬁl'. This
irtcheddes three Board Commitiees and three Management Committess. The compasition of all Committess

is separately shown in the report under the section of Corporate Information.

Future Outlook:

The future outlook for Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited (PAKRE) appears promising wWith Stiategic
expansions and partnerships on the horzon, One of the key developments is the company's potential entry
into the Life Reinsurance business, either independently or through a joint venture. This mowve could
significantly diversify PERERE's portfalio and strengthen its market position, Additionally, PAKRE is exploring

international presence opporiunities, with a foous on establishing operations at prominent global hubs.

To facilitate this growth, securing an international mting from credic agencies will be crucial, as it s a
prerequisite for attracting inward international business, Historically, PAKSRE has engaged in inward business
through market-based initatives and bilateral treoties, and this trend B espected to continue, with an
emphasks on bullding robust pools. in niche sectors like Agri & Crop, Terronism, and Mining. Furthermaore,
establishing international partnerships will be pivotal in enhancing PAKRE'S capacity, improving risk pricing,
and providing technical assistance, which will coliectively support its business axpansion and long-term

serstaina bility



Internal Contrals:

The miemal control framework has been swcoessfully implemented through an in-house Intermal Audit
function established by the Beard, ensuring independence from the External Audit Function. The |nternal
Audit function has diligently fulfilled its duties as outlined in the charber set by the Asdit Committes, The
Audit Committes has meticulously reviewed Internal Audit reports and taken prompt action when necessary
Collaboration between External and Internal Auditors has been fostered To enhance efficiency and support
the Company’s objectives, including maintaining a dependable financial reparting system and adherence to

lpws and regulatbons.

Rigk Management Policy:

The company has established a robust framework of methods, systems, and processes to effectively manage
risks and capitalize on oppartunities aligned with business objectives, The Risk Management approach
encompasses both guantitative and gualitative evaluations of risks, with a foces on minimizing potential
hazards, & comprehensive risk management policy, endorsed by the Board and subject to periodic review,
autlines the company's strategy. Additionally, detailed guidelines have been developed (o articulate the risk

mitigation process and associated measures,

Woark Place Diversity:

At Pakistan Reinsurance Company limited (PRCL), we recognize that workplace diversity |s essential for
fostering Innovatlon, enhancing emplovee performance, and driving long term success. Our Work force
comprises individioals fremvarious backgrounds, including diffe rences in race, ethnicity, gender, age religion,
and physical ability. PRCL, aim bo establish a more vibeant, inclusive workplace that fosters innovation and

teammwork by embracing diversity.

Cur Management i committed to create a8 more diverse workplace. We have progressive policies and
programs to gccomplish this poal, Specifically, Gender diversity remains a key focus, 35 we strive 1o create an
equitable environment where all staff members are offered equal opportunities, rights and respect

regardiess of gender, we offer paid maternity as well as paternity leaves,

PRCL continues to encourage women empowerment at all organizational levels and offers 5 Women

Tranzportation Allowance to fermale employess, ancuring safe and convenient commuting.

Wie actively address social barriers that have traditionally imited women's professional growth. As part of
thiz commitment, PRCL provides access to pliysical activities, training programs, celebration of Eid and
Women's day. Wa provide cooperative work environment to promote work life balance enabling our

amployees to axcel in thair caresrs.



At PACL, diversity is more than a policy - it is 3 core value that drives our success, Our hiring practices refiect
aur strong comimitrment 1o gender diversity, with a consistent increase in female representation across
departments. We continuously review and improve our strategies to ensure an |nclusive, fair and

empowering work environment for all,

Code of Conduct:
The Company has designed a code of condudt to ensure ethical conduct & integrity by all employess. Al the

cperations of the company are undertaken in a fair and transparent manner strictly following the code of

canduct,

Rirectars’ Training Program:

Al the directors of the campany are certified directors under the Directars Training program.

Directors’ Remuneration Policy;
The remuneration of directors & approwed by the Board of Directors in accordanoe with the clause 63 read
with 63 {ggl of Article of Assaciation of the Company.

Performance Evaluation of the Board of Directors:

On October 31, 2024, the Federal Government enacted the State-Owned Enterprises (S0Es] Manual fior
Board of Directors Appeintment, Evaluation, and Disclosures, cutlining the procedure for performance
evaluation. As per Section 1002 )ich of the S0Es (Governance and Operations} (Amendment) Ordinance, 2024,
the Board Nomination Commitiee [BMC) is responsible for evalusting both ex-officio and independent
Mhrectors. The manual provides standardized proformas for Boards o conduct annual performance reveews
for both the Board and Individual Directors. Once completed, these evaluations are submitted ta the Board
Momination Committes [BMC), which then cshares them with the Central Monitoring Unit {CRUY for
maintaining a database of Directors. In compliance with these new reguirements, the Company, being a
State-Owned Enterprice (SOE), has procesded to conduct its Boards Performance Evaluation for the year
ended 2024 accordingly, The evalsation framewark is designed o provide & gqualitative assessment of
indinsdual Board members, encsuring transparency and accountabifity

Raltated Party Transactions.
&t each board meecting, the Board of Directors approves the Company's transactlons with Associated

Companies / Retated Parties. All the transactions executed with related parties are on an arm's length basis,

r =

As of December 31, 2024, there were 3,680 sharehclders on the record of the Company,



The Pattern af Shareholding:

The pattern of shareholding of the company as at Decernber 31, 2074, along with the necessary information

is-availahle at the end of this report.

PRCL, being a Listed Company adheres to the Listed Companies (Code of Corparate Governance], 2019 and

Code of Corporate Governance for Imsurers, 2016, The Directars confirm compdiance with all regorting and

disclosure reguirements as envisaged W the Companles Act, 2017, Inserance Ordinamce 2000, and

Regulations made there under. The Directors confirm compliance with the corporate and Financial Reporting

Framewnrk of the SECP Code of Corporate Governance for the following: -

|

b

<)

)

f

]

hl

Il

k]

The financial statements, prepared by the management of the company, present Tairly, its state of
affairs, the result of its aperations, cash flows and changes in eguity;

The Company has maintained proper books of accounts;

The Company has followed consistently appropriate accounting pelicies in preparation of the
financial statements, changes have been adeguately disclosed and accounting estimates are made
an the basis of priedent and reasonable jpdgement;

Financial statements have been prepared by the company in accordance with the International
Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, requirements of Companies Act, 2017, Insurance
Ordinance, 2000, and the Securities and Exchange Commission {Insurance) Rules, 2017;

The system of internal controd is n place and internal audit department & in complets function,
There are no doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as 2 going concam;

There i3 no material geparture from the best practices of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Govormance|, 2019, as laid down in the listing regulations, and Code of Corporate Governance for
Insurers, H016;

The directors are gualified under directoss Training Pragramme;

Presentation was given 1o newly appointed Directors to acguaint them with the relevant laws and
their responsibillties;

The Company has 8,34% shareholding of National Investmient Trust Limited {MITL} and as such has its
representation on the Board of NITL by ane af its Directors, Currently, the CEO of PRCL IS repressnting
the Campany on MITL Board.

The appointment of the Chairman and other members of the Board and the terms af thei
appaintment alang with the remuneration palicy are adopted i the best interests of the Company

as wel as in lime with the best practices;



I} The Non-executive Directors do not have fised remuneration and are being paid a fived fee for each
meeting attended. Disclosure on remuneration of Chiefl Executives, Directors and Executives as
gpplicable is separatiehy shown in the report;

m] Summansed key operating and financial data of the last & years is separately shown in the reporn;

n] The statement of pattern of shareholding i separately shown in the report;

o] The value of imvestment in pensicn, gratuity and provident fund 15 also disclosed as under:

202a 2023
(FER. in millions)
Penslon and Gratulty Fund 2305 1.585

General Provtdent Fund [ Provident Fund . 147

Board Meotings and Attendanes:

In the year 2024, the Board formed various Committees, the detail of the meetings held and the

attendance of each director is given hereunder: -
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Leave of absence, if any, was granted by Board to the Directors who could not atténd some of the meetings

after mtimating the Baard in advance.

Change in the Board of Directors:

During the year 2024, an Extraordinary General Meeting [EQGM) for the Election of Directors was held on
December 20, 2024, to elect two directors from amang the Minority Shareholders. As & result, Mr. Murmtaz
Ali Rajper and Mrs. 2ara Shaheen Awan retired, while Mr, Tarig Oaddus and Ms. Maleeha Bangash were
elected unopposed. Additionally, br. Mubammad Rashid, the nominee of the State Life Insurance
Corporation of Pakistan [SUC], resigned and was replaced by Mr. Shahid Igbal Baloch, as per SUCTS
namination. Moreover, for the Ex-Dfficio Directar position from the Ministry of Commerce, Ma. Sarah Saeed
weas initially nominated by the Ministry in place of Dr. Kausar Ali Zaidi, and was later succaeded by Mr. Shakeel
shmed Mangnejo. The Board welcomed every Elected [ independent fMon-executive / Nominee [ Ex-officio
Directors, who joined i and it also recorded appreciation of the services and contribution of all those

Directors who were retired/transforredseparated during the perlod under review.

Contribution to National Exchequer:
During the year, your Company contributed an amount of PKR 3,032 million {2023: PKR 1,445 million] into

the government 1reasury on account of Taxes, Levies, and other duties.

Compliance with the Code of Carporate Governance:

Tha requiremants of the Code of Corporate Governance set out by the regulatory authorities have been duly
complied with,

fudit Committes of the Board:
The Board, In compliznce with the Code of Corporate Governgnoe, has constituted an Audit Committee and

its terms of reference have been spproved by the Beard, The names of the members of the Committee are

given im the section of Corporate Information,

Performance of the Company during the last six years
(PHR. tn millions
| - 2024 2023 2022 2021 | 2020 | 2049
Gross Premium 34702 | 33969 | 24271 20,994 16,896 | 17,655
Met Premium 10,855 9,323 7,929 7,226 6,709 6,405
Net Commission {1.074) {949} (1,026} {968] {9z5] | {n243)




Net Claims (5438) | (4,707} | i8,312) | (37781 | (3.924) | (4,259) |

| Management Expenses 12,018) | [1.572) | {L529) {729} (666) {775)
| Underwriting Profit/{Loss) 2,438 | 1,800 1801 | 1,743 765 28
[mestmentincome. | 3443 3,384 1,338 | 887 | 1,043 468 |
“Profit befare Tax | &7 | s236 3,555 3514 1,941 2,189
Profit after Tax 3,778 3,065 2.624 2,589 1.392 1,484

Trading in the Company Shares:
Trading in the shares of the Company was not dane by any of the Directors and by the Eey Officers.

Appointment of Auditars:

Fimancial Statements for the year 2024 have been audited by Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co. Chartered
Aocountants. The present auditors have given their consent to continue as Auditors for the year 2025, The
Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Audit Committee has proposed the appointment of M/

Krestan Hyder Bhimjl Chamered Accountants as statutory auditoss for the next term of the year 2025,

Acknowiledpmant:

The Company extends its heartfelt gratitude toits shareholders for their unwavering confidence and support.
Wie alo gepress sincere appreciation to all insurance companies, strategic partners, vendors, the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, and the 5tate Bank of Pakistan for their invaluable suppart @nd
guidance, Additionalty, we recognize and commend the dedication and hard work of the officers and staff of

the Company, whose contributions have been instrumental in our continued success,

Forand on behalf
of the Board of Directors

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHARMAN BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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PakRe NOTICE OF THE 25™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (“AGM”)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 25" Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of Pakistan Reinsurance
Company Limited (“the Company”) will be held on Wednesday, April 30, 2025, at 11:00 a.m., physically
at the registered office of the Company situated at PRC Towers, 32-A, Lalazar Drive, M.T. Khan Road,
Karachi, and through electronic means, Zoom video link facility, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To confirm the minutes of the 24" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 26 April,
2024.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended December
31, 2024 together with the Auditors’ and Directors’ reports thereon.

3. To consider and if thought fit to approve the payment of final cash dividend at the rate of 20%,
i.e., Rs. 2 per share of Rs. 10.00, as recommended by the Board of Directors.

4. To appoint External Auditors and fix their remuneration for the year ending December 31, 2025.
The Board of Directors recommends the appointment of M/s. Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co., for
reappointment as auditors, as suggested by the Audit Committee, till the next Annual General
Meeting.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS:

5. Totransact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board
Place: Karachi Sumeet Kumar
Dated: April 9, 2025 Company Secretary

NOTES:

1. CLOSURE OF SHARE TRANSFER BOOKS
The share transfer books of the Company shall remain closed for eight days i.e. from April 23, 2025
to April 30, 2025 (both days inclusive). No transfer will be accepted for registration during the
period.

2. PARTICIPATION IN THE AGM PROCEEDING VIA VIDEOCONFERENCING FACILITY

All shareholders/members interested in attending the AGM through the videoconferencing facility
are requested to register at https://bit.ly/43CsnvD by providing their names, folio numbers, cell

Page 1 of 5



https://bit.ly/43CsnvD

numbers, copies of CNICs/passport numbers, and email addresses at least 48 hours prior to the
meeting. A confirmation email for video link and login credentials will be sent to the shareholders
after due verification. Please note that the login facility will remain open 20 minutes before the
meeting time to enable the participants to join the meeting.

Shareholders can also provide their comments and questions for the agenda items of the AGM at
the email address alihyder@pakre.org.pk at least 24 hours before the meeting schedule.

CDC account holders are advised to follow the following guidelines of the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) for attending the meeting physically:

a) In the case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person,
whose securities are in a group account and their registration details are uploaded as per
the Regulations, shall authenticate his/her identity by showing his/her original
Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or original passport at the time of attending
the meeting.

b) Inthe case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ Resolution/Power of Attorney with
specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier)
at the time of the meeting.

Note: No gifts will be distributed at the meeting.
3. APPOINTING PROXIES

a) A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint another member as
his/her proxy to attend the meeting and vote for him/her. The form of proxy must be
deposited at the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting and in case of default;
the form of proxy will not be treated as valid.

b) In the case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person
whose securities are in a group and their registration details are uploaded as per the CDC
regulation, shall submit the form of proxy (provided on the Company’s website) as per the
above requirement.

c) The form of proxy shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses, and CNIC
numbers shall be mentioned on the form.

d) Attested copies of the CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be
furnished with the proxy form.

e) The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of the
meeting.

f)  Inthe case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ Resolution/Power of Attorney with
specimen signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with the
proxy form to the Company.

4. UPDATING PARTICULARS
The shareholders are requested to promptly notify change in their address, if any, to the
Company's Share Registrar. In the case of corporate entity, the shareholders are requested to

promptly notify change in the particulars of their authorized representative, if applicable.
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5. PAYMENT OF CASH DIVIDENDS VIA ELECTRONIC MEANS (COMPULSORY)

Members of the Company are hereby requested to comply with the provisions of Section 242 of
the Companies Act, 2017 and provide the particulars of their bank accounts through E-dividend
Form (annexed at the end of the annual report as well as available on the Company’s website:
www.pakre.org.pk) as dividends payable in cash shall only be paid through the electronic mode
directly into the bank account designated by the entitled shareholders instead of through the
issuance of Dividend Warrants. In the absence of bank account details or in case of incomplete
details, the Company will be constrained to withhold the payment of cash dividend to those
shareholders who have not provided the same.

6. PAYMENT DEDUCTION OF INCOME TAX FROM DIVIDEND

a. Pursuant to the provisions of the Finance Act, 2019 effective July 1, 2019, the rates of
deduction of income tax from dividend payments under the Income Tax Ordinance have been
revised as follows:

1. Persons appearing on the Active Taxpayer List (ATL) 15%
2. Persons not appearing on the Active Taxpayer List (ATL) 30%

Shareholders, who are filers, are advised to make sure that their names are entered into latest
Active Taxpayer List (ATL) provided on the website of FBR at the time of dividend payment,
otherwise they shall be treated as non-filers and tax on their cash dividend will be deducted
at the rate of 30% instead of 15%.

b. As per FBR Circulars C. No.1 (29) WHT/2006 dated 30 June 2010 and C. No.1 (43) DG
(WHT)/2008-Vol. 1166417-R dated 12 May 2015, the valid exemption certificate is mandatory
to claim exemption of withholding tax U/S 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (tax on
dividend amount) where the statutory exemption under clause 47B of Part-IV of Second
Schedule is available. The shareholders who fall in the category mentioned in above clause
and want to avail the exemption U/S 150 of the Ordinance, must provide valid Tax Exemption
Certificate to our Share Registrar M/s. CDC Pakistan Limited before book closure, otherwise
tax will be deducted on dividend as per applicable rates.

c. Further, according to clarification received from the Federal Board of Revenue (FBR),
withholding tax will be determined separately on the ‘Filer/Non-Filer’ status of the Principal
shareholder as well as joint holder(s) based on their shareholding proportions, in case of joint
accounts.

d. Inthis regard, all shareholders who hold shares jointly are requested to provide shareholding
Proportions of Principal shareholders and Joint holder(s) in respect of shares held by them
(only if not already provided) to our Shares Registrar, in writing as follows:

Company’s | Folio/CDS Principal Shareholder Joint Shareholder
Name Account Name and Shareholding | Name and Shareholding
No. CNIC Proportion CNIC number | Proportion
Number (Number of (Number of
Shares) Shares)
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The required information must reach our Shares Registrar within 10 days of this notice;
otherwise, it will be assumed that the shares are equally held by the principal shareholder and
Joint holder(s).

e. For any query/problem/information, the investors may contact the Company and/or the
Share Registrar at the following phone numbers and email address. The Corporate Secretariat
Department can be reached at telephone numbers (+92-21) 99202908-14 (Ex-220) and email
address alihyder@pakre.org.pk. Alternatively, Share Registrar services can be accessed
through the contact number 0800-23275 and email address info@cdcsrsl.com.

f. Corporate shareholders having CDC accounts are required to have their National Tax Number
(NTN) updated with their respective participants, whereas corporate physical shareholders
should send a copy of their NTN certificates to the Company or CDC Pakistan Limited.
Shareholders while sending NTN or NTN certificates, as the case may be, must quote the
Company’s name and their respective folio numbers. Without the NTN, the Company would
not be in a position to check filer’s status on the ATL, and as a result, higher tax of 30% may
be applied in such cases.

g. Members who desire to stop the deduction of Zakat from their dividends may submit a
declaration on non-judicial stamp paper duly signed as required under the law (if not
submitted earlier).

CONSENT FOR VIDEOCONFERENCING FACILITY

Pursuant to the provision to the Companies Act, 2017 the members can also avail the
videoconferencing facility. In this regard, please fill in the following and submit at the registered
address of the Company at least 10 days before the holding of the Annual General Meeting. If the
Company receives consent from members holding aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing
at the geographical location to participate in the meeting, the Company will arrange the
videoconferencing facility in the city subject to availability of such facility in that city.

I/We, of , being a member/members of Pakistan
Reinsurance Company Limited holder of ordinary share(s) as per registered folio/CDC no.
hereby opt for the videoconferencing facility.

UNCLAIMED/UNPAID DIVIDENDS AND SHARE CERTIFICATES

As per Section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017 shares/dividends which remain unclaimed or
unpaid for a period of three years from the date these have been due and payable to be vested
with the Federal Government. In this regard, Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited had already
sent individual letters earlier, on the available addresses through the Company’s Share Registrar
"CDC Share Registrar Services Limited, CDC House, 99-B, Block B, S.M.C.H.S., Main Shahrah-e-
Faisal, Karachi" requesting therein to claim their shares/dividends within 90-days of the receipt of
the letter. After that, as per SECP directives, a final notice was also published in the daily Business
Recorder and the daily Express dated June 12, 2019. In this regard, the details of
unclaimed/undelivered shares and dividends are available on the Company’s website.

Shareholders of the Company, regardless of their status as former or current members, are
humbly requested to revisit the Company's website and ascertain if there are any unclaimed or
undelivered shares or dividends under their name. If any such circumstances arise, our Share
Registrar, CDC Share Registrar Services Limited, can be contacted for lodging a claim through an
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10.

11.

12.

application including the Folio number, present address, and a valid CNIC copy at the address
mentioned above.

CONVERSION OF PHYSICAL SHARES INTO BOOK ENTRY FORM

In compliance with section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 and SECP's letter No.
CSD/ED/Misc./2016-639-640 dated March 26, 2021, listed companies are required to replace
existing physical shares issued by them into the Book-Entry form. Given the above requirement,
shareholders of the Company having physical folios/share certificates are requested to convert
their shares from the physical form into the Book-Entry form as soon as possible. Conversion of
physical shares into the Book-Entry form would facilitate the shareholders in many ways, i.e. safe
custody of shares, readily available market for instant sale and purchase of shares, elimination of
the risk of loss or damage, easy and secure transfer with lesser formalities as compared to physical
shares. The Company's shareholders may contact Share Registrar of the Company [i.e., M/s. CDC
Pakistan Limited] for assistance in converting physical shares into the Book-Entry form.

MERGER OF DIFFERENT FOLIOS INTO ONE FOLIO

As per record, some of the shareholders are maintaining more than one folio under the same
particulars. Carrying two different folios may be a hassle for the shareholders to reconcile and
receive different benefits in the shape of dividends/bonus. In order to provide better services and
convenience, such shareholders are requested to send requests to the Company's Share Registrar
to merge their folios into one folio.

SUBMISSION OF COPIES OF CNIC NOT PROVIDED EARLIER

Non-CDC Individual Shareholders are once again reminded to submit copies of their valid CNICs to
Share Registrar, if not provided earlier to the Company's Share Registrar, M/s. CDC Pakistan
Limited.

AVAILABILITY OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT ON THE COMPANY'S WEBSITE:

In accordance with Section 223 of the Companies Act, 2017 and pursuant to S.R.0.389(1)/2023
dated March 21, 2023, the financial statements of the Company have been uploaded on the
website of the Company which can be downloaded from the following web-link and QR enabled
code. A printed copy of the above-referred statements can be provided to members upon request:

Web Link

https://www.pakre.org.pk/ms/investor-relations/financial-reports-by-year/2024.html

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited
PRC Towers, 32-A, Lalazar Drive, M.T. Khan Road, P.O. Box No. 4777, Karachi, Pakistan
Telephone: 021-99202908-14 Fax: 021-99202921-22
Email: prcl@pakre.org.pk Website: www.pakre.org.pk
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

With the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 and the
Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

Mame of Company: PAKISTAN REINSURAMNCE COMPANY LIMITED
Mame of Line Ministry: MINISTRY OF COMMERCE {GOP]
For the Year Ended: DECENMBER 31, 2024

This statement is being presented i cormpliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) and the Code of Conporate Governance for Insurars, 2016, (the Code| for
the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby the Pakistan Reinsurance Camgany
Limited (the insurer| iz managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate govarnance and the
Regulations.

The Comgany has applied the principles contained in the Regulations and the Code in the following manner:

1. The total number of directons are Seven as per the following:
a. Male: S
b, Fermale: OME

2. The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors
representing minority interest on its Board of Directors. At the present the Board includes:

Categaory Mames

Wr. Shoaiks Mir
Iindependent Diractors Dr. Musleh-ud-0in
Wrs. Zara Shaheen Awan - i)

Execulive Director | Mr. Farmanullah Zarkoon
|

hAr. Bumitaz Al Rajper - i
Mon-Executive Directors M. Shakeel Ahmed Mangnejo
hir, Muhammad Rashid - ii]

Allindependent directors meet the criteria of independence as laid down under the Code of Corporate
Governance for Insurer, 2016 and the Listed Compantes [Code of Corporate Governance ) Regulations,
2014,



i,

il.

=

13.

14,

il Folowing the Compoap's Flection of Divectors oo December 200 2024, both girecions represending  ioority
Shareholkders, Mre. Mumtor Al Befper mad Mrs. Zarg Shaheen dwon, falived from bheir positions, &r, Tiarky Cacdus
enid s, Adafeefa Hongosh were elecied unopgased os Hheir saccessors, with el opooiaitens subsequently
opprowed by the Seonities ond Srchonge Commissdon of Behsten (SECP) op iy T4 omd Joreicvy 24, 2075,
resperitvely, Bobh direchors were formally indueled inte the Board during its meehng held on Sobruery 15, 2025

1] W, Wduhoemmed Bochid bas been replaced by My, Shohint fphal Balach upon novmkaation by Stoete Lijfe Carpavation
Limted as pon-exeartve dhector an Ochober 312004 ond bis oppoindrmend fas been popeoeed By S50F on Decermnber
N, 202 mad wis incucied ia the Boord' of O¥recrary in Febraomy 15, 2025

The dirgciors have confirmed that none of them is serving a5 a dirgctor v mone than seven listed
companies, Including this Company.

all the reskdent diractors of the Company are registered a= taxpayers and none of them has defaulted
in paymant of any loan to a banking company, a DF or NBF or, being & member of stock exchange, has
been declared as a defaulter by a stock exchange.,

Mo casual vacancy occurred on the Board during the year which required te be filled up by the Directors.

The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct, which has been disseminated among all the directors
and employess of the Campamy.

The Board has developed a vision f massion statement, overall corporate strategy and significent policses
of the Company. A complete record of particulars of skgnificant policles along with the dates on which
they were approved or amended has been maintained,

Al the powers of the Beard have been duly exercised and decisions an material transactions, including
appaintrment and determination of remunesation and terms and conditians of employment of the Chief
Executive Officer; and the key officers, have been taken by the Board.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected
by the Board for this purpose and the Board met at least once in every quarter. Written notices of the
Board mestings, along with agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven days [7) before
the meeting, The minutes of the mestings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

T Board has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance
with the fct and the Regulatlons.

The Board has established a system of sound internal contral, which is effectively implemented at all
bevels within the Company. The Company has adopted and complied with all the necessary aspects of
imtermnal controls given in the Coda

Al the Board members have attended ornentation courses to acquaint them with the Code, the
Regukations, applicable laws snd Cheir duties and respansi bilities

The Baard has approved appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary and head of intarnal
audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment.

The directors” report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code
of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2006 and fully describes the salent matters required to be
disclosed,



15 The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by Chief Executive Officer and Chiaf

Financial Officer before approval of the Board.

15. The Directors, Chiet Executive Officer and Executives do not held any interest in the sharas of the
Cormpany other than disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

i7. The Company has complied with all the corporate and financal reporting reguirements of the Code of

Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016,

18. The Board has formed the following Management Committeas:

Underwriting, Reinsurance & Business Development Commities;

Mame of the Member Category
o, Musleh-ud-Din Chalrman
.Er. M;mnmad Rashid MMember
Mr. Shakeel Ahmed Mangnejo hﬂmh; -
Cheef Execut ive Dﬁ'i-l:tr = r'-ll:mhl:r ST T
Exccutive Director (Underwriting) SECTETary i

Clalms Settlement Committes:

Mame of the Member

Wir, Mumtaz Ali Rajper
Mr.Shoaib Mir
Wrs. fara Shabeen Awan

Crlu'ei Ié:Eﬂ.ltqu Officer
Head o Ciaims Department

Chalrman

5 s m—

Menber
fiember
Member

Secretary

Risk Management, Compliance and Legal Committee:

Marme of the Member

Category

E Chief Executive Officer Chairman
| Dr. Musleh-ud-Din Member
| Mrs. Zara Shahean Awsan Member

Head of Hisk fEIBEEr‘I‘EI‘It Officar

In Mandatary Attendance

Head of Legal

In Mandatary Attendance
Compliance Officer In Mandatory Attendance
Eumpamr SeCretany S-E:rei.ar-p_ 1




19. The Board has formed the following Board Commitbees:

Ethics, Human Resource & Remuneration / Nomination Committee:

Mame of the Mamber Catagory
Mirs. Zara Shaheen Awan Chalrpersen
Mr. Mumtaz Ali Rajper hember
Mr. Shakeel Ahmed Mangnejo hember
Chief Executive Officer Member
Head of HR Department Secretary 2
Imeestment Committes:
Mame of the Mamber Category
hr. Shoakb Mir Chairman
fvir. Muhammad Rashid - hember
Mr Mumtaz A Rajper Member
Chief Executive Officer niember
Chief Financial Offlcer Secretary

Procurement Committees: *

Mame of the Member

Wirs. Fara Shaheen Swan i_halrperson
Mr. Bumtaz Ali Rajper hdember
Chief Executive Officer hbermiser
Head of Administration Degartment SEcferany

* Pufsuont o the enactment of the Strte-Owned Enferprises [Gavermanece and Dperotions) Act, 2023 and its
associnted SOFs Dwrership and Moragement Bolicy, 2023, the Procwrement Commeittse, being no odges macessory
wrder the grevaifiog frgal fremewank, frad boer alssabaad by the Bogra wibth gffect frovn Algeast 28, 2024 The Terms
of wefarence [ FOMs) and reloted rasponsiblites of the Frocurement Committee had bedn ossigned o be govemed
o) ceerseen by oie ﬁl’mrd’!hrﬂuq.'l the Cthics, Refnaueemtian & Human Bespurres f Nommasotion Covmedies,

20. The Board has formed an Audit Committee it comprises of four members, of whom two are
independent directors and two are non-executive directors. The chairman of the Committies & an
independent / non-exacutive director. The composition of the Board Audit Committee is a5 follows:

Blame of the Wember Category
| Cr. Muslah-ud-Oin Chalrman
| Mr, Shakeel Ahmed Mangnejo kMember

i i, Muh;mmad‘ Rashid Memher




MWir. Shoaib Mir

Member

Chigef Internal Awditor

Seoretary

21, The terms of references of the Committees have been formed, documented and advised to the

Commitiees for compliance

22, The frequency of meetings (quarterhyalf yearly)/ yearly) of the committess were as per fallowing:

MName of the Committes

Board Audit Commirtog

Frequency of Meeting

Cuarterly & as and when needed

Ethics, Human Resource &
Bemuneration/Momination Commiites

Half-¥early & As and when needed

Committes

Inwestment Committee Halt-Yearhy & As and whon needed
:I;r::. Settlement Committes Hali-Yearly & As and when needa.d
Underwriting Committee Haif-‘tearl-,'—& A5 ar: w;n r-e:de-d
Pm:;r;men: Committes Yearly
Risk Management, Compliance and Legal Yearly

23, The Board has setup an effective internal audit departrment which comprises of suitablke gualified and
experienced stalf for the purpose and are conversant with the palicies and procedures of the Company
and are invalved in the internal audit function on regular basis,

24. The Chief Executive Gificer, Chief Finandial Officer, Company Secretary, Compllance Officer and the
Head of Intermal Audi possess such qualification and experience as required wnder the Code of
Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016, Moreover, the persans heading the underwriting, chaims,
reinsurance, risk management and grievance functions [/ departments possess qualification and
eaperience of direct relevance to their respective functions, as requied under Section 12 of the
Insurance Ordinance, H000 (Ordinance Mo X000 of 2000}

Koy Officers in Management:

Mame of the Person

Designation

belr. Farmanuilah farkoon

Chief Executive Elﬁlcer

b, Muhammad lunaid Moti

| Executive Dicector {Uinderwriting)

{:I'I ief Flnanml Officar

Ej‘fe_ﬂ_hmi[
Mr, Tameezuddin®*

| Chief Inl:emzd .ﬂ-.udttnr

I, Sumeet Kumar

Company Secretary

Wir. Muhammad Nayeed I}lhal

LChief trvestment Officer

i'.l'lr Arham Rahim

1'.-1r Imatyat ulizh

thlef Human Resource Officer

Chlef Adrmin istrative Officer

|'..-1 f. Muharnmad Rafig

Mr. ETa;hFAEmad
M r. Hams Hussain Soomro
Mr. Muhammad Rizwan Sharif

| Com pltam:e Dﬁk:er
HII:J[? (Accounts)

HOD :UHdemrltlng F‘r’lJ-pEl't'l':I




27

28,

29,

30,

31,

3

B3,

Mr. Yousuf Hassan Rana | HOD{Treaty) =
fr. Uneeh ﬁ.ﬁlam_l;l'naud'hr-r' | HODClaims) -
Mr. Muhammad Ahmed T I HOD (Window Retakaful Operation}

*eadr, Tameer-ud-Din wos oppainted 05 the Chief Intermal Auditor with effect from Apell 27, 2034 fallirning tha
completion af Mr. A5 Kamels term, whick corcladed an Apeil 15, 2024, The change in the Chief interng) Surditor
s mecosstorod by RAF ALl Famals dnsesilebifity due to personal reesans. Further, the process of g o mew
chigf ntemal Aoditor hea been infthated to enswre proger recrudtment in accardance with arganizobonel palicies g
STl y reQuirEmEnLy.

. The statutory awditors of the Company have been appointed fram the panel of auditors approved by

the Comntission in terms of Section 43 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 {Ordinance No. XXXIX of 2000}
The statutory auditors have confirmed that they have been given a satistactory rating under the Quality
Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they or any of the
partners of the firm, their spauses and minar children do not hold shares of the Company and that the
firm and all its partners are in compliance with the International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they
and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not 3 close refative (spouse, parent, dependent
and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit,
company secretany or directar of the company.

. The statutery auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other

services and the auditors have canfirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

The Board ensures that the investment policy of the Company has Been drawn up in accordance with
the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016

The Board ensured that the risk management system of the Company & in place as per the requirement
of the Code of Corporate Governance for insurers, 2016,

The Company has set up a rsk management function [/ department, which carries out its task as covered
under the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016,

The Board ensures that as pan of the risk management system, the Company gats itself rated fram the
YIS Credit Rating Company Limited (W15} which ks being used by its risk management function and the
respective Committes as & risk monitoring tool. The rating assigned by the sald rating agency on March
18, 2025, ks Ah+ with stable outlook,

The Board has set up a grievance function, which fully complies with the reguiremenis of the Code of
Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016,

The Company has not obtained any exemplions from the Secwrities & Exchange Commicion of
Pakistan in Respect of any of the requirement of the Code.

We confirm that all other materal principles contained in the Code of Carporate Governance for
Insurers, 2016 and all the requirerments of Regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Lsted
Companies [Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2013 have been complied with,



34, Explanation for non-compliance with reguirerments of Listed Companies {Code OF Corporate
Governance] Regulations, 2019 are as follows!

EXPLANATHON FOR NOT MEETING

REQLHREMENTS HEGLILATION MNON-MANDATORY
REQUIREMENT

Currgnthy, the Hoard has not

Momination Committes established 3 separate Momination

Committes, as it was not deemed
The Board may constitute a separate | 29(1) frandatory. The duties associated
committee  designated as the with this  function are pregently
nomination committes, carried dut by the Ethics, Human

Resouwrce & Remuneration Committes

By Order of the Board T\"‘,
f/.

| e

Farmanullah Tarkoon " Shoaib Mir
CED Chairman

Date:
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INIYEPENIENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TOTIE MEMBERS OF PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Dualified Opinion

Wi have audited the annezed fnancial stotements of Pakistan Relnsursn Company Limited, which comprise
e slalement of financial position as at December 31, 2004, profit and loss accound, the statement of
con prebensive income, Lhe stalement of cash Mows, the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended,
and notes Lo the [nancial stabements, incduding material accounting policy information and other gxplanatory
aformation, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanatbons which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit

I owr wpinivn and Lo the best of cur information and according to the explanations given (o us, except for the
ehiuels of the mallers discussed in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our repaort, the statement of financial
preestion, the profit and loss account, the slatement of comprehensive income, the statement of cash flows and the
statment of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof confarm with the accounting and
reparting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000
anct the Companies Act, 2007 {XIX of 2017}, in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view
of thee state of the Company’s affairs as at December 31, 2024 and of the profit, total comprehensive income, 11s
cish {lows and the changes in equity for the vear then ended,

Hagis for Qoalified Opinion
1. Receivable from Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) and the Relaked Litigation

As diselosed in note 13 and 36.2 to the Gnancial statements, an amount of Bs, 2.573.889 million which has
been carried from the year 2017 as roceivable from Sindh Revenue Board (SEB) which sas recovened by
SKBE in respect of sales tax on reinsurance services. The Company has recorded this ameunt as an assct;
however, the Company could not substantiste any eontrol over the underlying asset and the {low of
voonomic benefits is remote due to ongoing Court cage. Had the Company not recorded thes asset, total
azsels, accumulated profit and sharcholders’ equily would have been reduced by the same amount
acoordingly.

= Unreconciled Bal ances

The Company’s amount due from other insurance dnd reingurance companies on account of treaty and
{ncultative business as appearing in nofe 16 in the annexed financial statoments nclades wnrecanciled
pross amcunl of By 679178 million and net amount of Bz 6,135.00 million and that gross amount
includes balance of related party Mis Mational [nsamnce Company Limited amounting to Rs. 49837
million whose financial statements are not yet being sued after the year 2002 for litigation issues.
Similarly, the Company’s amount due fo other insurance companies on acoount of treaty and facultative
business a5 appearing in note 31 in the annexed Gnancial statements inchades unrecomeled amount of Re
Hh42 million. Management asserled that the moason for time lag in reconciliation is intimations and
vommunications of the transactions which normally takes place after 3 10 4 months of the transaction. The
Company 18 in the propess of reconciling these balances, Due to pending roconciliations relating to the
above balances, roesultant adjustment and consoquential impact thereon, if any, on these fimancial
stalemients romain unasoertaioed, h.llll

Suite Mo, 1601, 16th Floor, Kashif Centre, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karschi, Phone: 92-21-35630050 - 52
Webaita: www krestonhb,com E-matl: hyderbhimpetkrestonhbeo.com infofkrestonhben com
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W conducted cur sudit in accordance with Internabional Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
uraler those standards are further deseribed in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finandial
Salements section of eur report. Wee are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics
Standards Toard [or Accountanis’ Code of Bthies for Professional Accountanis as adapted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan {the Code) and we have fulfilled ocur other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
privvide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

b Wi draw altenlion W the notes 16, 17, 18, 25, 26, 27, 37, 36 and 54 to the financial statements, which reflect
the transactions and balances relating o the Company™s treaty proportional reinsurance businoss.
Previously, no sup porting documentation of the premium and claims of the ceding Insurange companiecs
werl made available to the auditors. However, effective preceding year the management has developed
some control mechanism over trealy proporticnal business premium and daims which includes
abtaining relevant information from ceding companies in support of perlodic returns on random basis
and perlomming ceding company wise analysis of treaty proportional business as well as checking,
compliance of the treaty lerms. However, this needs consistency and continuity of the internal control
system over the years.

2 We draw aliention to notes 36.1 to 369 of the financial statements, which provide details regarding,
conlingencies in respect of which dedisions are pending,

Cur opinion is not further modificd in respect of the matters.

Fooy MAoadit Malters

ey audit mattors are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the Beancial slatements of the current period. These maltess were addressed in the context of our audit of the
Imarcial statements as & whale, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a seperate opinion
o thiese malters.

I addabioe e the malters described o the Basis for Quoalified ﬂ!_'li.ni_ﬂ-l‘l section and Emphasis of Matters soction of
o reporl, we have dotormined the matters described bolow B0 be the key audit matiers to be communicaled in
Liir n.'|.'|-|1|.‘L.

Fallonwring are the Koy Audit Batters:

B, No.| Key Audit Matters How the matter was addressed in our andit

1. Revenue Recognition -Facultative
premium carned

Fefer ndes 513 and 37 to the fimancial | Our audit procedures to address this matter inchuded
slatements for accounting palices and details | the following:

im fespect off cesenue  recopgnition. The
Company tooognizes facultative premium | ¢ Obtained an  undesstanding, mcluding  the
carned from facultative reinsurance policies destgn and implementation of internal controls
representing 68% of gross preminm written, over process of caplunng, proossing i and
recording of facuitative promium income.

\
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Eey Awdit Matters

—

How the matter was addressed in our andit

We identified revenue recognition as a key
audit matter as 1 is one of the key
performance indicators of the Company and
because of the polential risk that revenue
transactions may not be accurately recorded,
recogniaed in the appropriate perind and not
properly  disclosed  in the  finandial

shabemenis,

Aszessed the appropriateness of the Company's
accounting policies for recording of facultative
premiums . in line with the regquirements of
applicable laws, accounting and  reporting
skandards,

Tested the policies on sample basis where
policies were written close 1o the year-cnd and
subsequent to the year- end, and evaluated that
these were rocorded in the  appropriabe
secounting period.

Tested the facultative premium mocorded on
sample bagis to test the accuracy [rom Lhe
underlying policies issued to infurance conract
holders.

Recalculated the unearned partion of facultative
promitm and eéngurod that appropriate amount
has been recorded as provision for unearned
premiwm in labilities

=g

Valuation of outstanding claims including
claims incurred but oot reported

Fofor o notes 26 and 25 to the finandal
statements for accounting policy and defails
in respect Lo facultative claim Habilities,

Tha: ':..-l'_1|.'|:1pi'|l't_1."'5 facullabive claim fakilibics
reprosenl approximately  44% of  the
Company's bivtal habtlibies, bath
Convontional and Ro-takaful, Valuation of
these liabilitics invelves significant judgment
because it reguires a number of assumptions
{0 be made with high estimation uncertainty
such ag logz ratios, trond of historical elaims
and estimates of the trogquency and soverity
al claims. Facullabive elaim Labilities are
recopnized on intimation of the insared event
based on management  judgment  and
cusHrmate

Cur audit procedures to address this matter included
Ebve following:

Assessed the appropriateness of the accounting
policy for meeording of facultative claims in line
with the¢ requirements of applicable laws and
arcounbing and reporbing standards.

Obtained an understanding of the Company’s
palices including the design and implementation
of intermal controls. over the capluring,
processing and recording of information related
tes claims.

Performed test of details and test of controls ona
samphe basis to evaluate whether the facultative
claimg  scitled dunng the year-end  and
outstanding at the ycar-¢nd are approprialely
recorded in accordamce with the requiremenits of
company surtace regulations,
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Koy Audit Matters

How the matter was addressed in oor andit

Il Company maintains provision for [ENRE
claims based on the advice of an independent
acluary, The actuarial walvation process
involves denificant judgment and the use of
actuarial assumplions,

Based on the above factors, we have
considered it as a key audit matter

»  Assessed  the compelenod,  capability  and
objectivity of the actuary involved by the
Company to value IBNR reserves for facultative
<lanms.

*  Reviewed the valoation report of management
actuary to:

Understand the basis and methodology usied
for such valuation.

- Ewvaluate. the completencss and accoracy of
souroe data used for the purposs of valuation,

+ Evaluated the adequacy of disclosures given on
outstanding claims including IBNE as per the
insurance regulations and applicoble accounting
and reporting standards.

Imnvestments and related income

e  Company’s  total  investmeonds,
amountng o Ra. 23912 million, form a
substantial portion (35%) of Company’s fofal
assets, both Conventional and Be-takaful.
Muoreower, R Eﬁmi.'l:ln_',."'s investmient
incorne (both taken in profit and loss account
and other comprehensive imcomae) amounting
tr Be, 5,536 million, form 53%% of Company’s
total comprehensive income, gross of tax. The
Company's avestment poctfolio  comprises
il pewermiment  debl securities,  equily
socuritics and  mutual  funds. Bocause  of
sipnificant impact of investments on the
Company's fnancial position, resulls and
selvency requircenent as well as estimates
and  edzments involved in valuafion of
investments, il is considered as an arca of
sprificant audit risk as part of ouir audit
procedures, we include itin key audit matter
sectian of our report.

Our audit procedures 0 address this matter
included the following;

= Obtaining an  understanding of  the
managemenl's processes and evaluating  thes
design and implementation of kéy controls for
valuation and classification of investments and
recopnition  of investment and  its related
Lneomi,

= [Dblaining the external confirmations of security
custodians to verify existencs and completencss
of the tnvostrment portfolic and comparing and
recomcibng the confents of the responscs with
the books and records of the Company. In cagos
whore confirmations were not  received,
statements of costodians wene used bo assoss
whelher number of scripls have been acouraboly
recorded by the Company.
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Key Aundit Matters

Huow the matter was addressed in owr audit

Refer bo nete 12 and 1% to the financial
statements and  the accounbing policies i
Mote 52 for iovestment and note 42 for

invesirmenl inevrne.

Assessing the methodalogies used to determine
fair values such as quoted market prices o
discounted cash flow models and performing
recalculation by using the data used  inf
valuation 1o evaluate the accuracy of carrving
value of tnvestments. Ensuring that any fain
value adjustments are accounbad for in the other|
comprehensive income (OCT) or profit and loss|
account as appropriate,

RKeviewing the impairment testing procedures,
particularly for unlisted shares, and verifyving
the adequacy of impairment losses secopnized
and ensure they have been properly recorded in
accordance with the refevant financial reporting,
standards.

Performing substantive testing by checking
dividend receipts, dividend announcements,
and related documents o ensure that dovidends
are recognized In  accordance with  the
Company's acoounting policles. Parforming,
fests o ensure the cormect application of the
offective intereat rate method for recoprition af
interest income an Pakistan Investment Bonds
and treasury bills,

Assessing the appropriateness of accounting
policy adopted by the Company for compiianoe
with the requiroments of applicable fnancial
reporting framework.

Agsessing the appropriatencss of disclosures
made in  fnancial statements o ascorlain
whether these are in compliance with applicable
financial reporting framewaork.
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Information Other than the Finanelal Statements and Auditor's Repart Thereon

e Board of divectors are responsible for the other Information. The other information comprises the information
inciuded in the anmual report bist does not include the financal statements and our auditor's repart therson.

LDhuir opinion an the Boancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurange conclusion thereon,

I comnection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
chng, s, vansidor whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially mizsstated, If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there Is a material masstaterment of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. W have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Divectors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financlal statements in accordance
wilh the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, the requirements of Insurance Ordinance,
A0, Companies Act, 2007 (XIX of 2017) and the State-Owned Enterprises (Governance and Operations) Act, 2023
{50k Act 2023) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
finarwial statesments that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to comtinue
A% @ poang cencern, disclosing, as applicable, matiers velated to going concern and uging the going concern basis
ol accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
readistic allernative ol e da so

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's fimancial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Lagr abjectives are b ohiain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are fréo from
material misstatement, whether due o fraud or error, and bo issue an awdilor's feport that includes gur opinian.
Keasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is nol a guarantee that an audil cond acted in accordance
with I5As as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a materinl misstatement whien it exists. Misstaterments can
arise from frid or ereor and are considensd material i, individually or in the aggrogate, they could reazonably
be expected 1o influence the econemic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with I5As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise profissional judgment and
maintain profossional skepticism throughout the audit, Woe also

= Identify and asscss the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
virer, design and porform audit procedures responsive to those rsks, and obtain acdit evidence that 15
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
migsiatement resulting from fraud s higher than for one resulling from ervor, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misceprosentations, or the override of internal control

U
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] Dibtain an understanding of intermal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an apinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropristeness of accounting policies nsed and the peasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriatoness of management’s use of the going concern bagts of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtaired, whether a material unoertaingy exists related to ovents or
conditians that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going coneern. If we
eonclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
th reladed disclosares i the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obkained up to the date of our auditor's report.
Fowever, futune ovents or conditions may cause the Company o cease to continue as a gomg congern.

. Ewaluata the ovorall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, incuding the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underiving transacions and events in a
mannit that achioves fair presentation.

Wi communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned seope and timing of
the audit and signiticant audit findings, including any significant defliconcies in internal control that we identfy
during our audit,

We also provide the board of diroctors with o statement that we have complied with nelevant ethical
requiremonts regarding independonce, and to comrunicale with them all celationgfops and other matters that
iy reasenably be tbought o bear on our independence, and whose applicable, related safoguards,

From the mattees communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that wore of most
sigmificanee in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore tho key aedit matters.
Wi deserilbe fhese matiers o our auditors ropart unless law ar regulation priscludes public disclosure about the
matber or when, in exiremely rare droumstances, woe determine that a matter should not be commuricated noowe
teparl because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected o oubweigh the public
tlerest benelits of spch communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in basis
fore cpualificd opinen section of our cepork

A} proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by Insuranee Ordinance, 2000 and the
Companies Act, 2017 (XX of 2017

b)  the staterment of financal position, tho profit and loss acoount, the statement of comprehensive inooma, the
gtaternent of cash flosws and the statement of changes in equity together with the motes thoreon have been
drawn up in conformity with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Companies A, 2007 (XIX of 2017 and the
SN Acct, 2023 and are meagreement with Lhe books of account and returns;

¢l irwvestments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year wore for the purposoe of
The Compainy’s business; and \1&
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d) - Fakal deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XYL of 1980), was deducted by the
Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance.,

Uhi engagement partower on the aedit resulting in this independent auditer’s report is Mohammad Hanif Razeak.

T T AN "

Chartoresd Acoo

Karachi:

Dated: April (07, 225
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PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOLUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBEIR 31, 2024

December 31, Decomber 21,
2124 1
Moles B T

Met insuranes preimium 37 I0LES4, 927,767 B b W R L
Het insursnee claims £} (5, 436,150,719) {4.707.325,117)
Met commission and ather acquistion costs 40 {1,073, 781.937) {949 366,578
Premium deficiency reserve sxpense - 12530427
Insurance claims and acquisition expenses (6,50, %33,656) {5.044, 165,268
Management expenses 41 (2019007, 343) LLET2IER TG
Boeversal /| Provizion) for doubtful debts 16 ] 3,945,262 216,79, w2
Linderwnting results 2439 352,030 | B30
Imvestment income 42 a3, 381,004 15RY, 530,00
Rental ingome - net 43 49,061,507 |8 543674
Fair value gain on invesiment peoperty 66,025,556 B7.630.408
Other income 44 586,535,193 [ I97.078.07%
Orther expenses 45 (31, 762.419) R AN

4,215,441,281 LIL0.ES |10
Results of operating activities 6,654, 773,311 S 101,081,157
Finamee sl 4h (2.222 4676 [F337,5500
Profit from Window Retakaful Operations 17 174,787,448 142491034
Profit before levies and income tax G520 338 083 52360544 k54
Levies 4% (26,929, 187) -
FProfit before income tax 6, TH 3 A0H B 323634 KAl
Income fiex 48.1 (3005094041} (2,171 Aot 7375
Frofit for the year 3,778, 514,855 A6 2480 1T
Earnings {after tax) per share - Ropees 49 4.20 1,41

i —

The annexed notes | 1062 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive Officer  Chief Financigl Officer




FAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHEMNSIVE INCOME
FOHLTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3, 1024
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PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

OPERATING CASH FLOWS:
Underwriting activitbes:-

Premium received

Reinsurance premium paid

Claims paid

Reinsurance and other recoveries received

Commizsion paid

Commission received

Premiurn and claim reserves retained from

retrocessionaires/withheld by ceding companics

Crher underwriting payvments (management expenseas)
Met cosh Mlows generated from underwriting activities

Other operating activities:
Levies and incoines tax paid
Other operating payments
(iher operating receipts
Advances 10 employees
Met cash used in other operating activities
Total cash Mow genecated Teom all operating activities

Investment activities
Additions to propeny and squipments
Additions to Intangible assers
Payments for investmend
Investment in re-takaful operations statutory furd
Kenial income received - net of expenses
Dividend income raceived
Interest income on bank deposits
Investment income recaived - net of expenses
Proceeds from investments

Total cash Mow from / (used) in investing sctivities

Financing activitics
[vvidend paid
Payvments of finance leases
Total cash used in linancing activities
Met eash MMowy from all sctivities
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year
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PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

Reconciliation to profit and loss aceount
Operating ¢ash fows
Depreciation expense
Exchange ain
Remal income
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims
Provision for outstanding claims
Provision for uneamed premium
Prepaid remsurangé
Premiwm deficiency reserve
Pravision for employes benefits
Dividend income
Investment income
Interest income
Amaortization of premium
Gain on sule of investmeant
Amount due fiom other insurer - written off
Decreass in operating assets other than ¢ash
[ Decrease) in operating Libilities

iher ad jusiments;

Levies and income Lax paid

Profit before levies and incomse 1ax

Pronvisian for taxation

Profit alter taxation

Profit from Window Retakaful Operations - Operator’s Fund
Profit alter taxation for the year

Cash for the purpose of the statement of cash flows consist of:
Cash and cosh equivalents:

Cash and others

Cash at bank

The annexed notes 1 to 62 form an integral part of these financial statements,
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AR TAN REINSUEANCE COMPANY LIMITEDR
SOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOHE THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

L

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Paklstan Reinsorance Company Limited (the Companyd wes icorporsed in Pakisman as a public limbed coimpany on
Wlarch Hi, BHI0 under the repealed Compinies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Aol, 2171 The Company is engaped in
prerdlclingg nefmursios aml olher insemivce business belng forum of risk frmsfer. The shares of the Company are guoied on
Pakistan Stock Exchange Lindted.

With elfect fom Pebovary 15, 2001, the Coempany fook aver all (he asses and liabilities of former Pakision [nsummes
Corpaation (PICY vide SRO Na 980102000 dafed Februsy 14, 2060 of the Minstey of Compwree Ssued in lerms ol
Pakistan Insurance Corporation {Ro-organization) Crdinance; 2000 to provide for conversion of Pakistan [nsuirance
Corperation imo Pakistan Beinsurancs Company Limited whech was established in 1952 a5 Pakistan Insurance Corporation
P amder PIC A 1952 Accodingly, PIC bas been dissolved amnd ceased 1o-axist and the operations and anderakings of
PIC are being carriad ol by the Company

The Company was granted authorizsiion on September 26, 2008 mder Bule & of the Takafd Rales, 2012 io inderiaks
Window Remkalel Operations I respect of genoral reafaful producs by the Securivees amd Exchange Comalsslon of
Pakissab (SBECPL

Tlse Company = andor admini@estive contred of Minisiry of Commeree [Gooornment of Pokistan), The Minisiy of
Conuncree. hohls 51% sharss. of the Company. The Cabiner Commitice on Privaizaticn (OCoP) oo Aupast 21, 3020
approved divestment o govermment stakes in the Conspany throwsh public offenngs.

GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION AND ADDRESSES OF IUSINESS UNITS

The repistered oifice of the Company & siuated & PROC Towers, 32-A, Lalarar Dirive, Maulvi Tamizuddin Khan R,
toardchi, Pakistan

hiher g::ugrn'dl leal lncations clude:

I Dlsuse Mo, 30-10, Lalsear Deive, Maalyi Damiczuddin Kban Read. Karschi,
1 PhstSurvey Wi, 75, Sheet Moo G, Gholam Hussain Kassin Quarter, MLA Jinnah Road, Karsehi,

IEASTS OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
Slatorment of codapdinmee

'z Minancial statements wre preparcd in accordance with the accouming aed reporing slaodurds os applicable I Pakisian.
iz applicobl: sccovting and reporing standeards compeise ok

Jrmiongl Finsncinl Feporting Standards (IFRS] issucd by the Inferationdl Accounting Staklards Doard os- anc
notified urider the I:'mpm:h:t Al H T 2 and

Mreadsins of and direcives issusd wder the Iesrmace Ondinance, 2000, the Insuranee Rules, 2017, the nseraroe
Accounting Regulations, 217, Geoeral Takafl Accounting Repubinlons, 2009, Tokafd Pules, 2012, Sule Owsil
Iintirpriscs { Cevesiancs and Operilions) Act, 2023 and Companies Acl. 2017,

In case requircmsents differ, the provisions or drestives of the lngeraisce Ordinance, 2000, the insurance Ruleg, 2077, e
litsurunes. Accounting Regulations, 2017, Geonecal Takaful Acoounting Regututiang, 2009, Takalul Rules. 212, Stale
Cmied Fsierprises (Dovernanee aod Operationgd Act, 2023 andd Companics Act, 2017 abull proveil, 5
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Talal assets, total labilities and profit of the Window Retakaful Operations of the Company referred to as the Opemtor's
retakafl fund have been presenied in these finincial statement in accordance with the requirements of Circalar 25 of 2015
dated July 09, 20015, A separate w21 of fnancial stalements of the Window Retakafol Opemtions bas besn reporicd which i3
ganesed o these Tinancial siatensenis as per e eouirements of the SECP Takadul RBuoles, 2012 and General Takatul
Accounting Regulstions, 2019

Kasis of messorement

These fnemcinl siglensents bave been prpassd o6 the historical cost basis except certain imvestments which heave been
measuned ol fir valoe and the Compeny’s Tability ander pelircmen henefit ohligations which is delermined hased on
present valee of defined benelil obligation less fair value of plan assets, No adjustment Gor the offoct of inflation has been
accoumied Toe i the fnancial statements. AL tramssctions reflecied s these (nancial stabements ang o wocrual basis exoem
for those relestod in Stalcment of Cosh Flows.

Functioeal and presentation curveacy

These Tinpecial stmiemonts bave been prepurcd and presentsd in Pakigleni Ruper ("Rupecs|, or ®s') which is lhe
Compaurys lunctionsd sl presstalbon cumemsy.

MEW ACODUNTING STANDARDS, INTERPRETATHONS AN AMENDMENTS

Mew accounting standards, pmendments and IFES inferpreiafions that are effeciive for the vear ended December
31,2024

There are cenain new stondards, amendments ard nterpretations that are applicable for sccounting pericsds heginning on o
after | Jamunry 2024, that are eorsidered oot o lave o mabeea] dimpact an ke Cosepemys liondeil Siatements.

Stmmdurdy, interpretations and amendments (o approved sceoanting standards teal are nol ved effedlive

The lollowmng Infeenational Fingncial Roporing Standaeds (IFRS Standards) as notified undzr the Companies Act, 2007
and the amendments and iderpretations thereto will be effective for accounding periode beginning an or atter | Janoary
S

EMective dote {nnmnal

periods beginning on
Amendment or Doy emnent ar after)
Lok of Evehangeablivy camendments to IAS 21) Snuary 1 2029

Financial Instramends — Classifieation and Measurement of Fisandial Instruments {Amendmonts]
January (1.2024

RS- 17~ Isurasnee Comimaets Janisary 0] 2036

Sale. or Coatribution of Assels bobween an Investor and (9 Asseciate o Joamt Venture Mot wet finalized
(smendmenis i IFRS 10 and [AS 28)

Temporary Exemption from Application of IFRS

The Company his determined that i 4 ellgible for the enmporary exemprion option since the Caompany has pot previowsiy
applicd any wersion of IFRS 9, ite sctivitics are predominanthy connected with insurance a the percentage of the total
careylit amauiil of ks kabllities connected with insurance relative fo the wial crnying amount ofall i Lishilites 12 yrealer
theaie B0 pescent amd the Company docsn't enpeie in significant sctivities unconnecied with insurance based en historical
dvailable information. Under the ieemporany exemption opilen, the Company can defer the application of [FRS % wmtil the
application [FRE 1T, \l&

Page -2
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Tempurary exom plion Teoan TFRS 17 and IFRS 9

Purgiaant o The regquirentents oF Securities and Exchange Commission of Pagistan SEO UT1540) 7 2023 dased 21 Movember
2023 IFRE 17 “Insurance Contracts”™, i5 applicable o the companies eopaged in ingorasce | takalil and recinsumnce | -
inkaful Busingss froan Amarcial years commensing onor after 01 Jameary 2E26,

IFRS 17, roplaces [FRE 4 Insurance Contracts, The new stzndard will apply fo all entities: that issue [rsurmncs: and
reinsurmnce contracts, ond o all entitics that bold relnsurance confracts, This standard requires enitics to identify contracts
ard {15 lerms and 10 assess whether they mest the definition of an insurance contract o Incledes components of an
insurarce cohbracd. Insurance contracts are required 10 acoount for under the recogniten /. desecopnition of 1FRS 17,
Companies subject o ibe requirement of SEC 1715 will oko be required 10 adopt requiresents of IFRS-9 from the date of
tramsition. O inikal application of [FRS 17, comparative informalion G insemance contracts is resinted in scoordanee with
[FES 1T, whereas comparative information for related financial assets might nod be restated in 2coordsnce with IFRS 9 0
thez Ensurer is infially applying 1FRS % at the same dase as [FRS 17,

Other than 1he efercsaid standasds, ferpretations ad amemdmenls, Infemational Accomnting Standards Boand {1458} has
alse issaed the fellowing stapdards and interpretation, which kave not been notified locally or declared exempl by e
Becuritics and Exchange Commission of Pakistan {SECT) as at Degember 31, 2024;

i IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reperting Standerds
il IFR% 17 Ingurance Contracis

i IFRS 18 Prosentatbon and Ddsclosene mthe Financinl Statements

iwh IFRS 1% Subsidiames without Public Accountabiliy

v] IFREC 1T Carwice Concession .l'l.nunﬂ.ﬂ'n-:nt

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

The meaterial secounting policies applied in the prepacation of these Gnancial statessents aoe det aut below and ane candislont
wilh thoze of the previeus linancial yeors,

Insurance conlracly

Insurance comiracts ane those condracts whene the Company (the insarer) kas preopted significant insumnce risk from
another pay (the poticyholdess] by agrecing w eompensate the polieyhobders i 8 specified unceriadn luture event {ihe
ingused evont) adversely alfeets the policyholders.

(ince & conimet bas been clissified as an insurancs comfract, i€ remRs an insurmce conract Tor the remminder of #s
lifietine, even if the insmnce risk redwces significantly during this persod, unbess all rights and Lahilitics are extinguished
or capinesd

In ndditian fo direct insurance, & fimes the Company alse participates in risks under co-insurance from other companics
nned nlsg IF.'UEPI.E rigks |.|1I|'|:II.I_E|'I TemgUrAee il I‘."j' Wily of Taculative HECCPLARCEs Q1Y GRSl 10 Casd Bagis FI‘I'.'I'«I'JIIM Slch
Hake are witlin tbe underwriing peicles of the Compamy.

e Company neliher Bsues Invesimant coniracts e does it issee imsurance contructs with: Dizcrelionary Pariici palion
Fratures (1IJPF).

I*remuinms

Promium writtcr under a policy is recopnized s income over the perod of insurancs from the date of izsuance of the policy
b0 which it relales 1 915 expiry. Where the paitern of [nckdense of risk varles aver tbe poriod of the policy, premin is
recognined a5 revenud in sceondinee witly the panem of the incideroe of sk,

Treaty is being carried out under the regulations F978 a8 the daa recoved bson preseobed forms (retarms ) tharein. D 1o
i regulutions being ouldated [enacted decades beloee Insuranée ondinasce 2000 and insurance rules 20171, PRCL ia
comgetely relice o relums. \
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Provision Tor onearged premium

Ihe portion of preminm written relating o the usexpired period of coverage s recopnized == uncarned promiutm by the
Compary. The urcamed portion of premium income (s recognized a5 a labilie. For sreaty bosiness the Fiabiline &5
eafeulated by applying |18 method and for faculiative businezs over the period of Insurance from the date of fssuance of the
pellicy to which it relates o s expiny,

Reinsurunce cosiracls

The Company eolers o remsurance contracts i dhe notmal course of business in order o limil the potential for losses
arising [fom corabn exposures, Oubwaid resisurance premiums are pecounied for in the same period s the relnted
premiams for the acceplod neinsurancs business being reimsared,

Reinsurance linbilitica represent balances due to reinsurance companied. Amounl payable are ostimated in o maener
corsiptent with the relaled reinsurinee confract. Reisumnce sseets represent balance due from reinsurnss eompires.
Amount recovershle from reinsurers are estimated in o manner consistent with the provision for owlstanding claims or
settled dakms associated with the reirsarenee podicles and are in accoedanee with the related mauranee contract,

Reinsurahos essets ane aol offsel agamnst nolated insurance habilitves. Incame or expenses: [rom reinsurance condracts are nok
affsel nzaknsl tee cxpenses or ncome fhom retated Insurnce contracts. Roinsuronec asseis or labilitkes are dercecemizcd
when the contrantusd rights are extingeished or expined,

The Conspany. assesses N3 reinsurance assas for impairment on sepomeng date. 1T there 13 an objective evidence that the
melnsurance assct 5 impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount of the relnsurance asser o 8 recoverablbe amount
and recepnizes thal opaisment less U the statement of profil or Boas,

Hecelvabies and pavables related (o imsurance confracts

Receivables incleding premiom due but unpaid, relating 1o insurance confracts are recognized when duc. Ths claim payable
i5 recorded when intimation 15 received, These are recognized st cost, which is the fair wzlue of the consideration given less
prowisEny Jor impoirment kosses, iF oy, Premium recived @ sdvance @5 recognized as Bability 1ill the time of ssunnce of
insurance contract there apais.

Heinsurance recoverses Esl.il!." nl.l‘l'.d'.ln.d'l'ig clnimes

Claimes recoveries reccivalle from the reinsurer ari recognzed o an assct al the same Bime a5 the claims which give rise o
the right ef recovery sre recognized as & Hability and are measured at the ameunt expocted Lo be received,
Commnrissiog
Conmmission and other asquisition costs incumesd in ob@inmg and recording on direct, facultaiive end remsurance cossions
have boen doforned and recognized as assels and lability as under

n}y Cinmmission incapnee

Thee revenue recognition palicy for commission from remsurer is given under nate 5122,

b Deferied commission expense

Commission: expenses org deferred and recognized as an assct o comelation with putlem ol reeogmation of premium
FEvE T,

Oither sequisition are chorged to stalement of profit and (oss account ot the e policies are aceptad,

Premmium defleiency reserye

The Company i regquired 10 mainiain a provigion in rospect of premibum deficiency for the individeal class of business
where the unenrmed promium Bability 15 sot adegquale 1o et e enpocted Rusere Tability, afler remsumnce, from cladms
and other supplementary expenscs cxpected 10 be incurred afier the reparting date in respect of the expised polichs in
that class of business &t the reporting date, The movemenl m the premium deliciomey reserve is meoognized as an expense in
the profit or loss aeceunt, Judgment = used i assessing dhe oenl to which past trends may net apply in finure or e
offects of aneoll claims. 1@
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The management considers that the uneamed premivm reserve for all elasses of business as af the year ond is adequate 1o
meed the expected Timure: liahility after seinsurance, from claims and other expenses, expected o be incumed after the
repecting date in regpeet of polizies in thoss classes of business in force ot the reporting daie, Henoe, no reserve for the
e hag heen mude in these finoncinl sigtemonis,

InveEhmenis

Kernzmitinn

Al imvesiments ore initially recognized at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given and inclode transsction costs,
excepd for held for trading invesfments in which case transaction costs are charged o the Siatement of profit or loss
wccouarl, These a.n::uuup.l':md andd classified as ol lows;

= lehi-For-irad ings;

- Hield-to-maturiy: and

= Al lable-for-sle,

Meusurement

Held i tracding

Investments which are designated as held for fmding apon initial moopniton.

Afier dnitial recognition, the above investmends are remeasured an fair valoe determined with referesce 16 fhe rales
prevanling in the stock exchange, where applicabrle. Gains or losses on remeasurement of these inveslinenis are recagnd sl
i araemem of profit and less ascount,

by el o ivsatar by

(s

—_—

Investments with fixed mafuriy and fixed ‘income imvestiments, where management has both the lnvent and the shiliy to
hobd to osdurity, are classificd s held-do-maturity, Afier inftial recognition, these are carvicd at-amaclzed cost less
prowision for impalrmest loss, i€ any. Amoeized cost i calewlated by taking into accownd any discount o premium oo
mepulsition using effective yield method.

Available for sale

Aovndbble=lor-sale financial ssels we those pon-dervative financial ssscis that are designated as available-for-sale o are
il e lassi fed e

finl larams snd receivables
by bold-4o-mafurity investimenis or
i finamcial asscis of fir walue theough prodit or loss

Quabed securities - subkequent measurement

Subseoquent w initial recesnition. guoted invesumems are stated ot market valoe for peailable for sale bvvestments and faed
imcime Envestmoenls redeemable of 8 given dsic and where the cost is differend from the redemplion value, require such
difTerence fo be mnoized uniformly beeween the date of soguisition and the date of mamn. The Compasy wees siock
exclange qumations al the reporting date io determine the marked value,

Linuiied seenrities

Unqueted investiments ane recosded st cost less impairmert loss (i sy,

limgenirmacal

Figmoial sissets are assessed Dor o indicastors o ilrlpu'rrnml Al the end ol each mp:rning |'.r¢1'|{u;| Fioancial agsels and
copaidered Lo be impained when thees i3 abjective evidence thal, as a reqult of one or more events that coowned afier e
mitial recopnition of the financial assed, the estimated fidure gash flows of the investment have been affected,

Far available for sale equity ireestments, & significant or prolonged decling in the fair value of the securty below i goat is
congidared Lo be ehiective evidence of Empairment «%
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Date of recognition

Regular way purchise and sale of investments thal require delivery within the time fmme csiablished by regulstions or
parked convention are rocognized st the trade dale. Trade date is the date on which the Compary commits 1o purchase or
sell e imvestment

Inwvestment property

Iowvestinent property is stated at fabr value, which reflects market conditions of the reporting date. Gain or loss on e
il of divwcalinent property ol Thir value B rﬂ.‘dbg,ni::ﬂi in sladermeend of other comprehensave income. Fair valoe is
cualuated prmually by an independent professional waloe [nvestment peaperty 15 derecoginzéd whan gither 11 has been
digpesed ofl or when the levestment property |z porsnancotly withdren from use and ao fubuee economic benefit 15
cxpectel from s disposal. The difference between the net disposal procesds and the carrving amount of the ase 14
recagiieed a8 income in the perssd oF de-recognition. Maintenznes and normal repairs are charged to the statement of peofil
ar lgss as and when mcumed. Major renewals and improvements are Gapitalized and the assets so replaced, if any, arc
retired, Ciains or losses on disposal of investment property, i1 any, are included in inoome cuprently

Linbility sdeguacy test

A the endd of sach reporting veas, the Companty assesses whether (8 recopnized insusance habilities sre asdiequala using
current estimases ¢f fulure cash Miows wnder its insurance contracts. |F thet assessment shons that the carnying amownt of Hs
insurance lighilities is inadequate im the fight of estimated firure cash Sows, the estire deficiency is immediately recopnized
ir the statcment of profit or hss.

Cammission expense, ather seouisition casts and Gamomission incene

Cisnamissenn CEpELSE wnd clher n.:qui:i.linm COsS Arg dul'gr.'d ey the siagcmeond of pr-:l:l'it and loss nccount ol tho Lime e
palicies are aceepled. Commizsion meome from reinswrers i rocognized af the ime of issuance of the undedying insumnce
pulicy by the Company. This ipcome B deferred and brosght fo aceoumts as revenue in accordamce with the patiem ol
recogriion of the reinsumnce premiuim o which it relates, Proflt comimission, IF any, which the Company may be antitled
1 under the eoms of reinsurance, is secopnized on scerual basis.

Frovision for onistanding claims incloding IBNE

A liahibiny B recognized for cutsianding claims incurred up o il reporting date and = comsidered 1o be incurmd af thedine
ol ingident giving rise &o the claim, Unpaid reported claime are based on prescribed statutory returms submitted by the
ceding companics. Ouistanding claims reserve and clamms incorred but ned reported (IBNE) o the Company up o the
reporting dute are recorded on the basis of aciuarial valuation, results of which have been recognived in the financial
guwlements. The ehave lability s measured at undiecounied value and inclsdeos expociod settioment costs. Provision (or
Hahility in respect of unpaid reporicd claims iz made on the basis of individual case estimates and provision for these
claims which are incursed and not reporbed as af repodting date are made on the basis of specified guidelines issped b the
Securitics end Frochange Commessien of Pakistan, sccerding 1o which the Company should record those elaims which are
mowmgdl bl pol reponted on the basis of colleciion of datn of 1RNE cliims reserves from the ooling companies (non-lik:
msurers) in accoedance with the share of Campany on acsscoent of faeultate and theaby business.

Prepaid relnsuranee ceded

Reinsurimee premiom & recognized as an expense evenly over the pariod of the underlying poliches. The portion of
meinsusance promimm ned vel necopeniaed o8 eXpeise i3 recognized as prepayment.

Statf retivement benefits

Coratubny wngl pension schcme

The Company operates approved fumded gratwity scheme and pension scheme for all s permanent employeea who arc
entitled b ihe scheme. The Campany miskes contributions or record lishdlify in reapect of defined bencfit plans on the basis
of nedunnnl valuations, carried oul anoually by indepecdent actudrics and In line with the provisions of the Income Tex

Cwdimamee, 2001, The laiest acuanal valoations were cormed ot as of December 31, 2024 wsing the Projected Unid
Credit Method based on the significant assumplions stated in relevant note for vakuation ef the Rinds. ‘
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Fension Twad

The Company opersdes o defined bemedit plan, o funded pensicon scheme for its emplovees aod olTicens eligibie for the
penisicin . schirme aml payments. are made annually 10 the extent allowed usder ihe lncome Tax Rules, 2007 1o mes the
ubligations there-under on the basis of acnsrial valoation. Liability for the fund is based an e advice of sppeiniaed aciuny.

Frovideni fand

The Comparry comiribules w o peovident Tund scheme which covers all permanent emplovees. Egual contribations are made
bath by the Comparmy aml the emplogees 1o the fund af the gate ol 1 percent of baesee salary.

Compensaicl absences

The Company aceounts for all accumulsted compensated shsences when the employess remmler service thal incresses their
cnditlemeent 4o Tuture compensaicd absences based o aciuurial waluation.

The Company makes porlodic: provisions In the financial statcmeats for s Habiiy twowards defined encashment of leaves
up te mnaximum of 365 days in respet of leave prepambory fo retisament {LPR} oo the basis of basic pay. The lability s
eetimuted on fhe hasis of nctuanal rdvice under the Projected Unit Credit method casried oot by a qualified sctuary,

Fasi retivement medienl henefits

The Camgany apersies post ralirensent medical beaefil plan asd recognizas lishility Tor post retiremsnt medics] Gcilitiss in
respoct ol i5 eligiblbe cmployees in accondance with requirements of TAS = 19| Revisad ),

Tanatinn

Income lax expense comprises curment and deforred toe, Taxsdion s recognized in sinkement of profit and loss acooun
excent b thie extent that it redntes to feme recognired divectly inequity, in whizh ease it is recognized in squity,

Current

Cairment s s (he eapecied fax payable on the xable income Fr the yeas, msing fax rmles snaclesd of sabstuntively enacted

il fhw repoming date, and any adiustment 1o tax payable | orespect of previcus years. Provision for taxation is bosed an
taxable income al the current ralés of tax aftor taking into sccownt applicable tax credits, rebsles and exemptions available,

il ey,

Deferred

Defigred tnx 5 ncconpbed for using the balamce shest labiling methad, morespect of winporary diflerences amang ab s
halance sheot date botween the tax bates of assees and Habilides md their carying amounis for firemeial sporting purposcs,

e lurrod tax lakiliies are penerally recopnized for all faxoble emgomey differences, Daferred oy assets arve recopnizoed lor
all deductibbe wemporary differcices 0 the exteat that it b5 probabie that thee oo tnxable prodits will be available agins
which the asses may be wilized. Deforred tax assces ane reduced o the extent that it s no longer probable tha the relatod
oy henefil will be realived

The carryimg amount of diefiared 1oy saset 15 eeviewed b cach balenes sheet date and reduszd o the extent that B is no
lpnper probakle that sulficient taxable profits will be availsble to allow all or pait of the defemed 1ax nsset 1o be recopnized,
Uneeccanind deferred iax asscis are reassessed af each balunce sheel dofe and are recogrizsd o the exent that 1 bas
Iooome probable et Fisure txable pradit will ollow deferred 2 s o be recovered.

EPaclerred tux asseis and liahilities are mepsered al the i rates Bal are expecied woapply oo be periods when the assel &
ifil i or the lRability (8 dettled, based on the tax raies {and tax fowe) that hive been anactod or gubstamtively anscusd al e

balanes hoot date. Deferred tax is charged or-eredited o the statement of profind oss acohunt except in the cse ol ilems
ercdited o chinkzed 1o cquity i which case it s inclueded in equity, ‘lﬁa
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Laviges

l'as chorged under the Income Tax Crdinance, 2001 which = oot based on taable income or any amoen: peld £ payable In
enceis of e incone tax amdoit cabeolated based on Gasable income of any minimum tax which is oot adjustable apaisi
furtwre Income tax lobiliyy ks classified as bowy In the stacement of profit of Less in sccordance with the "IAS 12 Application

Guldance on Accounting for Minbnwm Taxe and Fhosl Taxes" issued by Ingitute of Charersd Aocountamt of Pakicdan
{ICAR,

Frogeriy amd equpoveni

Drperating lixed assets excopt beaschold lands {other than land of PRC Heuse and PRC Building, which has nol been
bilireeted| are staed of far value less scommulared depreclation calcalated on writen down values amd aceumulaied
imvpairment losses theseon. Leaschold land is stated at oost,

Dazpreciation is charged 10 income applying the reducing belance method. The mies of dopreciation are siated in now 7.0 1
the financial statements.

Drepreciation on additions during the financial year is cherped from the month in which ssset is availzble for mse wheseas no
depreciation is charped from the momth in which the asset is disposed off. The assets residual valoes-and wseful Hves we
revicwed, amd adjusted if approprinte, at ench repartmg date,

The assets residual value and uselil 1ife are continuously reviewed by the Company asd adjuseed 8 impainnent o
depreciation s signifRcant.

Malntenance and normal repairs ane charged o Statcment of profis and loss acoount & and when incarred. Major nenewals
pind Bniprovensems are chpitalized und asses 5o replaced, iF any ane retinsd.

Cinins and losses on disposal of Nixed assets, iFany, are included in other ingome,

I cose of Riaht of use gsscts, depreciation is charged over lowsr oF wsefe] Tife and lease term. The calealstion of useful lifc
ie hased an manngement’s assessmient of varicus factors such a5 the operting cycles, the mainienance programs, and
nerml] wear and e nsing its best estimaies;

Copital work in propgress

Capital work in progress is atated ab cost bess any identified impainmem bess. Al sxpenditiere inchading borrowing costs
canseeted widh epogific sssets incumred durimg instaliation and ceastruction persed are carried onder eapital worls in
progrees. These are transfemed (o operating Txed ascels ac asl when these ane avadlalle G o

Revalunlion Surplos

The revalugtion of PRC Tower (Building), PRC House (Buailding) and PRC Howse {Leaschakd fand} s camried oot with
suiiicicil regalariy to ensure that the carrving amounts of the assels does not diffec materially from ther Bir vadoes, Any
revalymiion increse o the carcyving amounts of 885015 i recognioed, net of tax, in other compreberssive incsme, and
prosonted as separmie componenl of equity, cxcept to the extend that it reverses a revabuetion decrease’deficit for the same
asset proviomsly rocognized in profit and foss accouns, inowhich case the increase is first recognized in profin and loss
pocoumt 1o the extent of the decrease previously charged. Any decrease, that roverses previows [ncrease of the asseiy, s
charged frsd 00 other cotmprchiensive income W the sxient of rempining swplus aliribuishle to thase assels, all oiher
docredses are charged 10 profit and loss account. Each vear, the difference between the depreciation based on the. revalued
|_'||n'lri;||g armauni of the asscts I:|1ﬂ'ﬁ,l.'|:| fan |:|n:|f|.L and loss aceount and dtp.rul‘:duliﬂﬂ based on the asscis' lZII'iE,:-IIII'IE cost, net ol
e, 18 ransfeored Trom revaluniion surplus directly to unappropriated profit in the statement of chamges in equity, Alse
amound of revalustion surplus, relsting. to assets derecognized, s transferred from revaluatien surplus direcily o
unapproprizied profit i the sielement of changes in eguity in the peried of derecognition,

Revenue recognition
Fremium

Prermasm received J receivable onder a policy are recopnized evenly over the period of undeddying policies or in accordarce
wilh the patiern of reingurance service provided. Where the pattern of incidence of risk varies over the periad al the polioy,
ihe premium 4 recoznized 45 an income in accordznce with the puticen of meidence of risk.

Reverue from premium is based on prescribed statutory relums submitied by the ceding companics. Premiums are taken 1o
incame, aller {1) deducting reinsurance and (if) adjusted for provision for unearned premium.

Premium recognition in case of co-insunmnce or pool srasgements is restricied to the Company's share only. "\r
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Cnmmissinn imeame

Cammigsion income i being tuken 1o the statement of profit and logs aecoant on a time propartion hasis in sccordance with
the pattem ol recognition of reinsrmnee premism,

Iiwestabent ineemg
= {ain { loss on sale of investments is wken 1o the statement of profit and loss sceoot in the year of sale
= Profifinkeeest incoeme on invesiments sscurithes are recognized on effective infenest methad,

= Lans o losses on rememsuiremend of invesiments recognised as held for trading are recognized in the statermnant of
prafit ard [0ss scoourl,

- Dhiwiderd income is recepnized when the right to recemvs such dividend = establishisd.

Kemtal imcome

Rzniids from investment properties are recognized over the tenm of the lease

Orther income

Prealit an bank deposils is recognizct o & lime proportion basis taking into secount the effective yield.
Management expenss

Mbnagement expenscs allocated to the underwriting business regresent directly attributable expenses and Isdirect expenses
alleeated on the basis of net premiwm revenus under mdivideal busingss,

Derivaiive Mnancial instruments

rerbvative financial nstramems ane nitialky recognized at Taie valae on the date on swhich the desivative coatract is entencd
inve: and are subsequently remeasired ot Fair value, All derivative financial instrments are cormied a5 assets wihsen Fir valoe
5 poeltive nnd liabilities when fir value 5 negasive. Aoy change In the fair value of derivetive financial instruments s
tiwken o the stalement of pmfrt nnd loss accoanl,

Foreign corvency translations

Trmsactivns in foreign curencics are translaied imo Pakisiani Rupecs st the rses of exchenge prevablivg on fhoe date of
irangactions. Significant exchange rates applicd during the year are provided o relevant mole, Mon-maonelary assels ard
babtlities are translaied vt Pakistani Rupees using exchange rfes prevalent oo trinsaction dafe. Exchonpe differences on
foreban cunency iranshitions e included i the siaement of profit and loss aocount currently,

Laignirment of aggety
Fmancl assels

A finnnelal assecl is considered o be impaired if ohjective evidence indicate thal ong or msore events had o negative alfoet o
the estimened fusinre eash fow of hal asoed.

Ar impairment boas in respect of a financial sssct measured at amortized cost 15 enleulued a5 a difference between its
carrying amoint and the presem valee of estimated future ensh flows discounted at the onginal effective interest mte, AR

impairment Joss in fespect of available for sale fnancind asset B -calealaied with reference o s curvent Telr valee.

I[ & decline m lnr walue (s signilficam or profenged, then there is objective evidence of impaicment, vegasdiess of how long
iargemicnl iiends o hold te ivestment,

Individunatly significant financial assets are ested for impaianenl o an insdividieal Fasis The remaining Gnancial ssselsare
asscssed collestively in growps that shane similar credit risk characterisdies. w



ATH

519

510

511

Mon-linancial assels

The carrying amoums of Company's non-financial asels sre reviewed &t each staterment of financial positicn date o
detcrmine whesher there & any indication of impalmment. 1f such indication exists, ihe recovessbie amount of such asset is
estimaded, An impainnent loss 15 recognized wherover the carmying snount of assel exceeds [s recoverahle amauns.
Impasment lesses ane recagn iz in the satement of profit and loss aceount, A previoushy recosnized mpairmene Joss is
rewersed anly i there has been chiange in the estimaies wsed 1o determine the azsel's recoverable ot sipee the last
mmpaivmaend kess wes redognizod. [T that is the case, the carying amount of the assel is increased 10 its recoverable amouar,
Ihat incressed smount cannot excesd the carrying amound that would have been determined, net of depreciation, kad
imipetliment loss been recognized for the assct in peior years. Such reversal i recognized in the sistement profit and lass
BCcoLnt.

Cash and eash equivalenis

Uash and ensh cquivalents are carmied ol amsorlized cost. They comprise (a) cash in deposil accounts with banks (b1 cash
fard chegques] in hamd, in transil snd 8t banks in corrent sceounts &) stamps in hand ard (d) tern depasils maturing within
12 il

O setting of financial aseets amd fnameinl Robilithes

A dmancial asset and a financial lisbility is offset and the vl smount is reported in the statement of financal pesition if the
Company lag a legally enforceable right 1o cet-off tha recognizod amousts and infends zither to sotile on o Bel basis o io
realive the pssed and setile the liability sinmlinneousky.

Semment reporiing

For management parpeses. the Company is organized intd six depanments which deal with specific type of insurance
policies, These deparimicnds are business segmenls for hoarcial reporling purposes, Moreover, there ane 'lnsaly srrangensent’
wsler each deparimient and is treated 55 0 separate segrment. Thus the Company has seven zepment - fire, marine careo.
peariend hll, sseident and athers, aviation, engineering and freaty,

These sepments are the basis on which the Company report it primary scgmend information. Other operations of the
Company comprises nvestment in seowritics and in propirties. The Company opersics in Pakistan oaly. There arc mo
Trangclions balween epmends,

Arredd, Jinbilivies and capital expenditues feat ane directly ativibuiable 1o segments bove been assignoed o them. Those
pssels and lishilities which canmot be allocated 0 o particular sepment on & ressonable basis are reported as anallocated
cururale asscls ol labilities,

Provision Tor donifal debis

Receivahiles under insurance contracts are recognized when due, ut the feir value of the considerstion receivabic loss
proviglon for dowbiiul debis, I any. Provisien foe impainnent of premium seccivables is cotablished when the chances of
recovery s less, Receivobles are also analvasd as per their ageing and sccordingly provision i maintxeed ona syslematic
hasis. The provision s mede whiks taking mio considernbvon of expected recoverics, i any,

Fimancial instrumenis

Financial [nstruments caried on the statement of financlsl position include cash and bank deposis, Toans, investmenis.
arnodnits due from [ Lo othes Tisurers / reinsuiees, premiwm and claim reserves retained From | by retrocessionsires f cedonis,
georied investment mooms, sundry recoivables, provision for omstanding clabms, hong term depesits, oiher crediters asd
accruzals, rebetion money pavable, dividend peyable and surplus profit pavable,

Al the financial sseecs and findncial Habilitics aee recopnized at the time when the Coinpamy begames a pardy 1o the
comractual provisions of the nstnesemt and derecognized when the Compaiy loses contrel of contractesl dghis that
comprme the financial ascts, and in the case of finoncial liabiliGes, when the obligasion specified i the comtruct g
dischanged, cancclled of cxpised. A1 the thime af nitlal recognition, all financlal assets asd Risncizl labilites are measuned
abeost which is the Tair value of the consideration given or receivad For it Ay gain or loss on desccosniticn of financial
pssels and Nnancind linhilEies is taken 19 income dir-':-:ll:,l -&f'
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Dvividensd nnd other spproprialisng

Dividend ard appropriation 19 reserves are retogineed o Lisbility 0 the Company's financial statcments (o the yvear in
which these are approved.

Farmings per shars

The Company peeseils basic and diluked eamings per share (EPS) for its sharcholders. Basic KPS 15 caleulatod by dividing
the profit or kss atiributsble to ordinary sharcholders of the Company by the weighied average nusnber of ordinary shares
oitstanding diming the vear, Dhluted EPS is detennined by adjusting the peofit or loss atiributable to ordinary sharcholders
nied this weighled average number of ordinary sharcs outstanding for the effects of all dilwtive potentinl ordinary shares, if
ity [, thin: were go dilutive p:rtﬂﬂl:iaJ nrdmur_l.' shares in issoe st December 31,2024,

loasce

A camniract Is, or containg & lease i ihe contract conveys 4 right 1o control the use of an jlentified asset for 2 period of time
in exchange for consideratien. The Compamy mainky ledse propenics for s operations and recognizes o fight=of use assel
arel lease linhility »t the lease commencement dase. The right-of-use nsset s initially moasersd & cos, and subscgoently at
ot fess accumulated depeeciation and impairmont sses, iCany, and adjusted for cenain remeasuremznis of e lemse
Gability. The raght-of-use assol is deprosiated wang the stright line methed from the commencemeat dase to the carficr of
el ol the wseful life of the dght-of-use assel o end of lemse e, The esimsded uselul lives of wsseis ane dotermined on
iz sum badds as tha for owned msets, Inoaddition, the nghi-of-use asset 15 periodically reduced by impairment losses, i
filey 8

The losse liability 15 initially measured @ the prosent valiss of the lease payments that are ped pasd a1 1the commensement
dnle, discounied wsing the inoremental borrowing rase of the Compary. The Iease lishility is subsequently Increased by te
interest cost on the lease labality and decreased by lease payments made, |1 is remensyred when there is a change in future
fense paviments arlzing from & clenge in G indax OF ke, a changt in asessment of whether extension option is reasonably
cerfain o be cxcrclacd o a terminatbon aption is reasenably certain nod (0 be xercimed

The Compaiy has ebocted ot 10 Pecogilie dgil-ofuse sety and lease liabilides for shod 1em and low vilue assets, The
ease payments associated with these leases are reGogivzed 8% an expenss on a sirjhl Tine basis over fhe lease ferm

Lnfminzilile mesels

Intangible ssscts are dafed & codt bess accmulated amortization and mopaivment, i any. Amortization is caleniated on 2
siraighd-ling basis over the estimaded wseful life of the asset.

Change in accounting policy regarding presentation of levies,final tax and minioam tax

Durng the year the Institole of Chadered Accountant of Pakistan (ICAF) has withdrawn the Technical Refease 27 "1AS 12,
Income Taxed (Revised 20012} and Baved guidance- “IAS 12 Application Gueidance on Accoimting for Minmmum Taxes
and Fmal Taxes". The said podancs rogaires sortnin amounts of fax paid onder minimem tax (which 15 not sdjustabla
apainst futare income fax liabdlity) and final tax regime to be shown separately a5 5 levios instesl of showing It in current
X,

I Company bas adopied the shove guidance by making necessany changes in its accounting peliciss and the impoct of
sime bss boen duly incarporated in the tiess financial staicnvenis in the carrent year, howeer, thero is no impagd o s=me in
convaponging Mgwres ag in e previous year the Company was sulject o poomal 1y and there was no eome sabsjest 1o
Mmal taxes carned by the Company. Whereas in dhe curmerd year, had there been e change the profin before tax for the
current v would have been higher by s 26,920 186 due 10 levies-final taxes of Bs 26,929, 186 nod provision Jon axetion
wunld be higher by Bs 26,5259, 186 and there wiould henie been po caption of levies in prafit or s accounl. Ferthennge,
excepd for change in captions of levies and txaticon in the staterment of Tnancial position and statement of cashlows, (here
i v elfect of ssme on fhe statement & lnancial position, t slatement of changes @y equity, the statement of cash Tlows
and carmlng per shaee 8 & resuly ol this change,

CRITTCAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The proparation of lnascinl satemsents in eonfoemity with the requivements of the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan requires management to make judpments, cstimetes and assumplions that aifecy the application of
palicics and reporied nmounts of assets, lishilitios, income and expenses, The judgments, eslimates and assumplions are
lased on Bistorical expericnce, current trends sad vartous other factors that are believed o be ceasonnble under the
circumEtanees, the result of which fiurm the basis of making the estimates about carmying valees of asdels and Babilities that
ane nai vl iy apparenl from sther surces, ‘\h
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Aatieal reaults moy differ from these cotimates. The estimates and underlying nssumplions are reviewed on ongoing basis
Hovisions 1o accounting estimates e recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revisden and fidure periods if the revision affects both correit mnd (e periods.

signaflcant arces where assumpions and estimates were exerclsed in applicition of accounting podicics relate 10:

Classification of imvestments

In clussifying invesiments as held 10 maturity, ihe Company has determined financial ssscts with ixed or determinglle

payments and fioed maturity. In making this judgment, the Company cvaluates s intemion and ahility 10 hold such
it LRl by mau rity

In classifying imvestiments as held for wrading, the Company has determined sscorities, which are acquired will the intention
to e, 1aking advantage of short-torm market / interest rse mevements,

Investments which anc imiended 1o be held for an undefined period of time but may be sodd in nsponse o the need for
liquidity. chafiges bn inderest rales, equity priecs of exchange rtes are chassified as available for sale. Subsequent to the
mitial recognition &l cost, quedsd investments are stated &1 market value, Unguoted investments are stated ar ozt legs
impairmen) losses, il amy.

Inconng fas

In making the estimates for income taxes currently payatle by the Compeny, the management looks, at the curreat ineome
tax laws and the decision of appellate authorities on certain issues in the past [n making the provision for defierred taxes,
eetimates of the Company s fure mxabke profis ane twken into acoount,

Froperty wmel equipment / right-al-gse asset

In making estinates of the depreciation method, 1he management vses method which reflects paitern in which coonamic
henefits are expocted 1o be consumed by the Company, The method applied i reviewed mt cach Gnancial yeor end and if
ere is a change in the expected pattern of consumption of the fture cconomic benefits embodied in the assets, the method
wintld be changed to refleot the change in pattern,

Imprirment of available for sale investments

Tl Company determines that available for sale equity investments are impaired when there has been a significant or
prolanued decling in the fair value below its cost. The determination of what is significan or profonged, reguires Judurment,
I making this judgment, the Company evaluates amang other factors, the nommal velatility in share prce. 1o additlan,
anpairment may be appropriate when there s evidence of deterioration in the financial health of the investee, industry asd
soclar parfermance, changes in technolngy and operational and firancing cash fows

Fremimm deficiency reserve

The Company carrses dul @n amabysis of loss | combined ratios for the expired perind, such ratlo belng caleubated ufier
lvking into spcount the eelevant IBME provision for fhe defenmination of premium deficiency reserve for cach class of
brusiness,

Duistanding claims including incurred but not reported (IBNIL)

The Company estimatzs the lability for claims, which includs amounts relating 1o unpaid, reporied chims, claims ineuarred
bt ol reported (THMR ) and expected claims goitlement costs. Provision for linhility in respect of unpaid repocied claims is
mnide o e basis of individual case estimates and provision for thoae claime which aro inesrred and not reported as at the
weparting date ane made on the: basis &f specificd goidelines issued by the Securitics and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
through letior me. [EVPRODITENR201 79695 dated May 30, 2017, which states that Company should record hose clims
which are Incurmed but not reporied on the basis of collection of data of IBNR. ¢taims reserves from the ceding companies
snor-lifie insurers) in accordanca with the share of Company on the account of feeuliative and treaty business.

Reinsuranse
The Company 5 caposed 1o dispules with, and possibility of defaulis by, iis relnseers, T Company. monitars on @
cumrterly basis the evelation of disputes with and the steength of it reinserers,

Provisians

A proviskon 18 recognized in the smtement of finencinl position when the Company has a legal or censtructive obligation as
# respll of pest ovenis and I is probable that an onflow of ecenamic benefits will be requived s settle the obllgations and a
reliable estinmuie can be made of the amownt o the ebiigation,

Lmearned prendim reerve
The Camgainy®s estinate of dhe uncamed premiom resere i bassd on current insorance vdustry practees in Pakistan and
the dirsetives ssoed E]-' the S=curifses and Etdun.a:‘ Commission of Pakistan, \1}
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December 31,
2024

m——rmrmmroaE [H.II]E‘UI

December 31,
M3

713 [ind there been ni rovaluation of operating fixed nsscls, the carrying valye of the assets woubd have beei as Tollows:

7.2

Bl

B3

X3

Bullding - PRC Tower
Buibding - PRC 1Hoisse
| ensehiall Land - PRC Houso

Capital Work-In-Progress

Civil works
Achvances o supplicrs

0785871
11,026,552

160,300.217
10840000
| 573,154

SE— 1 X 2
12,786,000 LR TR B Y

The movement in capita] work in progress PRC Tower is as follows:

Balance wl beginming of the wear
Additions durring the year
Closing balance

s pertains w renovation work being cartied at PRC Towers from the |1t Floor 1 the 14th Floor

Foreed sales value
Building- PRC tower

Huilding- PRC hgaisa
Leaschold land- PRC Houge

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Camputer Soliveang
Capital work in progreas- Computar Seftwane

INTANGIBLE ASSETS-COMPUTER SOFTWARE

Opening balance
Additions durring the year
Adorlesiion

Closing balanee

wate of armariiaion

Tlie mavement in capital work in progress - compater software is as follows:

Balunee at boginning of the year
Additicns durring the vear
Balanee atend of the year

7.4.1 BR.641,424 23,131,568
19,562,747 34386403
108204211 2657021 1
23,131,568 23,131,568
05,518 856 -
B8.641,424 73,131,568
291,706,520 213,600,000
9375405 0179 652
210,976,000 199, K72, 000
512087925 422,651,682
81 1,274,976 502,146
4.2 18,481,131 16.617.052
19,761,107 11,119,198
502,146 627,682
1,060,000 g
(222,170 (125,536)
1,279,976 5002, 146
T ||
10,617,052 0,083,343
7.%64,079 533,709
8.3 15,481,131 1.617.052

Ihis pertaing w mplemenation of ERP (Enterpriss respurces plannitg) end development of customized system
solution which includes Reinsurance, Administration, Homan Hesource, Aodit, Accounting and Floance, Investment,

Corporate Affairs nnd Retakaful modules.

Page - 15
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9.1

03

3.3

9.4

in

Mote
RIGIIT=(0-LSE-ASSETS
Assets - Leasehold land

et tﬂrr}'ill vuloe basis
Opening net book value
Muodilication made during the year
Revaluation zain during the veur
Depreciation for the year 9.2
Closing net book valus

Ciross carrying valoe basis
Cost / revaioed smount
Avcumulated deprecintion [ e}

Accumulated depreciation

Balance at beginming of the year
Depreciation for the vear
Palance at end of the year

Ihecember 31, [ecember 31,

2024 )
(Rupees) ———
1,939 970 (MW | 639 605 577
4 538 1KY <

437706392 436,457 334
(204, T05,385) {156.132.911)
3,177 450 14K L5305 [0 0
2,700,234,053 2,257.988, 668

{3 18.07E.66H)

(522, 784,053)
2, 177.450.000 I.*?EI'?'!!EEI'IN

JIBOTE G668 161,925,757
204,715,383 156,152,911
a1, TE4053 JIE.078. 668

I've Company has entered into lease armnpement with Karachi Port Trust (KPT) for lease of land. The remaining
lcuse iorm (usoful Life) of the right of use asset is B3 vears, {2023: 9.5 vears)

Fiad there been no reveluation of right-ol-use-asset, the camying value would have been Re. 14,703 898 (2023 Rs.

11,924,201},

ASSETH IN BANLGLADESH - MET
Assets and Liabilities in Bangladesh comprise of ©

Agipls

Fizeid msseis
Land and building
Fumiture and fixiures

Invesimenis

Stock and shares
Licbenturcs

Liahilitics
Dutstanding ¢l 25
Oter linhifities

Frovision For ess on net asscets in Bangladesh

Page - 14

8,608,000 3,608,004
ERULT 4 (R

8,6 12,04} 8612000
']','I'II,{H'H] T, 1 EZ (R
250,(4K) 250,00
736200} 7 362,000
15,974, 00K 15,574,000
(4.952.000) (4,952 D)
{809, 000) {209,000}
(5,761,000 (3,761,000}
14,213,000 14,213,000
(10,213,000) 1,213,000}

!




1.1

1.2

1.4

itd

December 31, Decembier 31,

2024 2023
Nurle e | LLTY LT IR —
INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Opening mél boak value TOH A5 46T T22 274,602
Tranzfor 1o property and equipment - (11,474,603
Unrealimd Fair value gain 6,125 8R6 BT G50, 468
Climing mt Dok vl 1Ll 864,476,353 '?'J'Eid-ﬁl:lid&'?
Imvestment propery comprises of the following:
PRC Bubding, Kassim Qrearters Karachi TAST.20) 6,724 554
Eloptrical nstallatbons 47,174 47 174
Air conditioning plant 67,158 67,158
Fils 52,551 £2.331
T 423,953 6,801,317
Lowse hold land- Kagsim Chuarbers Karachi 289, 250,04M) 267 000 (e
PRC Towers, Karpchi 56T RO M) 524 550,150
FRC House - 10,540, {8080
FEC House ransfer o Propery and Equipenent® - {10,540 ()
BS7,082 400 791,550 150
Rind 476353 TOR 4504967
¥ Dhwring the preceding year this has been transferred (0 Propery and Equipment For the offical use
Forced sales valuc
Ohw'med
PRC Beilding, Kassim Quarters Karach 5. B0S 832 5,379,724
Leased
[.case hold band- Kassim Quarters Karachi 230 400, D 213,600 i
PRL tower 454,241 419647320
GBS 64 1520 633,247,320
E‘?I.-'H-'.l'i'-’ﬂ 638627044

I'hee Compeany wses reviluation mode! for 85 buildings and Lands, Investment propery is remeasured at fuir vidlue,
which is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid to tensfer a fiability in an orderly transaction
brtween markel participants at the messorement date; Gains or losses arizing from changes in the Lair value of
ivestment propety must be included m net profil or loss for the period m which it arises. Where o property has
previously been messured af fair value, it sheuld continge to be measurcd ar fair value until disposal, even if

gomparable market transactions bécome less freguent or market prices bocome less readily available.

I'be fair wvalue of land and bailding iz determined by [gbal A Manjee & Co. Private Limibed which & an external,
independent property valuers having appropriate recognized prafessionsl qualifications snd rocent expenience in the
lescation and category ol the property being valsed and also registered with Pakisian Bankers Associzlion,

The fair value of the invesument properties has been categorioed as a Level 3 Tair value (based on the mputs to the

yalundion technigquer wsed) and which i considered as highest and best wee of inveatment property,

Iage - 17
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12 INVESTMEMR DY EQUITY SECURITIES

Avallabile for sale
elated pariies
Lazigd shores
Linlisted shares
“lutual Aipxls

(Mhers
| isted shares
LinHseed shares
Mutnal fupsds

Sudr total

1edd Eor trading
Relased pariles

Listed shures
ikers

Listed shares
S iokal

G ramd Todmsl

Mol

1x1
123
1.3

124
IE5
11&

1LY

1LE

i 2033
il |I fmpalrment .ﬁgl'trulmﬂl pain Carrying ampuni H Cast i| Iirmrirment || Linncadized pain Camying ansaunt
e -- Ruopoes -

RS 183 - L0785 000 LIBT AT 402 EEG1%, 391 . GHDRA9 204 .OTR.IE7. 598

1. 135 842 (G1H.22T) - 617,615 1. 235 842 &2y - e

- SEI A0 LG ATO 509 B0 [, G (17045573 - R0 584 137

R0, T5, 153 (BI8,127) 44X 009,500 1,550,145 524 HED V3,235 (1T ATR00, GRS BG9 21 1. TOR. 589, 540
H06. 7114024 - 1,195,808 805 L G026 F0 520 21,480,103 - e 480 274 12T 54 583
1373304 11,372,564 s 1,472,364 {LATI 2y X =

FALA41 1 - THILADE T4 I.ﬁl-F.I.H II! WA - 147 420875

[ 20535002 11,372, Ti4) 1LURT S0 10 IJI.S 340, 151 (137264} B R R ERE] e
AN 135 (1.0 4%1) 442051 ﬁ.,5l E%E%F E; Eﬁ 313 1172 405, 104} 203 T S 39408 K1
92438431 . ¥5.003.950 177502381 31,148,683 31.289.744 92 418,431
IiH.256 4010 T2 A51 Sl LU S]] 23106250 L7400 563 | 14 ROG, 63
19604, 831 187 AL5.750 84010581 134211183 TA05034 207 241,454
2R DTNNG 1,900 491 N 16920379 901,912 %55 2,259 36 598 {172 40 Bty 2116805571 i, ll-]-lﬂﬂ.'."lﬂd
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ecember 31, Deonber 51

Inzy e
LOARS AND CATIER RECEIVABLES Mule ——==— {Ruptea} — o
LoriEs Qi canpl iy ps 4.1 TE G K5 RilG, 5206
Aceruied investnent ineoome 142 J6201,M5 182 863530
Sunedy receivalbles = net 4.3 355462400 3,269,520
Heceivabbe fmm Window He-takarul Opecation 14.5 143 349 816 025540
Receivable from tenanis 144 — RERTOLANe  IEZTU944]

e RIS EIRIGE  _ 543.099.560

Laesims fo om playviees

Mon-eurrent portion SE.740.227 Bl S3E 914
Current porticn 16, 208 854 2LEGTE] G

1411 :-Iam 4—51'-&“'-&

Mo loan has been provided o the Dircetors by the Comgany. Detalls of loans o Execotives of the Company ks
il

Biniwmee a1 beginninge of the year U RET 1] | 1477 .063
Al disburscrmzms during the voar 200,000 RS0 RAR
buacss pecoveries dusing the vaar 15 s {140, Tl T2
Phinog a gnd i the year 1736807 24857191

Loans 1o employees repeesent mork-up free loans and are sceurcd against retirepwemt benelit: of the respective
employes including, whire apphicable, documents of assets Tor which the loan has been given. None of the amount is
cither past due or mapaired, consequently no provision for had o dowkiful loans hes been made

e moviiioum aggregnte month-cod woount of these foan during the year hes been amounting 1o Ko 148186 904
{205 Ra | 5A0053.00563,

Avervod myvesinent nrcodmne

[¥iwiddumd recoivahle LAGE 256 102860 570
Meseruied penll on bank deposit 43 486,474 40.7E% noa
Inzerest on hebd to maturity debt securities 249 820,255 120,465 715
fgercs) on aviibahle for sale &bl seeurtics 1422051 33T RIS

—_wams 12,868 530

mEndry recrivables - med

U nnsidernd] good

Advances GA0ETID 15 f1 R 610
Secirely dopogits (A GFIE Q2
Uither recviviide T RGILG0R flA5E Tiad
Considervd doubdlal
Exporl Credit Chsaraniee schemes 14.3,1 o O R R ShbEY L35
iecivable dayminst Naticnal Co-insuranios Schenie 3047 493047
Eeceiwable vnminst War Risk [nsuranee-karachi 14.3.2 7724303 b
Boeeivable wainst War Risk esuroece-Labore TLS41.514 LRI
Eoeemabile fram Dnvestnmnl Corpecalion of Pakisian RGE 470 | BOR AT
L2120 820,200
115762443 103 diF1w
E s rovision For doubilu] debis 14.2.3 L2 G 20 CROLZEG, 20
Sumdes reeeivihles - L [ L B3 2605

b

age -
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Thils represents the total amount of income 1ax depocited by the Company since the year 1982-05 to the year 2001-02
i respect of Export Credits Guarantee Schoeme (EUGS). The income of the respective years under the Scheme was
translemed 1o the Government.. 11w income fax depanment, however, taxed ECGS income by clubldng it with the
Company’s income. - The Company™s appaud in this respect which was pending before Honorable High Court has been
disimigsed, This amment was previoly chizsified a8 advance tax and has been transferred as amount receivable from
the Minisiry of Finance, Cinvernment of Pakistan,

Ihe Company had fiked an appeal in the Honerable Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) in this respect whieh vide arder
dated August 11, 2007 granted leave to appeal fled by the Company against the judgment of the Hooorable High
Cowrt, The master is new before Adlemnate Dispuie Resplution Commities (ADRC),

T ADRC therefore conchaded that they would refor the marter 1o the FBR for providing a legal expert to the ADRC
of Liv re-constitiie the ADRC by including therein the legal expert who can interpret and decide oo the upplicsbility of
the Anicle 183A of the Constitution of Pakistan inthis cass.

PRI via leticr Mo, 2(48) 1T-Jud 2006- ADRMS008-R. regretied the request for reconstitution of ADRC. Therefare, the
Company purived fs case with the SCP which has alresdy granted a leave to appeal againgt order of High Court, has
remanded back the case to the High Court of Sindh where the marter is still pending for date of hearing, The Company
has recorded provision amounting te Rs. 56,142 million (2023; Rs. 56.142 million) in these finencial smements.

Ameunt is receivable from Ciovernment of Pakistan against expenses for running the affairs of War Risk Isurance
Popartmeni {the Departimiont) working under the supervision of Pakistan Tnsueance Corporation (defunct). The
Dersrtmient was set o for insurance oF ket which conld have nceurred due (o war,

Frovision for dou bifal debts

Falamee &l beginning of the vear BB 216203 13,140,705
{Reversal ) made during the year = {203 S
Balmee at end of the yoar — P60 mlziglm
Heveivalile Trom lenants
Fentls 155,636 422
Lboctricily charges 12.941,188 2insllr
Prowvision amainst eloctricity charpes iR AT
- I2.B5I,1M 27073319
—*—Em—]iﬂ =!-E|-?-'|EE-|-
Heceivable Trvm Window Retakaful Operations in rospect of December 31, December 31,
Tullrwing; 024 2023
e R {11 ST EE——
Hocoiml froo coden L ET IRE -
Tngonmg tax 4,258, TTE 1B 425
Salarics K G40, AR5 6,305 350
Yiais T i | i el

IERRTRA T B3 536

RECEIVABLE FROM SINDH REVENUE BOARD
1573868727 I STABNNTIT

The nggregoie amount of Ka. 2,573,589 million (2023; Rs. 2573889 million) paid has been recorded as “recéivahle
froem SRE™ in the financial statements. Moreoves, the Company has not resorded proviseon sgainst ihe ordess passed
by SEB In purswance of Appcliase Order dated Februasy 01, 2016 in Appeal Mo, AT-022003 and order dated
Fabrimry (13, 2006 i Appeal No, AT-109%2015, The Company has also filed Sales Tax Reference Application no 63
and 642006 and 40720017 belore the Henorsble High Court of Siodh ogainst the soid seder of SRB asd the legal
caunsel of irhe Compony 5 very mech opliristic abmd the favorable sutcams of e cese . U
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2024 203
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INSURANMCE / REINSURANCE RECEIVARBLES
Amount due from other reinsuners 1100209, 77 &84 245 373
Arrunt due froem ovher insurers I & 16,2 9.161.717.999 16,660 646, 487
10,272 927,636 17544 802 835
lisss: provision for Dnpalimeent in due
from otlet Insures  reingurers 16.3 (S 541, T4 (723 487008
a
Premiom and claim rescmees relained by cedants T4 HBL 633
Less: provisien foc impairmend in premaem and claim

rescrves netaimed by cedants (24851063

This meldes an amount of Rs. 266 million (2023: Rs. 266 million) which is under litigation and the Company bos
recorikd @ provision of Bs. 264 million (2023 Bs. 243.3 méllion) i respect of these hatince.

This iegludes an amount of Hs. ZTELAGRD14 (2023; Rs I0463501,935) dee from a related party, Maticno
Insurance Company Limited {MICL), The ageing analysis of amourl duse from related party s as follows:

Lip o 3 moaiths 1.933,39]1,532 X701 538652
Cver 3 months amd atove B4R A0T382 LSS ITIZAT
534 1621 2781498914 lﬂl-t{i-ﬂil | I;HS

e sandd badancs has been adjusted dee 1o direot sestlement by KICL with refrocessonaires nomely MIS - Arthur 1
Cinflawher & Co aimouniing io Bs. 7,127 945 352

Muvermenl of provision fior impairment b due from

olher irsurers § remsurers

Balnes al bepinnimg of the year T23 487005 S GAT G
{Hversal) [ Provision made during the year (113945262 ]
Balance ot and of the year G154 1,746 T2 ART DR

During dhe preceding wvear, ag por the rdubrermentd mentioned in SECP letter no, IVO0Teiie-Li2e 2020631 dated
Febmary U, 2023 addressed io Insurance Association of Pakistan, ihe Company reconciled s balasces as stood on
Decomber 31, 2022 with 11 insurers while remainimg weore siill undereay. Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakiman {SECP} had proposed that the recanssliation sctivily be concluded by December 31, 2023 b this dead T
did ot mret due @ non-codperation by insurers. The Company is acively pirsiing insurers and SECP Tor provisian of
resjuistly datu 5o that the balunces of rensaining insurees are reconciled while revonciled balances e updaced aad o
crizart hat the balavees & acewrate amd complete in respect of information available

HEINSURANCE RECOVERIES AGAINST
PSS TANDING CLATMS INCLUIMMNG IBNER

Fieintive esimess 17 150K T3 B8 B3 17 350,545 680
Treuly 17.2 A3 024 BS5.A3Y.47E
Ei !E’]‘.IEE! ! Eia& m;, | ]
Frrealigiive basiness
Fine 230,008,245 5 250 470
Melerine carpds - -
Melarine bl A5 RiFR,TRT 17, L5, 508
Mecident SR i, b S5 AT
Avinlinn 1,735,081,568 IETE.EST 616G
Enainecring D227, i T, 2l 13,731 836,51 5
__ISOTSSUSESS. 1730595680
Trowty
Muni-properiiom) 603,331,024 235630 4TE
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1.1

192
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2.2

DEFERRED COMMISSION EXPENSE
Facubiative husiness
I roaly

Facultative hu;'m-c;s
Fite
Marne carzo
Sarine hull
Aczidents und others
Aviation
Engineenng

Trealy
Froportional
Mon-proportianal

FHEFAYMEMNTS

Frepmd reinsuranee ceded - faculatice business
Frepuid reinsurance ceded - oeaty business

CH s

Prepabd veinsuranee ceded - facultalive business
Fire
Sarme Caron
Murme hull
Accidents and others
Mviatiom
ILfEineeting

Prepuiil reiisuranee ceded - Drcaly basiness
Mon-proportional

CASILAND BANK BALANCES
{ash
Cash m hand
Policy & Revenue stamps. Baad papors

Cash at hank in:
Laving accouria

- Lacal curréncy

- Fareign currency

Llarmeni aecounts
= Lzl curreney

IMviclend acoumis
- Raving aconunms
= Currenl Becoums

Mole

15.1
14,2

19.1
19.2

L1

20,3

Déciember 31, Decembher 11,
024 223
[ ——— [qu;ﬁ ----- -
414, 785,1E1 493, 135, 560
632 420,776 630,743,471
IEJTED@EE |,]=_5.3T9.|:|3?
504172351 103,655 0 L
115262 1564013
5157992 4,502 836
26.3010,208 T 037,018
2 805,069 156,675,845
J59 200,273,333
d14, 785,121 405 |15 Sixts
6T 530,048 G2 00 1546
486K & 5647, 1 35
632,420,776 G 743471
SNEESTNGR] FESEL 474470
o s 1 P
653,613,981 LS00 20 825
L714.514 L7021
= BIFSFIT VT 11,900 386 846
GER 817075 TEE A2 964
75,703,370 T3 A THE
420,220,441 44 | AZT06F
L300 A4 b0R 385,244,070
3488 TIR 18K 4. 154 034 574
—pian 91 LLJLLATLET0,
998083393 588,735,355
RS, 000 G71807
1.385 3 Ea
B, 385 GFRORT
0% 343,958 447103 498
LOSLT17.041 Ghs TEL6TT
2360 060,999 1397 857,175
TRRAZE 295 1633953, T40
) 555880 TEHO5 560
28,619,101 26.657.401
120,174,901 LS 262 61
3,234 66l 282 3159 075 682
B, R A T 3,159,752 669

Saving aceounls carncd markup & the rates ranging Trom 10%6 10 19.75% (2023: 18% w0 20.3% ) per anmn,

Currend acegunts also inchsbes balances with T-Call arrangemionts.
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TOTAL ASSETS FROM WINDOW RETAKAFUL OPERATIONS -

OPERATOR'S FUND

REETAE
Frveatimimits
Chber roceivahle
{lerd-g-hasno te Participant's Betakatul Fund
Chpcrator's tetakulul fund - receivables
Dreleercd commission axpense
Hank hulances

Total Asscis

SHARE CAPITAL
Suihericed share capitn

2024 2023
(Mumber of shares)

Owdinary shares of Ra 10~

LEODO00.000 2500,000.000  gach.

Tasabed, sulscribod and pabd-up share capifal

2024 HIE3

i™umhor of shares)

4 H o Ordinary shares of Bs, H0/-
cach [ully jaic in cagh,

E 0000 SO0 Ordinany shares of Rs. 10/
cach (5ausd lor considesailsn
aither tan caslh

E94,099 097 B UGN ey sheres ol R 00/-
zach issuod ax fislly poand
beamizs shares

Sl (R () Gl S, eI, G

Shares of the Cempany Beld by related porties:

Mlimisiry ol Comimerce
Sure L Insumnee Comorsiion of Pakistan

December 31, Drecizmmber 31,

2024 223

- (Rupoag) ————
208315432 23555412
TASABLS |2 B90.05
RLLIRCTEE 300,000,000
159343, 278 TE 55,762
THASHI 58 114413227
402,520,044 AR B35 004
1262315527 15749110
25, IMM1. (MK, (K} 25 D000 100
Hi AN
S(LO00.000 S0L000.000
£, 040,990 920 £, 545 950,020
LR L (] & D101, D0

Numlser of st res Pepcentage of
haldina (%

d5E.999, 208 21,00
210.606,60% 2441 %
G7EA95,8T1 73.41%

Voting rights, board sefoction and similar rights of sharcholders are in proportion to the shaeholding of the Company,

Magee - 29
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5,0

RESERWVES

LCapital
Reserve Tor exceptional losses
Revaluation resarvieon available for sale
nvestments

Revenue
General reserve

Umappranriated profit

Maole

1332

December 31, [ Beciiner b,

20624 i} kit

o Sl TR, ['R [REE%] smmnmn e -

L Y i LR kY
1T 215564 | 3 GRT 0
38206 516 133206510
4124510830 2 R00923 37
8177 645,551 4.74% 8000

These réserves for exceptional ksses was set aside prior o 1979 and was charged 1o sitement of profil aml ks with
the provision of Tncome Tax Acl 1922 (repealed). and has been so retained Lo dote.

This represents unrealized gain on remeasurement of available for sale invesiments at fair value snd 15 et seelobls
T distibwicion. This shall be transferred te statement of profitand los on derecognition of investments as permiid

under 1AS 3%,

REVALUATION SURPLLUS - NET OF TAN

Oipening balince

Add: Revaluation surplus recognized during the year

Transferred 1o retaiied camings in respect of
incremantal depreciation for the vear

l.l’."us:

Related deforred tae fability
Balance at beginming of the vear
Effect of surmnlus recognized during the year
Effect of change in tax rale

Imipact of deferved tax on ineremental depreciation

charged during the year
Balance af end of the year

Chasing balance

DUTSTANDING CLAIMS INCLUDING IBNR

Faculiative husiness
Treaty

Clmims related to Bangladesh,

Facultutive business

Firg

Marine carga
Marine bl
Acepsdent and others
Aviation
Engineecing

251
nt

Fage - 30

257154370 e | ] Bt
LR S FAAKI0 558
I1s, ) {1 Taoie 4

2, TR 035,50 FITHI3
{TRL M543 [t ] e, AL LR
246,520,016 | 179,850, 508

{142 388.068) (80071 T
A7 419552 ST BORAT |
i1 084,21 34T (FRA AL 145
1645 820477 L2904 |
20,934, 576,504 e T AR R
A 404074507 LT o, a1
24 538,601,075 LV U
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Th.1

p e

fecember 3, Dhecember 3,

224 M2
b LT el | LATY Y | —
Trealy
Proprional 2343564, 135 2500 498 552
M- proportiond 1060,51 0,372 419,654,040

B3 aaeaeneser  _ R0)550

The Becurities and Exchange Comotission of Pakistan (SECP) ssoed guidelines lor estimation of Incymed But Mol
Repored (IBMR) claim reserves for poa-hile insurer conspamics theough Circular Moo 9 of 2006 dated hMasch 09, 2006,
The pridelines prescribe the standacd mcthod for estimation of TENE claim reserves sooas 1 bt industey wide-
umilonity 0 respoct of such estimation and o easere adeguzsy of IBME claims reserve, All non-life insumnee
companies are required (o comply with these guidelings with effoet from July D1, 2006,

Fhewower, on May M, 2007 SECP isseed separate madefines {or the Campany for estimalion of Incomed bui Mot
Begorted (IANE) chim throggh letter Moo [INPROIVIBNEZ0] 7995 which peescribe that, for the purposes: of
azertaining [BNE clainy resenass by the Company, guidance is berchy extended, that the Company shall eolbect tha
it ol TNEL claim resarves from the cedants (nor-life insurers) and i accordamee wath its share in the reinsumnes
proairm fhosh on trcuty and Focultative basis) of the codamt{s]) ot shall record its TR claim reserves.

Cin ik busis of above SECE specified guidelines, the Company weede lefter to cach cafing Company: (o share data of
IAME Clabms Weserves i secordance with s sharé En the retnsurance propgrain for facultunee business, However,
wiwie of the ceding companics shared their IRNE Claim Reserves. The Company reconded Facultative [BNE claim
rederves oul bagis of setwarial valuation amounting fo Rs. 4.409.094.000 (20323: 50028 612.000] amd Mil (20230 Mill)

Il\.h|'|Ll."|1l.-'\'_'|_|.'.

December 31, IImcomber 31,
2024 M7
Mode et - {Hupees) ———————
Chaimy relnted o Banelsdesh
Faguliniive brisingss
Fine 2 SHE. 000 2382 00D
Melrame 1470800 b4, 000
Misesilangmis B Ol EHO L & CH e

el e——A

LINEARNED PREMIUM RESERVES

Faculiative busincss 26,1 7184 225378 12.738.998.347
Tromty 26,2 3A3T.624,060 3,406.016,770
10,621,849, 438 16335915117

Faculintive husiness

IFire 1. ZB5 441 05 1 ATES4TSTG
Marine caves 13455, 11K 18445715
hlarine hall #7376.811 85469 507
Accident nnd otheers JUiL 134575 HaA21.391
Avdation 1468, 166,144 £.IE7. TS 68T
Ermeneerming B E 5L ) U L S— LR
S /% |- 5 ) S VKL B - T
Tremly
Propodions 2 A6S 2E0 310 AR N3N0
sm-propoctionnk R72.414.750 1402 OFF 251

LOTEIO60  __ 3A96SI6THN

A
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UNEARMED REINSLRANCE COMMISSIONM

Fagultative brsiness
I sy

Faculiative hasiness

Fire

Ml hall

Mlnrime cargn
Aegident and others
MAviation

I imeering

N ey
Properionnl
MWeowi-nranorticnal
RETIREMENT BENEFITS OBLIGATIONS

Defined benefit whlizations of post cmpliyce
benedits

Officers' pension benefits
Employess’ pension Tund
Ciratufly fund

{Hber st conplovment beueflis
Ioal retrement medical benelis

(¥iher lnng term conplovinend hemehits
Cormponsalod ahsences

8.1
28.1
24.1

Nate

F A |
17.2

Papc - 32

Drecember 31, December 31,
2024 223
------- -—— [Rupees) —-

AT B4 0T TEE, 336,459
12,654 985 16835 754
S5 40 155 B0 180213
55T, 216 57,215,228
TSTRIIT T3 0T
23.604,043 35 AR, S
S5, 095, 445 279,668,702
247005125 413,631 454
dﬂﬂhl?g ?'}Jlﬁ-ﬁ?
13.654.083 16823354

1T 654 083 16825758
1,204, 464,258 1,380,137, 187
TILGEL, 20T Bl 2, Do)
K1, GOS8, 208 31,330,000
.29 578,874 1,021 ,455,00K)
104,036,049 T ST OO0
3401,370.786 'Elﬁ Ehmﬁlrﬂ
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TAXATION - PAYMENTS LESS PROVISION!
(PROVISION LESS PAYMENTS)

Balanee i beginning of the year

Tax paid / deducted at source during the year

Provision for tmxation 44
Feceivasle from Window Reakaful Cperations

Halamce at end of the year

DEFERRED TAXATION

Dpening belances

Charged to profit and loss account

Charge to other somprehensive incoms

Clozing balance 30,1

A1 Deelerped tax comprises of the following:

31

3.1

311,10 This inclodes Rs, 7,577,743 (2023: Rs 12,236, 260) payable to Window Re-tukalul Operations,

Deferred gax lability on taxable temporary differences:

Accelerazed 1ax depreciation Property and equipment
Roiphi-of-use assats

Fevaluation surples on propenty and cquipment
Revaluation surplues on Right of use assel

Investmend property

Unrealized @ain on imvestiments

Deferred tax wssets on dedactible temporary differences:

Prowision for dogbilsl debts

Prowvision for impairment of receivables from other insurers |
TRINSLREEs

Lease lishilnies

Motienal interest on interest free loans

Held for trading investment

Provision for impeirment in ovalable for szle investments

INSURANCE ! REINSURANCE

PAYABLES
Dhse o ather insurers! reinsirers A1
Premium and claim reserves retamesd
(mam relrocessionaines 3.1

Mhac o ather insurers / reimsurers

Diue to gdher msuiers
Ciue to odhier remsunes
31.1.1

Poage - b

December 11, Deeimibey 31
2024 1121
R— s [ [BEEE | - ——emamena
(603,756,603 TRE57.588
I E LU ) L4 .0 14552
(2.E807 885372 (2127 220525
6 332 s
iﬂ!!i-lla!‘."ﬁt TRNE T el
A3 851 070 741085481
e e el 1 HERE T
1,442,750, 5% e I T
II'!-I!!IJHHJI'! P e e £
14,560,437 356, 44
5,733,751 9333
240,741,324 L
545471, 769 Gl 295 981
F2T 202,076 YA T TS
1,728,289,336 GU8ET735T
150 86T g W 0 R
(31,5019 574 (2601018
(237,721, 241) (23K.TA71 N
{9.684,337) ERLESETN
{8.271.6058) (TAFL3IN
4145422 R e
(9,847 200 .
{778,201 CAh RS 11501
(21476124 (L RRA Y
 ROEI232Y [ 831070
300, 2, 520 L e 3T
- |5 824 15
3.208,296,521) 0862 Fdt 670
la4 51170 R AL B
ERIERA s Vo T T ]
3,208,296, 520 9817077 378
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51.2

31.2.1

k.

32.1

322

i

324

December 31, December 31,

24 2023
Mote ———rmramEaa {Rw:] R
Freminm and clivim reserves refained from retrocessionaires
Premium regerves - (2851, 182y
Liesas reserves - [7.033,417
Cash losses received from refrocessionaires - 1642121
31.2.1 - 15,824 3506

This represents the Company’s retention of deposits withheld against the total amount retroceded 10 other companies.

LEASE LIABILITIES

Current portion 3359424 31,230,216
Mon-current porticn 20,416,571 19,047,087
;Eﬂ&:ﬁ 12277303
Reconcilintion of fotal lease labilities againsd right-of-use-asseis
Halance ar the beginning of the year 22277303 23033, 149
Modification made during the vear 4,538,093 -
Accretion of interest 1.531.04% 2.350.131
Repayment made during the year (55713500 (31054977

The Company has entered into lease arrangement with Karachi Port Trust (KPT) for lease of land. Minimum lease
payments, which are payable Gl the expiry of lease agreement, have been discounded by using 6 months KIBOR
prevailing at the mitial appiication date e, 13.44% (2023 13.44%),

Statement of profit and loss shows the following amounts
relatinge to lease:;

- Depreciation charge on right-of-use assst b (204,705, 385) (156,152.911]
- Interest expense 2,531,049 235131

(202,174,356) (IS5 802 TR0

The armoutt of futuré payments under the finance dease arrangements and the year in which these pavments will
became due ore as follows:

Mot lzter than onc year 3,359,424 1230206
Later than one vear but not later than five vears 14,836 302 14 265675
Later than five years 13,979 864 [BO8T 624
Tital future minimum lease payments 32,175.590 36483515
Finance charge allocated to fiture years (85.399,.595) (14.206.212)
Present value of future minimom lease payments 5 A By - R+ o i . || 8
UNCLAIMED DIVIDEMDS
Balance at bezinning of the year 97 036,186 BE.652.013
Add: dividend announced during the year R, AN, (R 075, 0000, DR
Less: pavenents during the vear (B9E 058,300 (672,501,179
Add: acerual of inferest - BES 352
Balance at end of the vear 93007886 82,034,156

\
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OTHERS CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

Creditors and accruls
l'ax pavable

Bent payable

Security depaosits

Ardrued expenses
Surplies profit payvable

MNuole

M.
4.2

3.3

December 31, Decimber 31,

2024 fLp R
——————— (Rupees) -—--——

A 1TRA55 [ 2.5 |20

5561, LE I T

- Fu SHA 4L

45074026 Jof TR0

54,746,450 BlA3EH N

1212600 | T

137572530 R )

The Company was in dispute in respect of the unilzieral merease in rentals ol ns dease hold land h-:.' Eirrueln 1o
Trust (KFT) In this respect a stay ‘was Operating i favor 0F the Company and the matier was ponding belise by
Honorable High Couwrt of Sindh. for the issue and hearing of application. Hewever. ducing the vear the Compans i
enfered into an out of cour setthement with KFT o clear the dues which resulted in payment of Bs, 44,8958 100 10

respect of all eutstanding dues Gl June 30, 2024,

Btcamwhile, both the parties have agreed 1o withdraw the case pending before the Homorable High Caom of Sindb in

the hearing fixed on March 26.2024 agains! second appeal 2002020,

This represents scourity deposits received from lenangs in connection with letfing of PRC Tewers amd comest mine,

deprsits Tor the purpese of securing tenders of supplicrs and contragtors,

This represents the amount sef aside for the sharebolders i accordance with the requirements of Pakistan lsacancee

Cormoration Act, 1953 (repealed),

TOTAL LIABILITIES FROM WINDOW RETAKAFUL OPERATIONS

-OPERATOR'S RETAKAFUL FUND

Liahilities:

Uneamed waksla fes

Crperator's retakaful fund - payable

Tamution- provvision less paymen

Dreferred mxation

Cher creditors and acenaals

IMavable o Pokistan Reinsurnce Company Limited
Total liahilities

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Caontineencios
The Company is contingently liable for:
Smdh sales iax

Faderal excise daty
Incorme tax
Insurance payables
EORI

Super lax

Claims

Page - 38

175,296, 406

4,123,865
3,192,746
1,349,878

143, 340.816

3T A2 9101

Fa0 7200
S 50EAM
FEFONA

S 0E1
| Gl
|2 735057

P T T

3% 193,026,335
4,073, 370,063
1, 422,636,685

1,568,540
3,660, 506)
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36.2  The Company received a notice from Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) relating to mon-{iling of Sales Tax return on
services provided by PRCL to Insurance Companies. The Company contested the nofice, however, the decision
wis made azainst the Company giving rise to sales tax linbility amounting to Rs. 3,242 millicn and tax penalty of
Rs. 380 million for financial year 201 | and 2012, The Company fited an appeal with Commissioner of Appeal=,
Sindh Revenue Board, however, it was rejected. The Company again filed an appeal with the Appellate Tribusmal
where the decision wiis made against the Company vide onder number AT-027201 31092013 dated Febrsary 013,
2016 As a result, the Company filed reference in the Honorabie High Court of Sindh agains: the orders of
Appellan Tribumal,

In the aforementioned tribunal orders, the SRB was directed 1o reconcile and separate the sabes tax liability cn
reinsurance premium generated within the province of Sindh and rest of Pakistan.

Subsequently, the Company received two erders in pursuance of Appeliate Tribunal (SRE) Order againgt Appenl
Moo AT-022013 and AT-102/2015 dated May 23, 20016 from Sindh Revenue Board (SRE) demanding the
ameamt of sales tax liability on re-insumnce services provided / rendered by the Company in Sindh from the
period from July 2011 to Movember 2011 and for the period from December 2011 1o December 2012 which were
worked out and caleulated by SRB amounting 10 R3, 372.2 million and Rs. 111 million respectively. The
Company has filed reference no 63 and 642016 in the Honorable High Court of Sindh, dated April 18, 2016
against the Crders of Appellant Tribunal.

Further, the Company has also received a nofice from Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) for the period from January
2013 1o December 2013. The Company contestad the notice; however, the arder was passed against the Com pany
giving rise o sales tax lability amowiting to Rs. 1,385 million and fax penalty amounting to Bs. 424 million. The
Company filed an appeal against the order with Commissioner of Appeals. Sindh Revenue Board which was
decided against the Company. The Company being aggrieved by the said order has filed an appeal hefore
Appellant Tribunal-SREB which has besn heard and order is awaited. Stay of tax demand has been obtained in thiz
regard which was valid up o April 08, 201 7.

During the year 2017, the Company has paid an amount of Rs. 2,131.464 million under protest against the
principal amount of sales tax liability in respect of above notices issued by SRB for tax vears 2011, 2012 and
201 3.

The Company has also apprised Ministry of Commerce through letier dated April 14, 2017, on the matter of
disputed sales tax demand raised by SRB. Ministry of Commerce through letter dated on May 03, 2017, directed
oy trke action as per Board of Directors decision and also directed that the Company mnay keep contesting the case
in High Court vigoroushy.

After ofaining legal opinien and approval from Board of Directors and Ministry of Commerce, the Company
wroie a letter dated May 17, 2007, t the Commissioner (SEB) that the Company is in agréement 1o make
payment of the principal amount of the demand under protest subjact to the condition that SRB will withdrasw all
Actices issied w's 66 of Sindh Sales Tax Act, 2011, to the clents and debiors of the Company for the atizclment
of pavables o the Company, SEB will not initiate any further proceedings in relation to the amount of default
surcharge and penalty until the liability of tax on reinssmnee services is finally decided by the Haonovable High
Court o Bindh and SRB will not initiste any further proceedings sgainst the Compiany for the ey periods
subgequent 1o these three tax perinds and mattar shall be decided after the decision of the Honerable High Court
of Sindh,

Furthermore, the SECP vide letter No. IDIPRDIVTAXATIONZ020/15 dated March 13, 2020 highlighted
texation issues w SRB faced by the insurance industry in Pakistan. SECP highlighted thai, insurance companies
ohtained reinsurence services to mitigate their fsk by sharing it with other insurance/réinsurance companies,
hence, forming part of the overall risk management function of insurance companics. The imposition of sales tax
o0 reinsurance services through service charge mechanism, may lead 1o double taxation on the insurance
business, in the context of foreign reinsurance. i]
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Imposition of sales tax on the reinsurance services would increase the cost of doing business for insurance
eompanies, which may reflect as an increase in the rates of insurance premiums, making insurance more costly
for the policyholders. As lowering e cost oF basiess 15 the primary agenda of the Government of Pakistan and
o5 such. the imposition of sales fex on rensurance services would be working at odds with measures taken by the
Government of Pakistan for ease of doing business in Pakistan,

ERE wvide lerter SEEBTPS 720060 dated April 26, 2020 advised the Company with the provisions of Sindh Sales
Tax Act, 2011 by issuing tax invoices, e-filing of tax returns and e-depositing the 85T invoice.

The aggregate amount of Ri 2,573,889 million paid has been recorded as “Recetvable figan SRE™ in the
financial staterments. Moreover, the Company has not recorded provision against the orders passed by SRB in
purssmance of Appellate Order dated February 01, 2016 in Appeal Mo, AT-02/2013 and order dated February 03,
2006 in Appeal Mo, AT=1092015;

Farther, If the maner is decided against the Company, the charge to accumulared profits wonld amount o Rs
5.2 Billion (approximately) pertaining 1o the years 2001 o 2024 exeluding any additional penalty or defauh
surcharge. The pending legal proceeding may result in claims that the Company is unlikely to be able to satisfy.
Further, in that case, the overall eguity may erode and turm into negative and the Company would also face
liquidity ¢runch and be unable to meet its solvency requirements in addition fo "going concem assumption” basis
of secounting,

Based on (he legal opinion of the Company’s legat advisor, management s confident that strong grounds exist to
comtest the ¢ase and that the eventual resolwtion of the master would be in favor of the Company. Accordingly, no
provision for sales tax lability for the years 2011 to 2023 has heen recorded in these financial stalements,

Om January L0, 2023 , the hearing of the said case was held in the High Court of Sindh, Karachi. Although it was
discharged, due 1o the shoriage of time till the next hearing date April 25, 2024, The case remains pending with
no funher progress. The last hearing. scheduled for Sepiember 30, 2024, was adjouned due (o the adjournmsent
request by the Advoeate of SRB. The next hearing is scheduled for February 10, 20235.

33 Federal Exciee Duty

["Smwo. | Vear [Amountin Rupees | Status of the case |
] 20 il 733,6% Feleral Boionl of Revenee (FRR) has issued show-casse nollees dated Mavember 22, 2007
3 ML 75500380y Wherehy the Compony is required to explain a3 1o why Fodoral Exciee Duty (FED) on
3 2084 65427614 aggregnie relpsumnes premium revenie e ot boen pod in nespeot al' dax periods fom
: £ 2 Dctobor 2012 to Sepdember 3017, The Company hos submitied i reply agningt ghiovw-conise
4 205 BISOSLET o Menging levy of FED on various legol groands, Furher, the Company also (iled
3 2084 PUBINE00 Conciitional Petition against show canse motices in s Honorable High Coun of Sindh sl
f a7 B6.968. 08 ghe Homwable High Court of Sindh vide order daied Jamary 2%, 200% kas susporded the

0TI ITNSY  proCeedings inilavad iaoagh e pbive show- i molce.

O March 09, 2023 |, the hearing of the said case was held in the High Court of Sindh, Kzrachi, The hearing was
discharged, due to the shortage of time 1ill the next hearing date of March 06, 2024, The matier is yet nod heard

The next tentative date is appearing as 12.03.20253 by Roaster fixation,

This case is pending for finalization before the Honorable High Court of Sindh. The Company is confident that
oufeome of the case will be in faver of the Company in light of the 18th amendment in the Constitution of

Pakistan, I,J}
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Thie status of orders passed under section 161 of the Income Tax Ordinancs, 2001 is as follews:

December 31, December 11,
224 2023
Nobke 0 ceseeee = [Rupees) --—-—
Tax yvear
2014 60214169 260,214, 169
215 39,541,845 30541 R45
Mila 1R2699.736 182,680,756
6.5 482,455,770 482 455.770
Grand Total 1.522.636.685 | B22.630685

The Company received various nodices in respect of non deduction of with helding tax on commission paid fo
coding companies. CIRA his deckded issue of Commission expense against the Company and appeal is
periding in ATIR. Full bench had been formed due to a conflicting decision of Honourable Tribunal in
respect of issue of Commission, however, hearing of main appeal had not been fixed yer.

Ihe abeve matters are pending before various forums, On the basis of the opinion of 1ax advisor, the Company is
conifident thal the eventual outcome will be in favor of the Company.

Insurance pavables

Certain ceding companies have filed various suits amounting 10 Rs. 61,568,840 (2023: Rs. 61,568,840 against
the Company for recovery of cliims, Based on the legal opinion of the Company”s legal advisor, management is
confident that strong grounds @xisl o contest the cases and that the eveniua] resolution of the matter would be in
favor of the Company. Accordingly, no provision has been recorded in the financial statements relating 1o these
claims,

Employee O0d Age Benefif Instltution

Ihe Company has received a notice from the Regional Director of Emploves Old Age Benefit Institution (EOBL)
widee letter duted October 31, 2009 that Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited is required to be registered with
EORL The Company is of the view that since it 15 @ statutory body corporate under the management and control
of Ministry of Comimerce, Government of Pakiztan and have its own pensioner rules and limitation and therefore
prowisions of ECET Act, 1976 are not applicable. A suit was Tiled with the Honorable Civil Count in 201 | where
the judgment was passed against the Company.

Further. the Company filed an appeal in the Honorable High Court of Sindh against the Civil Court judgment and
there has been no further procesding in the court but the management expects a favorble outcome. On the basis
of meeting held with EOBI officials, the Company is considering registration of its contractual employess with
EOQB] which is pending approval from Minisiry of Commerce, Further, it has been agreed thar advice from
Ministry of Law and Justice may be sought on the issue of registration of penmanent emplovees who are already
covered under Company’s own pension scheme. The financial impaet pertaining to contractusl employvess along
with penalty, if any, amounts 1o Bs. 870,000 (2023 Rs, 870,000 and the impact of permanent employess 1o the
fimancial statements 15 currently nod azcermainable. Therefone, no provision has been made in these [inancial
SLRtEITIENLS.

In continuance to above the company has Tilled an appeal 12172020 in High Court of Sindh. The case was Hived
for hearing on March 29, 2023 hut due 1o fixation policy the case was discharged ll next date for hearing ie.
Feburary 21, 2024 . However e case s sl pending in High court of Sindh.

Az of tee last hearing on June 11, 2024, no further prosress has been made, and the case was once aggin
discharged as per the court’s approved policy. The next scheduled hearing date ig February 12, 2025, W
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As discosed in nofe 34.1 the Company was in dispute with Karschi Port Trust (KPT) regarding rentuls which his
been setted out of the Count. However, the matter with respect to waiver of late pavment surcharge « penaly is
tnder disission with KPT, The Company 15 confident that the matier will be selted in favour of the Campans,
e provigion is recorded in this respect for the amoont which may range from Bs 20 10 25 million

As disclosed in the notes 16 and 32,01 tw the fimancial statements, the balances of Bx 10273 billion (net ol
provision amounting © Rs, ©.663 billion) and Bs. 3.208 billion were respectively dee from and due W insurance
reinsurance companies. In order to reconcile the above balances with the insuranee companias. monagemsent i= i
process of reconciling these balances Gl December 31, 2023 with the consiehiation of Sacorities and Excluogze
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) by owsourcing this funciion so an indepencdent thied parry swohich b osrill
unclerway,

However, the manzagement is confident that the eveniual owicome of recanciliation exercise would be in avor ol
the Company.

Mecember 31, December 11
202d 2073
Mote e | LT T=r==y I
Commitments
Commitments in respect of
- Bhort term lease rentals (0 o 1 year) 3.2 521 JH60.73E
- Capital expendiure {infanzible asseis) 25422503 23422505
A AT VD
HI-HSIMA el et |
NET INSURANCE FPREMIUM
Girgss premium written 2702 08E 514 3065 28075
Add:  wienmed préminm feserve opening 16235915117 12,047, 705681
Less:  unearned premium reserve closing 20 (HLGET. 549, 438) R e A

Premivms enrped
Less:  remsurance premium ceded
Add: prepaid reinsurince premium opening

20,781 ,042.738

23417 470.743
.04, 538450

14.514.62.5,584
PSP HLIOR,EIS

Lgss: prepaid reinsurance premium closing 9 s LH B3N R0
Reinsurance e pense 19.461.230, 424 20457 580 08E

10554937, 767 S Jed A5t 15

W
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December 31, December 31,
2024 2023
B L U1 B

MNET INSURANCE CLAIMS

Claims paid B 09 320,928 7.061,5357.439
Add: autztanding elaims ineludimg IBMR closing 15 TA3RG01 0T5 25,932,646,39%
Lesz: outstanding clatms ineluding IBNR opening {25,932 646,306} {21.26].387.233)

Claims expense T54G07T 11,732, 816,602
Less: reinsurance snd other recoverios received 5.518,183.186 3.240,015,638
Add: reinsurance and other recoveries

in respect of oadsanding claims closing 17 15,767, 126,860 18,206, 85,158
Lesa! reinsueance and other pecovedies
m respect of outstanding claims opening (18,206,185,158) {14,420,709.311}

JOE5.491 485

L0724 888
— 6130719 STOLISILLT

Beinsurance and other recoveries revenue

CLAIM DEVELOPMENT

The Company maintains adequate reserves in respect of its reinsurance business in order 1o protect agninst adverse
future olaims experience and developments. The uncerainties about the amount and tming of cliim paymens are
normilly reselved within one year. The following fable shows the development of the claims over a period of time.
All amounts are presenied in gross numbers before reinsurance,

Accidin yisy El1] izl anu e A4 Toiml

Eaimaie of uhimat: daims oot

A1t ol ol arciesi vear 4,00 hoh k02 100,085,310 14,450,778, TH L L W 4,751 165,554 41 0183
s year leter LIBSSGSTY 376737016 L1, K4, 950,551 L34 563 N . ARZIYNET
T vears bty IEAIT6 48R A144AT 18,775, 147,768 2 £ TR0
T s e TADLHOEEL 4230008 . . * b b 44850
-Four viars b A5G0 ' . - - BOFIHIDOH
Ll edimiaie of ciminlaine dems G 431 1018 18,775, 147,764 T SEL MG ATRL IR AL JLHEIOTROED
Cumebime peymisis w daie 400594 A% 41 113450 1,757 k15,644 I, FIE . 16 | 2158 530974 E 0920507
Chicstanding chaime- Bangladesh . ' . - - 405108
Liabelity recombsed bnibe staement of
fponcl pesition LA | Et R L LT 65 1T E6, 470,645 L W% TR 24, 1K L ITTA

NET COMMISSION AND OTHER ACQUISTION

COSTR

Commission paid or payable 1376, 286,109 2538830, 70
Add: deferred commmission expends opeing 1125870037 031,382 1349
Less: deferred commission expenss closing 1% {1,047, 205 597T) {1,125 879.037)

Met commission 2454089 249 2 344,339 85045
Less: commission recaived or recaiveabhio 1,0Th 512252 1,665,959, 104
Addd: unenrned reinsurance comrEEEON Hpening BlO 060,213 230 143,250
Lass; unenrped reinsurance commission ¢losing 7 (505,496,153} (EILI60.213)

Commission from reinsurers 1,281,176.312 1.394.973.23 ]

073,792,037 S49.266.578
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d1.1

41.2

MANAGEMENT EXPFENSES

Emploves benefit cost

hledical

Chilities

SECUrity SeIVICEs eXpense

Tanitorial Expense

Repairs and maintemance

Directoss' meeting and other expenses
Deprecialion expense

Advertisement and business promotion
Travelling and conveyance

Isurance

Lemal foes

Computer related expenses

Rent, rates and tawes

Consuliancy and professional charges
Printing and stationary

Entertamment

Commusication

Mewspaper gnd peitodicals

Repairs and reneval

Training and research

Shares ransaction cosis

Charity and Donation

Crhers

Expenses allocated to investment income
Expenses allocated to rental insome

Emiployee benefit cost

Salaries, wages and benefiis
Post emphovers benefiis

= (iCeTs” pension

= EmmlinyeiEs’ pension

« Post retirement medicnl benghis
= Lty Twnd

- Compensated ahsences

Deprecigiion £xpense

Property and equipment
AmrmariizZaton
Riphi-ol-use aszels

Mute

0.1

41.2

42

T4
5.1
2.2
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December 31, [ecembar 51,

224 20235

i e {Rupees) e
1481 863,563 1L,075.915. 718
20,803,275 17,214,627
42,194,924 33,395,193
23,504,972 20,560,487
13,070,508 8059608
12,660,634 56,1 16,941
29,616,279 78,305,588
263,360,625 200,613,417
5,118,006 5,1 82,023
26,406,919 0,971,589
25,486,773 4,247,021
1,512,680 2 487 500
46,513,315 431333 583
9,561,603 6,120,351
8,495,229 8,664,561
6,421,688 6,079,651
7,130,749 4,514,319
4,599,766 2 839,782
130,850 149 41
3,558,352 L0098 267
2,304,590 R.541.723

202,149 i

- 2,000, (00
34,269,220 | 8,187,098
1,069,110,422 | 6iiK5, 240, 1 57
(19,507 613) {13,456,060)
(29,995 456) (20,624.401)

:I[I”EE 1,572, 1 58,7

B54,045,.243 i54.292.795
2215215268 232672023
134,670,509 133.292.813
185,243,562 | 34663000
24,059,302 12,134,000
58,609,679 (91.139.913)
627,818,320 421 4523 923
— 1ABIB6S.S63 | 075016718
58442071 4. 334.590
112,169 125,536
204,705,385 |56, 15201 |
263,369,625 0,613,437
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December 31, December 31,
2024 2023
Whis: @& e tEupges} ...... T
INVESTMENT INCOME - NET
Income from squily securifies
Availalsle Tor sale
[rvidend meommne 91607396 2448 3654900
Held for troding
Dividend income 26,64% Sl Z1.001,400
418,256,850 270,567 309
Income from debi secarities
Held to meaiurity
Retun on debt securitics
Pakistan Investment Bomds - fixed 1.128,671,568 492,614,016
Pakistan Investment Bonds - floating 36,890,245 65,123,962
Treasury Bills 1.240,822,625 [.206,9609,650
Profit on Term Finance Certificates S 131,135 21,140,660
Ammortization of Pakistan Invesoment Bonds i F: G0
1,582,980,383 ILM6424278
Available for sale
Frofit on Pakistan Investment Bonds 14,299,546 22,706,748
Met realized gaing on invesimenis
Available for sale inancial assets
Fealized oain on cquity securitics T4 049 383 -
Held For trading financial assets
Fealized pain on aquity secuaritias 15,828, 6440 -
Mei wnrealized galn{losges) on investments
Held for trading imvestments 186,952 145 73,030,312
Total investment income 5,202 473,063 2.2 T2 128,687
Add: reversal of impairment in valus of available
for sale mvestment 171415674 | 30,265,233
Less: investment relofed expenses 41 (195076231 L ER S
Mt investment inceme 3.443.381,114 2.339,53&.“5‘3‘

RENTAL INCOME - NET

Rental insone earmed 43.1
Less: expenses allocated to investment property 41
Lass: depreciation an invesiment proparty i

179.95
ﬂﬂ.ﬂiﬂﬂ|

169, 168075
(20624401}

e MOILA0T VRS8N,

The rental imcome represents income fromm reating out of PRC Towat,

There dre no direct ¢xpenses relating to investment property that did not generate rental income (2023 Nil)

OTHER INCOME

Return on bank deposits 4TRO49,675 AT 26T
Het retum on foans io employess B 666,263 | 2.083.Tal
Mizcellaneons income 3,132 359 30 83E.RO5
Lizhilities written back 39078411 a

Exchange main 56,908,485 671618175
Reversal for provision against sundry receivables - 20024 502

Page - 47
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December 3. Dreecanbur 31

2024 ik
Mateg @ 2~ e { Rupies} —-—--
OTHER EXPENSES
Auditors remunsration 45.1 1596, 001 | 330ERN
Fee and subscription 24,705,371 i -
Subscription and membership fee oA 64E B i
Arount due from other insurst - written ofT 4532 - il 1678637
30,762,419 ALLAsE.1IT
Auditor's remuneration
Al aodit fee T2b AR GO0
O hor certification fee 2200 AWM LA
Laterlm review 2iia 060 P RiL(EH]
Dut-of-pocket expenses 240,000 R PR
1596, 04} 1 330000

This include balances written off conseguent to reconciliation with other insurer based on wigderlying informaition
and temtns submitted by insurers / reinsurers periodicaliy. As per the reguirements mentioned in BECE letier i
[0V Pfeite-UMise 2023063 | dated February 9, 2023 addressed w Insurange Aasotciation of Pakasian, the Comipiiis
has reconciled its halances with 11 inswrers and is in the process o econsale remaining Erisurers. Réourities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) had proposed that the reconcifiation activity be concluded by Devember
31, 2023 but this deadline was not met due to nen-cooperation by insurers. The Company 1§ actively [rTsLng
{nsurers and SECP fur provision of requisite data so that the balances of remaining insurers can be reconciled and
10 ensure that the halances are accurate and complete in respect of information available.,

FINANCE COST
Fimanee cost - lepsas I3, 23505
Bank charaes 6,681,627 4.977.204
I 670 B
PFROFIT FROM WINDDW RETAKAFUL OPERATIONS
AOPERATOR'S RETAKAFUL FUMND
Revenue accomnt
Wakala fee 356,852,235 TS AR ENE
Coammiszion expense (338,312,951 (2631 ISR
General, administrative and management expenses (16,7533 {21 T TN
1805077 TR A E i
[nvestrment ineoma 12009 382 rasgga |
Other incorme 62 A4 816 LR A L
Modarib's share of Participant's Retakaful
imwestment and other income AR, 431 [ T |
172981471 151 523448
Profit before taxation 174,787 A48 (42 a9].n3
Taxation {76.716.567) (022041
Profit after taxation G5 070K 05 168993
TAXATION
Lievies 16 92 IRT -
Income thx 48,1 50015094404 271006737

042,02 317 L6, 137

I
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48,1

45.3

491

Ml
Income tax
Current
Prior vear
Current - Window Retakaful Oporations
Dhefierred
482

Helationshin between 1ax expense and accountine profit

Prafit bafre tax

Tax at the apphicable mte of 394 including supear
ta {2023: 33%)

Tax effect of temporary difference and others

Prior vear tax pdjustment

Charge for the yvear

December 31, Deeember 3,
il (1. 223
e [ ROPIEES]) e s
2,40 T 2T0 [ TR0, 058505
330,188,915 M e e VA A
3t | BT ] e et o
TirT1 6,567 ST O |
2T HTETSE e o B 14 S S
GTA21.28% {3,153, 827
Sl 504041 2170 T
6,820, 238,083 5,236, 344.834
2.659.931,852 [ B S
2973274 L A
330,188,915 AT LR
3005094041 2 AT EA TR

Reiinnship botween averape effective tax rate and the applicable tax rafe

Applicahle tax rate
Tax effects of amounts that ane:

- Deductible remporary difference
- Taxable temporary difference

EARMINGS PER SHARE - hagie and diluted

F00 330

(3.83%} bR
4.20% R

39.57% 24

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the nel profit for the vear by the weighted averspe number of

shares oufstanding as at the vear end as follows:

Profit for the vear

Weighted avernge number of ordinary shares (number
of shares)

Eamings per share

December 310,
24

Iecembser 51

22

[ —— 1“"'".'[‘.'” TR p———

é!”ﬂiéliﬁ A8 H'..I 18
O, CHAR (M '-i'-!]ll_ﬂllllil'ml_
4.0 A

No figure for diluted earnings per share has been presented a3 the Company has not issued any nstruisient which

would have an impast on earings per share when exercigad.
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REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

CHIEF EKECUTIVE | DHRECTORS [ ERECUTVES
024 | w0 e T E 204 [ 2023
......... Feupees in 00-
Mlexting fens - 20.01RD 15254 ~ =
Wlanaperial remsaeration IE KOG 17060 - - 57080 55,512
e ame ehanast 1,80 - - - | 5y 1240
[EATIT 3% 747 B - - 26 4M 11 796
Change foc defined banafil plan - s - - = &
Hent and bowse maintcoonce . - - - 15,5 $2.21%
Unilities - 01 11,415
Dearne wllvvanes - - . - 3704 1352
Choinisvaiee el msncdidation J.00 3300 ) - 9,53 10,457
Ao reficf L2020, 221, 2023 o) 200235 | - N = 4225 7.7
Edweation allowsana - - . - TA3% 4059
CHhers 1ED - 133 13,04 446,854 121
T3ATT 34550 331 ] 2194086 znﬁﬁ'

Munther of persan(s} I | ¥ 7 33 1%

Exccutive means any employee who satisfies the definition / criteria as mentioned in the Insurance Repulations,
2017,

The Directors are entitled 10 meeting fee for atiending each board and committee meeting amounting 1o s,
LS0L0080 for meeting and other benefits comprising of accommodation, air travel allowance and convevance
allowance as recommended by Board on its 177th meeting held on August, 25 2023 in accordance wilh the
articles of association of the Company.

December 31, December 31.
2024 2023
EMPLOYEES
Mumiber of cmnlovees at the vear emil
Permanent 10 LI0
Contraciual K] Td

'&*

Average number of emplovees during the vear

Permanent LS [ 16
Comiractual T2 62
177 |7&

IMPLICATIONS OF REVISED IFRS 2 - SHARE-BASED FAYMENT ON BENAZIR EMPLOYEES'
STOCK OFTION SCHEME (RESOS)

On Awgust 14, 2009, the Government of Pakistan {GoP) launched Benazir Employees' Stock Option Scheme
i the Scheme™) for emplovees of certain State Owned Esterprises (SOEs) and Mon-State Owned Enterprises,
where GioP holds significant investments (Mon-S0Es). The Scheme is applicable 1o permanent and contractual
employees who were in employment of these eatities including the Company on the date of Taunch of the Scheme,
subject to completion of five years vesting period by all contractual emplovees and by permanent employees in

cerldln Instancas, \r\
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The Scheme provides for a cash payment 1o employess on retirement or termination based on the price of shares
of respective entities. To administer this scheme, GoP has transferred 12% of its investment in such SOEs and
Mon-S0ES 10 a Trust Fund, established under a Trust Deed, created for the purpose by each of such entities, The
eligible employees are entitled to be allotted units by each Trust Fund in proportion w thelr respective length of
servive and on vefirement or termination, such employess would be entitled to receive such amounts fom Trt
Fumds in exchange for the surrendered units, as would be determined based on market price for listed entities or
breakup valve for nonslisted entities. The shares relating to the surrendered units would be transfeired bock o
GoP,

The Scheme also provides that 50% of dividend related to shares transferred 1o the respective Trust Fund woulkd
be distributed amongst the unit-hokder employees, The balance 50% dividend would be transfemed by the
respective Trust Fund 10 the Central Revolving Fond, managed by the Privatization Commission of Pakistan for

payment 1o emplovees against surrendered units. The deficit, if any, in Trust Funds 1o meet the re-purchase
comimitment would be met by GoP.

The Scheme, developed in complionce with the stated GoP policy of empowerment of emplovees of State Owned
Enterprises, needs t be accounted for by the covered entities, including the Company. under the provisions of
amended International Financial Reporting Standard-2, "Share-based Payments™ (IFRS 2). However, keeping in
view tLhe difficulties that may be faced by the entities coversd under the Scheme, the SECP, on receiving
representations from some of entities covered under the Scheme and after having consulted the Instituie of
Chartered Accountanis of Pakistan, has granted exemption vide SRO 38TV dated June 07, 2011 fo such
enfities including the Company from the application of IFRS 2 to the Scheme.

Had the exemption not been granted, Staff costs of e Company would have been higher by R, 42.235 million.
profit before taxation would have been [ower by Rs. 42.235 million, eamings per share would hove been lower by
Rs. 0,14, reserves would have been higher by Rs. 42.235 million,

During the year, the company has received a notice from Minisiry of Commerce, dated 17 March, 2022, o
deposil principal amount along with interest acerued on the principal amount available with the Company under
BESOS scheme under federal consolidated fund. The Company has paid the principal amount along with the
interest accrued on the principal amounting to Bz, 558525 million on Mevemebr 29, 2022 to Ministry of
Commeree. The Fund will be dissolved after the awdil of the lMnandial stalements of the fund.

The interest amounting to Rs, 26.472 miilion has been paid to the Goverment on 1/8/2024 and the bank aceount
has been closed on the same date,

RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONE AND BALANCES

Government of Pekistan throagh Ministry of Commerce owng 31% (2023 31%) shares of the Company,
Therzfore, all emities owned and conrolled by the Government of Pakistan are related parties of the Company,
The relawed parties comprise major sharehobders, associated company, directors, companies with common
directorship, key management personnel, and stafl reliremen! benefit funds, The Company in normal course of
business pays for electricity, gas and telephone to entities controlled by Government of Pakistan which are not
material and hence not disclosed in these fnancial satements. Moreowver, transactions with related parties, other
than remuneration and benefits to key management perscnnel under the terms of their employmant es disclosed in
note 31 of these financial statements, are as follows: w
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Mote
Major shareholders

Government of Pakistun {(Gol*} theoogh
Ministry of Commerce

Dravidend paid for the year

State  Life Insurance
Pakistan

Dividend paid for the year

Corporation  of

Related parties by virfue of GoP's holdings
Sinte Bank of Pakistan
Furchase of investment

Pakistan State il Company Limited
Dividend reccived during the vear

Mational lnvestment Trast Limilted
Dividend received r.iur'mg, the YEar

Mational lesurance Company Limited
fnsurasce / reinsurance receivables
finsurance [ reinsurancs payabie)
Insurirce premium writien during the year
Coammission Paid
Claims paid
Dhrect seftlement with Retrocessionaire 62,1
Met recelpts/payments
Balance af the énd of yvear

Alpha Insurance Company Limited

Insurance ¢ reinsarance reccivibles
/ {insuranoe / reinsurance payable)

Insurance premium written during the year
Commission Paid
Claims paid
Mt receipts
Ralance at the end of year

Oiher related pariics

Remuneration including benefits and
perguisiies of key management personnel =0

Deecembier 31,
24
R—— [r{““ﬁﬁ]

Dacember 31,

25

458,999,268 344,044,451
219,656,603 [64,772452
11957923031 [7.319:827.053
| 40,420 415,31 5
81, 180,04p1 F7.220L00KI
10,4681 11,935 100,779 548,135 |
13,790, 551,329 335913378
(4, T 50,61 Bt 13,045
(3,109.416.991) (33500627350
(7,122,945 352) B
(1,609, 045,317 [ 19,636.58T.010)
1,781, 498,914 408111 435
19,875,474 |5, A94. 1l |
32,742,619 58928 63 :
(T71,800) (TRE G0
(3691, 366) CALTERNE
(15,531,213 (1702 7T
32,623,615 19875474
S

:mim.unu

T67 965 634

The transactions with related parties are in the nonmal course of business al comrcted rates wnd oo and

conditions deiermined on commarcial ferms.
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54.1

54.2

54.3

Gesprrapliicel sesment

Although the operations of the Company areé based primarily on business segments, the Company also opertes in
geggraphical area. The following table shows the distribution of the Comprany’s revenus, total assets and odal liabilites

by peperanhical seemenis:

1034 23
[Laocations Luhare | Karschl Lahure [ Farachi
Rupees in thousands Fuspees in thousanids
PFeemnium sarmed - hl?ﬂaﬂm = |.535,839 28,245 204
Clnmam ission expense 1 454,050 4 470 2112367
Lz paid - B B0RA21 4. 840 6,594.717
Uratsianding linbilities - 14, 333044 1.399. 560 24328134
MMamgement cxpenses - 2,0 %Y it 5| L3638
Tanl assats L 26350 4.304.274

Management his allocated indirect management expenses to underwriling business on the basds of el premium revenue
urder individual business as per the stated accounting policy of the Company.

Infarmartion abaut majer costomer

The following table presents insuranes preasium written froem Transscions with external customer where such amounts

equals and [ or excesd ten per cent of the wial preminm written by the Company.

Matlonal Iasurance Company Limited

Facaltative business
Adcident
Ay iation
Enginesring
Fire
Maring Cargn
warine hull

Treaty business

December 31, December 1,
2024 2023
Mol e 1T L) [EEEEE -

1,285.341.%76 1211.376,.664
LIRE I 447,057 B33
T2 600,512 [ ME5,652,T1G
3,579,287,150 4.055,624, 172
- 202 454,352
A5 BI3,533 453,238,577
13,05, 715,257 22, Tas5 40, 114
T43. 836,072 25,823,765
53 13,790,551 129 23591237879
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MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS

I Helid to matsrity i | Available for sule | !

Held for trading

I et asssssanansaessmees
Al beginming of previms vear 0,705, 70RL T 2E 55088 134317, 083 2t M Syt
Aadlifines 16002 T 1L HK) - [ [ el BTH I
s pasals [ redempiuns (V3620 5825 ( TA000.00T ) (R R I T B
Arnontization of Discoun R 152780 058,564 LTl PR
Amnprllzztion of Pramium CEA 51T % (AR E S Tl
Reversal of impairemen - I 3HL265. i [ L3RS A
Fair value met gotna
peschudmg net realissd galng) . L223.K28.: 1% Tk 51 LIWELHAH, T2
At beginning of current yeur B8, N3, 300, | i 4| CIRATT 9T QT2 A THLA A, SRS 20
Auhtitions 11.B06, 6417300 - - AT ERCED
Pispusals ¢ redemplicng | L0230, 00 (1T BT | BR ) | LELERA B0 | LELB2T, 1 Lk
ArmariEacion of [risomant |.41®. 743,330 2ATEYES - AT 375 20
Amartization of Premium {305,843 . 3 [ALER MG
Heversal ol impalrement = FTLLATI AT 2 I TS W™
Fakr valoe net gaini
tenluding met sealized gams) : 2,306,419, 457 AAYSD. 148 FARIRTL L
At end of correni year 16, 755984, 854 G ihd ATEHED A, T AR X ML THELI4T

MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK

The risk under any mswrance contrmet is the possibility that the insured evenl oczurs and the uncertaingy 0 theamam of
carmpensation to the insured. Generally most insurance contracts cairy the insurance risk for a pedod of one vear

Imsurumce rish

The Company's risk exposure is mitigated by emploving 8 comprehensive framework 10 dentify, agsess. mnnisnd md
monitor risk, Thiz fiemework includes implementation of underwriting seategies which ain to grsuee that he
underwritien rigks are well diversified in terms of fvpe and ameunt of the resk. Adequate reinsurmee = amaneed Lo
mitigme the effect of the potential boss to the Company from individual 1o large or catashrophic meured events. Furth
the Company adopts strict claim review policies including sotive management and prompl pursuing of the claims. vegilo
detailed review of claim handling procedures and freguent investigation af possible false claims to reduce the insurne:
risk.

Frequeney and severity of ¢laiins

Risk associated wilh meneral insurance conmraces includes the reasonable possibiliny of sigmificant kes as well i 0s
frequent accurrence of the insured events. This has been managed by having i place undenwriting srramgy, remsenin.
arraneements and proactive claim kandlme orocedures.

The Company's cluss wise major visk exposure & as follows

December 31, | hepisnibor &1
20124 BN
—— Bupees in thagsand -—-—
Cirass s imsured

Fipa 11 890 555 L1544 mmn
Marine cargo (EEERTR I AT
Marine bull 1620735 [T
Aceadent and others TAEHS Tl i
Aoaiion L1477 AT LN
Engineering 22190, 0HHy L LA
57,136,584 L 54 Lo

Tl reinsurance arangements agninst majoe fisk exposure include excess of loss, surplus amsngemens dsk casimoph
coverape. The objective of having such arrangements |s (o mitigate adverse impacts of severe losses on Laparty = o

retentions.
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Sowrce of oncertpinty in eslimation of future claim pavmenis

Claims on general imsurance contracts are payable on a claim occurrence basis, The Company is ligble for all fnsured

events that oecur during the term of the insurance contract inchading the event reported after the expiy of the insurance
eomtract tern.

An estimitted amount of the clakn i recorded immediately on the intimation t the Company. The estimation of the
amount is based on management judgment or preliminary assessment by the independent survever appointed for this
purpose. The initial estimmtes include expected setthement cost of the elaims. The estimation of provision of claimas
mcwrmed but not reported (IBNR) iz based on analysis of the past ¢laim reporting poatten aid comfirmation recelved from
cecling companics.

There are several variable Factors which affect the amount and timing of recognized claim liabilites, The Company takes
all reasonable measures 1o mitigate the factors affecting the amount and timing of claim setrlements. Hawewver,
uncertamty prevails with estimated clam liabilities end it is likely that final settlement of these Babilitics may be
different from Initkal recognized amount. Similarly, the provision for elaims incurred but not reported s based on historic
repoeting patiem of the claims: hence, actual amount of incurred but ot seported claims may differ from the amount
estrmated,

ey mssmnuptiomg

The principal asswmption underlying the liability estimation of IBNR and Premiom Deficiency Reserves is that the
Company’s future claim development will follow similar historical patern for occurrence and reparting. The
management wes qualitative judgment to assess the extent o which past occarrence and reporting patiern will ot apply
in future. The judgment includes exiamal factors e.g. ireatment of one-off accurrence claims, changes in market factors,
economic condifions, eic. The intermal factors such as portfolio mix, policy conditions and claim handling procedures ure
Turther used in this repand.

The assumed net of reinsurance ess mgios for sach elass of business iz as fallows;

December 31, December 31,
ZoZ4 2023
e [ PEFCENEARE) e
Assumed ned lass radin

Fire 8% 55%
Marine caren 4% e
plarine hull A0 4%
Aocident amd others 61% 10154
Aviarion E1% T
Engincering 1054 3

Buepsilvily analysis

The rnsks asspeiated with the insurance contracts ane complex and subject to & mumber of variables which complicate
quantiative sensitivity analysis. The Company makes various assumptions and techniques based on past clajims
development experience. This includes indications such az averape claims cost, ultimate chaims numbers and expecied
bpss ratins, The Company considers that the fiability for insurance claims tecognized b the statement of Francial
pnsinen is adequane., However, aciual experience will differ from the expected cutcome.

Az the Company enterz into shert term insurance confracts, it dees nol sssome any significent impact of changes in
market eonditions on unexpired risks, However, some results of sensifivity testing are set out below, showing the impact
of clakms pasd on profit before tix net of reinsurinee recaveriss,

Profil belore na Shareholders' e
2024 || 2023 2z il 221

weee Buipeeg in thousane —-- wemns Pipees in thousand —-
1 iecrense In exoenss (54360510 14707325 (33 1R052) (2871 AR
194 decreass in expense 5436.151 4.307.3325 J3 16052 2871 AR

\V
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Heinsurance and retrocesion arrangements

The Company in the normal course of business, undertakes reinsurance business from local insurance companies and

cantrols it exposure to potential losses from large risk, by refrocession 1o varlous forsign compankes, 185 significant
portion of reinsurance and retrocossion i3 effected under treaty pact and excess of loss contracts,

The Cosmpany further evalusies the financial condition of ceding companies as well 45 it reinsurers fo minimize i
exprsunes o sienifeant losses from reinsurance insolvencies,

The Company continues (o remain wnder obigaion of the ceding companies during the validity of the contract and as a
result it remains liable for the portion of outstanding elaims reinsured 1 the extent that relnsurer fails to meet the
obliration under their nereements.

An analysis of gross amount due from other insurers and reinsurers recoanized by the rating of the entity, from which
i due are ps follows:

[ecember 31, Dracemmber 31,
2024 2023
S | {7 e T -
A orabpve 6048 287 5592304
BHE 2927 1305
{hers 4221044 || 45],263

Total 10,272 628 |7 344,892

Financisl risk management ohjectives and policies

The Company's activities expose 1o financial risks, eredit risk, liquidity risk and market risk {incleding interest | mark-up
rate risk and price risky. The Company's overall risk management programane fociises an the unpredictability of fiancial
inarkets and seeks 1o minimize potential adverse effects on the financial performance. Overall, risks arising from the
Company's fmancial assets and liabilities are limitgd. The Company consistently manages its exposure to financial risk
without any material change from previous period in the manner described in notes below. The Board of Directors (the
Board} has overall responsibility 1o the establishment and oversight of Company’s risk management framewerk. The
Haard 15 also responsible for developing the Company's risk manogement policies.

Credit risk and eppcentration of ¢redit risk

Credit rigk is the risk that arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge it
obligation and cause the other party to mour a financial loss. The Company sttempss to control credit risk by monitoring
credit exposures by wndertaking transactions with a large number of counterpariies in varions industries and by
eonfinually pssessing the coedit worthiness of counterpariies,

Cemgentration of credit risk ocours when a number of counterparties have a similar type of business activities. As a
result, any change in economic, political er other conditions would effect their ability to mest contractual obligations in
similar manner, The Company’s credit risk exposure 15 not sienificantly different from thag reflected in the firancial
statzments.

The management monsors and limits the Company”s exposure o credit risk through monitoring of client’s expozure and
canservative estimates of provision for doubiful assets, iF any. The management is of the view that it is not exposed 1o
significant concentration of credit risk as its financial ossets are adequenely diversified in entities of seand financial
standing, covering variows industrial seciors.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure as specified below:

December 31, December 31,
Mote 2024 2023

] AT (= T 1P 1 ) pe—
Bank balances il 3.3 660,182 3,139,073 682
Loans amd oller receivables 14 B73.598.168 547,118,212
Raceivable from Sindh Revenue Board 15 1573 RER.T2Y 2.573.8BE8,727
Debt securities 13 16801, 859,292 14,135,500 216
Insurmnce | reinsurance receivables 1] O 663,385 490 16620 4405 847
Retneurance racoverios apainst cutstanding clzims i7 15.767,126,.860 182045, 185,158
B4, 819,219 SH I3 ATY R R
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The Company did net hold any collateral against the above during the vear General provision is made for insurance |
reifisurance receivables and other receivables according o the Company’s policy. The im paAETment provision (3 writen
off when the Company expects that it cannot reciover the balance due.

December 31, Diecember 31,
2024 2023
- { Rupees" (00™)
Thez age analysis of msurancs § reinsurance receivabie 1s ag follows:;

Lip to three months 3515083 [ (504,587
Crver three ronths But up 1o ome ver S6001.577 5,083 B4p
Cheer one yoar but up o Two véars 6T 403 402 116
Cwer twe years but up to three vears 117.710 204,95
Ower three vears ThLASE G40 378

k271,928 17344 50
Prowision against amaeunt due firam other insurers and reinsuners (600543

(1234571
B Y T 6621407

The credit quality of the Campany's bank balances can be assessed with reference (o external credit eatings as follows:

Ruatig

Shoi Lermn Laniog 161 [atirag 2024 | 2023

Sgenoy el B L e —t—
Mariomal Bask of Pakistan Al Ay PACRA 331835 312473
Bl Al-Hshila Linsited L B A PACRA 27920171 2 ERE.GAT
Hank Alfedah Limied A-le A PALCHA S T R e
Slnuil Bk Limited Al Mt WIS 1 5¢)
ubal Bimnic Bask Al A YIS 13,683 13,50
Habib Bank Limiied e AAA wig 4,819 U, (el E

3235397 T R5OnTs

Licpuidity risk
Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will ba unable 1 meet its fondmg requirements. To guard against the risk, the
Company has diversified funding sources and assets are managed with liquidity in mind, maintaining a healthy halgnce

of cash and cash equivalents and readily marketable securities. The maturity profile is menitored to ensure adeguate
liquidity.

The following are the contractual mawmrides of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments on an
und iscounted cash flow basis:

Crrying amount | [ Contractual cash | | Maturiiy in one vear Maturity exceciding

fows vee venr |
veevmsemmemsennsnsnss (RLIPEES "I o e

30 -Thear=24
Cailstambing clelims nefisding [ENR 14,333 640 24,333,649 24,353,640 .
Insuranse ! reimEaranes paables 3, ME.2497 1108307 3, M08, 297 -
[Lense Hahilities BT 23.TTE i e =
Cither eneclitoers amil accrzals 137.87] I3TATS 137,473 .
Lelasied dividerd U307 85 939978540 13907880

121,71 481 121,701,451 121,701 481 -

e —
Carmying anmnt Contraciual cash Paturity in oo e Maturily cxeeeling
Minws QN VAl
{Rupees "00" - —memmee e - --e

$l=Dec-23
Out=tanding claims including IBXE 23 62T 8 25017 Gt 25027504 -
Insmnee [ neivsurance payvabbss QLA HT 0802 847 BBAT AT .
|.ease lmbililics 222 .2 f 2AATE -
Diber credibees and scorunds 1719 171,551 171691 -
Inclaimed dividand D106, 1 846 G034, 180 Q3 D 1 B

12802065 128,020, ks 2R 20655 ’
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Marker risk

Market risk iz the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fuctuate as 4 resull of changes in muarket prices.
The Company i5 exposed lo markel risk with respect 1o its investments, The Company has invested its funds in
Covemment securitics, ordinary shares, Mational Investment Trust Unis and close ended mutual funds resulting in risk
arizing from fluctuation i the rate of interest and dividend camed thereon and the possibility of capital gains or losses
arising from the sale of these investments.

The Company minimizes such risk by having a diversified investments porcfolie. In addition, the Comgany actively
oo the key factors that affect investment market,

Sensitivity annbysiz

The table below summanizes the Company's equity price risk as of Decemiser 31, 2024 and 2023 and shows the effects
of a [0% increase and o 10% decrease in marked prices as ot the vear end. The selected change does not reflect whet
conld b considersd 1o be the best or worst cose scenariod, Indeed, results could be worss in Compary’s aquity
investmznt partiolio becauss of the noture of equity markets,

Fair value Estinmated lair lnereast / {decrease) Prefit belore iax
value alter clange| |in shareholders equity
im price
........... T s BT —
J0-Dhise-24
1124 increase R R 7562, 1 A21.017 G, 14
L p = 6,211,722 (4210017 (S0, 1915
Jl-Digc-23
1084 tnepease 4183700 4602081 235204 418371
(P decrons: - 5,765,039 (2532061 (418371)

Inilerest rate visk

[riterest rofe risk is the risk that the far value of future cash fows of a financial metrument will feciate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Company invests in securities and has deposits that are subject to mterest / mark-up
rate risk. Interest / mark-up mte nsk to the Company is the risk of changes in market interest / mark-up ranas reducing the
overal] retum on its interest bearing securities. The Company limits intevest | mark-up rate risk by monitoring changes in
interest / mark-up rates in the currencies in which i1s cash and investments are denominated. The following table
provides information about the exposure of the Company 1o interest / mark-up rate risk ot the balance sheat date based on
sontroctal re-pricimg or maturity dates which ever is earlier:

e
(e e sl dl [ ]
o
TAC|ET Mmmivy e Elgmby Hlﬂfh
" [ Tiad
wimai e VI TR YOI e e bl o
| Pl i il R 1 M i T pomy
e e s i ”ﬂ e [ L

1T e
Paek amliurs dopit AR 18 LANIRIT = FASTRIT T HIE P LR
sl - e 3 T L TRTS §ATLT EIATUT] (LA a o=l e
Liwe oy ¢ Col P s P Fmcacd sanbiets - - - LRERELY FE o
) b frrwm Mirad b Fued - 5 13T s 23TA RS
Lo e oy v et i o [E L 18 ampone [FER L]
LUAEY S S [E e e Te, P )
ot ke L s 4 i - . [LRITPX b5 (LR or A e
Seblnial [T AT T ZIRTHTI (LR S LR 1 L E LR
§ ikl Dol bt :
| hgwmaml e, clad i L caaling AESK | [ 11J_j;|_|gqu 34,303 M:
Endriace | od re e pE e o - = C 2 | 1 Jm gy i ZE ond
| s balehiken b RA U 1 S Ja | . s el
T by s and mxcymals - ] - - 151 137
S il T !ﬁ & A8 117 LI ATEE eh | ol
Eedad 13 [NITECT] Zisaalt §E kAR (K EE |
Wl irad okl s By e “‘-ﬁ'}ﬁ' L E] e L L [
©hmmakes s amiwa i ke srndind Iy e Liy 2T BAd _~|m1,m_| -
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Scmsitivity analvsis

The Company does not account for any fiked rate financial assets and linbilities at fair value through profit or loss.
Thesefore, a change in interest rate will not effect fair valse of any financisl instrument. For cash flow sensitivity
analysis of variable rate insirements a change of 100 basis points in Interest rates ot the reporting date would have
decreased /[ increased) profit for the year by the amounts shown below.

It is assumed that the changes aceur immediately and wniformly to each categery of instrument containing interest sute
risk. Variations in markel interest mtes could produce significant changes at the time of early repaymentz, For thegs
reasons, sclual resulls might diffes from those reflected in the details specified below. The asalysis asswmes that all other
varinbles rermeain constant,

1 s T
Increade Decre _ Lnerease 1] Decreasy
i el {loss) upon i profi f (hoss) wpon
chanpe of Jbps |
e (Hupeis Y |-menseensmrmsmsaamsas

Casty (kv Semsibivily - vorighle rabe
financanl [Rakilites = 2 ks }

LUish flow semsitivily - variahle mbs

fimancinl asses — ) [k NI TS IR0 . .1 ALY

Foreign currency rish

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of financial mistrument will fluctuste due to change in foredgn exchangs
rates. The Company principal transsctions are canrled out in Pakistani Rupee and its exposure to foreign exchange risk
arses primarily with respect to US Dollar. Financial sssets exposed 1w forei exchange risk amounted to Rs, 1951.717
million (2023: Rs. 935,752 million) st reporting date.

The following signilicant exchange rates wene applied during the year:

L3034 || P | 024 1 3021 |
| Rupees per LS Mpdlarg [ Hupees per UK Poumd |

Average mie 2THA0 17182 A534 348,57
et date rate 2THAS 136 Jag.0d 357,05

Capital risk management

Capital management objectives and requirements related w regulatory, solvency and paid up capital requiremenis are sot
and regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Fakistan (SECF), These objectives and requirements ans
put in place 1o ensure sufficiemnt solvency margins. Further, ohjective are set by the Company 1o maintain a diroag credi
rating and bealthy capital ratios in order to support business objectives, maximize sharcholders value and provide returns
for benefita for other ainkebaldars. \P
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The Company manages ifs ¢apital structure by monitoring retim on net assets 2nd makes aifjustments to it in the light of

changes i economic conditions. [n arder to matain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount
of dividend paid to sharehaldess or i3sue new shares.

Cumrently the Company has a paid up capital of Rs. 9,000 million against the minimum required paidasp capital of Rs.
S04 million set by the SECP for the non-1ife msurance companies for the vear ended Decemnber 11, 2074,

The Company monitors capital using pearing ratio. Net debt is calculated s total Tiabilities {as shown in statement of
fiaancial position) fess cash and cash equivalents. Equity comprises all components of equity.

The Company's net debs to equity ratio as st December 31, 2024 was as follows:

December 31, December 31,
224 2023

....... (Fupees D) ————
Tatal liahilities 46317 506 3R T4TAT2
Leas: cash and cash equivalenis (3.235.517) (1,159,753}
Met debi (A) 43008 1.97% SS.SE‘.'i*}H}
Total equity (B) 21 .0Hi. 635 [§.139,733
Tl debt and equity (C=4+B) B 148,617 73737653
Craaring ratio {ASC) 7% TE%%

FAIR YALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Carrving amounl and fair value

The following table compares the camying amounts and fair values of the Company's Mnancial assets and financial
linbilities as ot December 31, 2024,

The Company considers that the camying amount of the followlng financml nssets ond financial liabilities aré a
rensonable approximation of their fair value:

December 51, Dizcember 31,
2024 _ 2023
Carrying smaunt | | Fair value Caryingwmount || Fair value
Financial nsseis
Eqquity securities
Held for truding
Uirdemury shares - ligted AR4.100.551 JE4, 010,581 A0T.24 ] E04 20T 241 4
Availahle for sake
Cirdimary sheres - lised L16T 5740k 167057402 TR 387 559 LOTEIRT 509
fdudval fond vnats 165 AT0,509 1, 163,470,500 G2 584.327 429 584 327
Oaclimary shaare = tindisbed 17615 617,615 &1 7615 & 7615
Ikehit securitles
Pakistan Investnxnt Bonds 175825120 190,758,25E,292 6631, 146,219 4.65] 146210
Trvasury Bills I8 S, B 6,048, 605,000 T.252,443 0 1252 443, 010
Tzrms Fmance Cennficme - . AR TR S B0 AN
Loans and ather receivebles ETE 08, 164 ATISIR 6k M7 118212 FAT A IR 212
Rpcwvabde Moo Sasdh Keves
Hirerd 1573 RER.T2Y 1AV EARTET 1AT1RRRTY 2573 488 Ty
|1t | e roc civabilics TSI IES. R0 L6631 I35 W I A2 4045 B47 | 6 | 0% BT
Remsurance recnvenes il
autsirmding claimes 15,767,120, BEN 15,767, 126568 I8 205 185,150 18,20, [R5, 158
Cach e cash copanealen 3. LI5,5160,6A7 5,235,506.667 3 159 752 660 3158752 659
S6ML41,71) 5203, M1TH SY.OAT.5TLTRT 5703 5TE. AT
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Didember 31, Dlecember 31,
a4 2013
Carrying ameunt | | Fair valwe Cmrying amount Fair value
Fimancinl Halslices
Quistandie claims @cheling [EHE HAIAGN TS 2 KRR NITE 21,008 473,145 JIIEATE.ES
Uinsarmed presiiiim resenies 1iA21 840,138 18420840 450 13,047,704, 680 T 647, 700480
Linesirmad pereinrance comnsission S5 404, 153 ERE F3h,151 5340 143 350 539 143,250
Retbremeeni beoehic oblipmions L U0 P e T JAd) 3T, TRA 330, TR 51D 3,009 TEQ SDH
ﬂﬂﬁlﬁ.\'ﬂﬂ EM_ELEI FEAIS 06515 A6 615 DG 5]5

Fair valie hierarchy

The bevel in thee fair value hiersrchy within which the financial asset or financial liabiliny is categorized s determined sn
the basis of the lgwest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Financizl asseis and financial liahilities arz classified intheir entivety into only ane of the thres levels.
The thir value hievarchy has the following levels:
. Level |- quoted prices (unadjested) in active markels for identical azsers or liabilities,

- Level 2 - inputs ather than quoted prices included within Level | that are observable for the assel or
lHabiliy, either directly (i.e. a5 prices) or indirectly (ie. derived from prices)

- Level 3 - mputs for the assct or liability that are not based an observeble market data (unobservable
inguis}.

The table below analyses financial mstruments measured at the end of the ceparting pariod by the level in the fair value
hiesarcliv info which the S viloe measurement is catosorized-

Decemlbser 21,2024 | Total | L Levell [ Lavel 2 I Lavel 3 |
Rupees ==

Fimancinl assets messured n fnir valoe

Held-fiar=-tmading investmienit

O dinary shares - lsied 364, D105 ELS M TSN - a

Available-farale invesment

Urdinary shares - listed 3,76 66T 912 3.769.667,922 - -

il Fund umits L 4T 316837 L5106, 837 - =

Dirdnasy hares = unlisted G17.4614 - - HITALS

Decenber 31,2023 | Total Level | Level 2 Level 3 |
H.IJ'JL"I'_'E N N B i i ot

Finorinl umsews measimsd o fair valae

Helo-lr-trsling investamen

Oirdinary dhewes - listed 207.241,4% 207,24 149 - -

Avilable-ive-sale investment

Orrclimary shares - listel L5605 350 078 plic T B - -

Mgl Tand enils | A0FL 454,001 3 1,608 494 1113 =

Crdinary ghares = unlised GE7.613 - - o] Tals

Transfers daring the period

There were no translers bebween Level 1 and Level 2 fair value meastirements,

There were ta transfers into or out of Level 3 fair value measurements.

Valuation technlgues

Far level 2 invesments - hald to motunity, the Fur value has been determined by using the Faics at the reporting date as
per Financial Market Aszoctation of Pakisfan in paspect of T bills and PIBS,

For Lewel 3 available-tor-sale investments, the Company values the investment at lower of carmying valee and breakup

i
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December 31, Decemnber 31,
2024 2033
————= (R iipees) —
38 STATEMENT OF SOLVENCY
Assels
Property and equipment U35, 839,100 668,689,565
Intangible Assets 19,761,107 11,119,198
Right of use asset 2,177,450,004 1,559,901 0,000
Investment property $64,476,353 198,450,467
Investments
Equity securities 6,901,912,955 4.183,710.304
Drebt securities 16,801,859 292 14,135,590 216
REeceivable from Sindh Revenue Board 2573888727 2.573,888.727
Loans and ather recervablas H73,898,168 $43,679,569
Insurance ¢ reinsurance receivalbles 9,663,385,800 16,621,405 RaT
Reinsurance recoveries against aulsianding
claims including 1BNR 15,767,126, %60 8,206, 185,158
Dreferred commission expense 1,047,205,897 |, 125.8719.037
Texation - payments less provision . 3
Prepayments 6,955317,497 11,900,386 846
Cash and cash eguivilent 3235526647 3159753 669
Total Assets From Window re-takaful operations
operator's Fund 1,262,305,527 1,018.749.110
Total assets (A) 69, 079,964,040 76.587.405.713
In-admissible assels as per following
clamse of section 32 (2] of Insarance
Oirdinanee, 2000
Property and equipment (2) (u-i, b & iii) 463,001,739 435575430
Right of use asset SRO 1012(i) 2023 2,153,674,005 1,917.632.697
Receivable from Sindh Revenue Board 2,573,988,727 2.573,888,727
Capital work in progress - intangible asset {2) {i} 19,761,107 10,617,052
[nvestments {2) {p & 5) 3,308 647,007 1, 708,585,540
[nzurance  reinsurance receivables mare
than three months (2) (h) 6,137 502,814 5.706.818.957
Total in-admissible assels (B) 14,856, 476,.29% 12,353,122.403
Total admizsible asseis {C=A-8) £4.223 487,741 64,534 283,310
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Total liabilities

Underwriting provisions
Quistanding claims including [BNE

Linearned premivm reserves
Linearned reinsurance commission
Retirement benefit obligations

Taxation liahilities- provision less pavmenis

Dreferred taxation

Lease liabilities

Insurance / reinsurance payables
Unclaimed dividends

Orher ereditors and aceruals

Total labilities from Window Takaful Operations OPF

Tuotal labilities (1¥)
Total net admissible assets (E=C-10)

Minimum solvency requirement (higher
ol following)
Method A - w's 36(3)0a)
hethod B = w's 3603 0b)
Method O - w's 360(3) e}

Fxcess of net admissible pssets over
mininoum requirements

CORRESFONDING FIGURES

December 31,

December 31,

2024 202
....... [ F TR 1S e
24 353,649,075 25,927 6494, 30
10,621 849,438 [&2358915.117
5015 496,153 AN TVl
4071 370,TRG T A3LOIE, 8T
333 341,570 ST ARl
245 023,429 LAZLB5 279
237784995 et B g 11 B
3208 2940, 520 O-BH2 B, T
B3.99T Kih LR ]
137 /72559 e I
377312911 235 RIS
46, 151,956,202 SR TATIOAS

B0, 500 454

A TRAA IR

150,000,000 LS
SN3AT4H1Y >R L2
3495549 851 bR | £

(395,549,551 |4 21 hK50 15
4,343,951 588 | 0754 K~

-

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever nicessary Tor e perpssse of 1
appropriale and Bemer prasentation and com pANSON,

Reclassification frem oomponent

Capstal work m progress - PRC Tower Renovation
Loans and other receivables - capital advance
Property and Equiwment- Computer equipments
Capiial Work in progress

Ciber expensas- el fies

Sundry receivables - net

Creditors and accruale

Management expenses- Repams and mamienance

Reclassification ta companent

Property and Equipment

Property and Equipment- capital work in peogress

intanpble Assels
Intanghle Assels

Mungzement axpenses
Receivabk from Window Re-tukalul operatioms

Tox poyahie

Wanapement expenses- Janioral Bxpense
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SUBSEQUENT NON AINUSTING EVENTS

The Board of Directors In its meeting heid on AP\ 5 3625 puve recommended a final cash dividend
of Rs. 'L per share and a bonus issue of Rs, — per share for the approval of the
members in the annual seneral meetine to be held on .

These financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2024 do not include the effect of these
appropriations and these will be accounted in the financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2024.

ATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

. pi, 050420479 _
These financial siatements have been aothorized for issue on by the Board of Directors of
the Company.
GENMERAL
Al fimares have been rounded ofT to the nearest rupes unless otherwise stated. U‘

Chicf Executive Officer  Chief Financial Officer
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Shariah Reveiw Report to the Board of Directors
for the year ended 31 December 2024

LFT';[M*"&“_F“J!W“M#{MJ‘MJ&MHJJM
ay g imand mpaany Al ey

Scope of Review

The review aimed to assess the Re-Takaful Operator's compliance with Shariah principles, rolings,
decisions, and guidelines issued by the undersigned. This assessment encompassed a review of the
company's:

« Principles, policies, and contracts

» Corresponding financial records

» Shariah Review carried out by the Shariah compliance officer

Management Responsibility

The management of the Re-Takaful Operator bears the ultimate responsibility for ensuring its
business activities adhere to Shariah principles, rules, and guidelines,

Shariah Advisor's Role

The Sharish Advisor conducts an independent review of the Re-Takaful Operator's operations and
reports the findings to the company’s board of directors. This report reflects the Shariah Advisor's
opinion based on the information and clarifications provided.

Review Methodology

The review entailed the following procedures:

s Examination, on & sample basis, of each type of transaction underteken by different
buziness functions.

#  Evaluation of relevant documentation and procedures adopled by each business function,
Assessment of the Shariah compliance officer’s review,

Findings

Based on the comprehensive review, the Shariah Advisor iz of the opinion, and to the best of their
understanding, that:

I. Financial Transactions and Documentation: The Re-Takaful Operator's financial
transactions and associated documentation and procedures for the year ended December
31, 2024, conform to the isswed Shariah guidelines and the Takaful Rules 2012,

2. Shariah Screening: The Shariah Sereening Criteria have besn demonstrably applied to all
investment and financial transactions.
3. Non-Sharizh Compliant Income: No non-Shariah compliant income was identified. Any

such income, if discovered [n the future, shall be credited to the designated charity
account,

4. Sharizsh Compliance Efforts: The Re-Takaful Operator has made a good faith effort to
comply with Shariah guidelines. A few specific cases requiring consuliation wero
addressed and appropriately resolved in accordance with Shariah rules and market
practices.

5, Owerall Shariah Compliance: Based on the review, the Shariah Advisor concludes that

the Window Re-Takaful Operations of the Company are in compliance with Sharinh
principles for all reviewed transactions.



Recommendntions

The following recommendations are made to further enhance the company’s Sharlah
compllance:

L

Proactive Planning for Industry Converslont We recommend a company review and
strategic plan for transformation Into an lslamic Insurer. This Is driven by the convargence
of several factors: The Federal Sharlet Court's rullng (Aprll 28, 2022) mandating riba
elimination by December 31, 2027, SECP's press release (February 3, 2024) adopting
AADIFI standards for Islamic finance, and SBP's plans to convert conventional banks,
Proactlve Transformation Plan ensures compllance, market advantage, and sustalnabliity
In this rapldly evolving regulatory landscape for financial institutions.

Internal Shariah Audlt: To ensure 3 robust system of checks and balances and enhance
overall Sharlah compliance, the Internal audit department should be bolstered with a
dedicated Sharlah audit resource who would malntaln a close working relationship with
the company's Sharlah Advisor.

Employea Tralning: While the Re-Takaful business staff recelves training on Takaful
concepts, the review suggests that some employees may require additional training fora
deeper understanding. It Is recommended to conduct short, frequent refresher courses
on Takaful concepts. Furthermore, when recrulting new staff, their knowledge and
understanding of lslamlc Financial Systems, Takaful models, and relevant contract types
should be assessed. For existing employees, the HR department might conslder offering
an Introductory course on Islamie Finance covering key toplcs within this fleld.

“And Allah Knows Best”™

Pl

hammad Shakir Slddigul

Shariah Advisor
Dated : 04 March, 2025




STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE TAKAFUL RULES,
2012 AND SHARIAH RULES AND PRINCIPLES

The financia arrangements, contracts, and transactions entered into by Pakistan Reinsurance
Company Limited - Window Re-Takaful Operations (the Operator) for the year ended 31
December 2024 are in compliance with the Takaful Rules 2012 and the Shariah Rules and
Principles determined by the Shariah Advisor of the Operator (Shariah Rules and Principles).

Further, we confirm that:

e TheOperator has devel oped and implemented all the policies and proceduresin accordance
with the Takaful Rules, 2012 and rulings of the Shariah Advisor, aong with a
comprehensive mechanism to ensure compliance with such rulings and Takaful Rules,
2012 in their overal operations. Further, the governance arrangements, including the
reporting of events and status of those charged with relevant responsibilities, such as the
Audit Committee / Shariah Advisor and the Board of Directors, have been implemented.

e The Operator has imparted orientations and ensured the availability of al manuas /
agreements approved by the Shariah Advisor / Board of Directorsto maintain an adequate
level of awareness, capacity, and sensitization of the staff and management.

e All the products and policies have been approved by the Shariah Advisor, and the financial
arrangements, including investments made, policies, contracts, and transactions entered
into by Window Re-Takaful Operations, are in accordance with the policies approved by
the Shariah Advisor.

e The assets and liabilities of the Operator are segregated from Pakistan Reinsurance

Company Limited’s other assets and liabilities at all times, in accordance with the
provisions of the Takaful Rules, 2012.

This has been duly confirmed by the Shariah Advisor of the Operator.



PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED -
WINDOW RETAKAFUL OPERATIONS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT
To the members of Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited - Window Retakaful Operations
Keporf on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Crualified l'.}pil'liﬂl'l

W have audited the snnexed financial statements of Pakistan Heinsurance Company Limited - Window
Retskahul Operations (Lhe Operator), which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2024,
the prolitand loss account, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of cash flows, the statement of
changes in funds for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting
policy information and other explanatory information, and we gtate that we have obtained all the information
ard explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpases of the audit.

e cpinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
eifects of the mattors discussed in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the stalement of financial
pusition, the profit and [oss aceount, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of cash lows and the
statement of changes in funds together with the notes forming part thereof canform with the accounling and
ceporting siandards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000
ard the Companies Acl, 2017 (XIX of 20017), in the manner 50 required and respeclively give a true and falr view
i T shabe of the Orperator's affairs 25 af December 31, 2024 and of the probE al comprehensive income, ils
cash Aows and the changes in funds for the year Bhen ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

l. Unkreconeiled Balances

The Operator’s amount due from other insurance and reinsurance entities on account of treaty and
lacultalive busincss as appearing in note 8 in the annexed financtal statements tncludes unreconciled
pross amount of Ks. 364 956 million and not amount of Ks 337815 million and that gross ameunt
includes balance of related party Mis National Insurance Company Limited amounting to Hs, 7.758
million whose financial statements are not yet being issaed after the year 2022 for litigation mssues.
Similarly, the operators amount due to other insurance companies on account of treaty and facultative
business as appearing in Mote 22 in the annexed financial statements includes unreconciled balance of Hs.
10459 million. Management asserted that the reasen for time lag in reconciliation is intimations and
communications of the transactions which normally takes place afler 3 to 4 months of transaction, The
Crperator 15 in the process of reconciling these balances. Due o pending reconciliations relating to the
above balances, resultant adjustment and consequential impact thereon, if any, on these financtal
slatements romain unasceriainod.

Wi comducied pur audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs), Our responsibilities
under thase standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements soction of our report. We are independent of the Company in sceordance with the Infernational Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adoptod by the Institule of
Charfered  Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fullilled our other ethical responsibilities in
acrordance with the Code, We beliove that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficent and appropriste io
prowide a bagia for our qualified opinion, Hh

Suite Mo, 1601, 16ih Floor, Kashif Centre, Shohrah-e-Faisal, Karachi. Phone: 92-21-35640050 - 52
Wehsite: www krestonhb.com  E-mail; hyderbhimpeillorestonbbes.com ook restonhbes, com

OTHER OFFICES  LAHORE - FAISALABAD - ISLAMABAD

A mamber of Kreston Global
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Emphasis of Matters

1 Wi draw attention to the notes 8 12, 13, 19, 20, 28, 30, 35 and 38 to the financial statements, which refloct
the transactions and balances relating to the Operator's proportional treaty retakaful business, Hitherto
e, no supporting documentation of the conbributions and claims of the ceding takaful companies were
made aviilable to the auditors. However, during the year the management has developed some control
micchanism over treaty proportiondl business conteibutions and claims which includes ahtaining relevant
mibvrmation from ceding companies in support of perlodic returns on random basis and performing
ceding company wise analysis of treaty praporlional business carried out with ceding companies as well
as checking compliance of the trealy terms, However, this needs consistency and continuity of the
internal control systerm over the years.

z We draw attention bo the note 27.1 to these financial stalements which explains that natice was served by
Sindh Kevenue Board (SEB) in 2016 for non-filing of sales tax returns and raised sales b liability via
same nelioe on conventional reinsurance service peovider by the Operator,

Clur apinion is nod further modified in respect of these matters,
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thercon

e management is responsible for the other intormation, The aother infermation comprises the information
uteleded in the snpual report but does not include the financial staterments and our sudifor's report thereon.

Lhir opinion o e Bnancial statements does not cover the other Information and we do not express any form of
pssiranoy conclusion thereon,

b conmection with cur audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is te read the other information and, in
dung so, consider whether the other information is materially iInconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledpe obtained in the aedit or otherwise appears fo be materially misstated. If, based an the work we have
perfurmed, wo conclude that there is a material mistatement of this other infermation, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing te report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financlal Statements

Managemeni is résponsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in sccordance
with the accounting and reperting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the [nsurance
Chchimanee, 2000, Companies Act, 2007 (XIX of 2017) and the State-Owned Bnterprises (Governance and
Operations) Act, 2023 (506 Act 2023) and for such internal control as- management determines is necessary 1o
epable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due o frand ar

(Ll g 41

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing he Operator’s ability to continue
as i going concern, disclosing; as applicable, matlers related to going concemn and using the geing concern basis
ul accounting unless management ecither intends o liquidate the Operator or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but o do so.

lianrd of dineclors is responsible for oversceing the Operator’s financial reporlting process ']“"[
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Auditor's Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Financlal Statements

Clur abjectiees are to obtain reasonalble assurance about whether the financtal statements as a whaole are free from
malerial misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to fssue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Heasonable assurance is & high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with 1oAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatemnents can
wisne from {reud or crror and are considered material if, individually or in the aggrogate, they could ressonably
b expected o influence the economibe d ecisions of users taken on the baess of these financial statements,

A pard of an audil in accordance with 15As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of matenal misstatement of the financial statoments, whether due to fraud or
error, dosign and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of nol detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusten, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal conteal.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriale o the croumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
eifectivencss of the Operator's internal control

8 Evaluale the appropristencss of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
arul relafed disclosames made by management.

. Lonclude an the appropriateness of managemenl’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the sodit evidence obtained, whether a material uncerfainty extete related to events or
condifions that may cast significant doubt on the Operator’s ability to continue as a going concern, If we
ronclude that o material uncertainty cxists, we are required to draw attertion in our auditor's repart 1o
the relaled disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
upinion. Chr conclusions are based on the sudit evidence obtalned up to the date of our andilor's report.
Fluwover, uture events or conditions may cause the Operator to coase to continue as a going concem,

- Fwaluate the overall presentation, strucdure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial stalements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achicwves fair preséntation,

We sommunicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and Hming of
the audil and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiendies in internal control that we identify
dluring onr aodit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
megpuirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
ray reascnably be thought o bear on our independence, and whiere applicable, related safeguards.

Report an Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Baged cnoour audit, we further repart that in our opinion, except for the offects of the matter described in basis for
iakified apinian sectbon of our ropaort: U‘J
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proper buoks of account have been kept by the Operator as required by Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the
Companies Act, 2007 (XIX of 20017)%

bf e slatement of fimancial position, the profit and loss account, the statement of comprohensive income, the
statement of cash flows and the statement of changes In funds together with the notes theroon have been
drawn up in confermity with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Companies Act, 2017 {XIX of 2017) and the
SOFE Act, 2023 and are in agreement with the books of account;

¢l Investments made, expenditure incored and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of
the: Orperator's business; and

d) o Fakat was deductible st source under the Zakat and Ushir Ordinance, 1980 VT o 1980),

e engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent anditor's repart is Mohammad Hanif Razeak,

iy T Dhuasd !

Karachi
Pated: April 7, 2025
FTN: ARA TR RmpruXiDs



FARISFAN REINSURANCE CONPANY LIMITED - WINDUW RETAKAFUL OFERA TICHN
STATEMENT OF FINANCLAL MISITION
AR AT ECEAIBER 31, 2024
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FARISTAN HEINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED - WINDOW RETAKAFUL OPERATION
FROETT AMIEY LOSS ACCOLNT
FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBEIR 31, 2024

Decembaer 31, 2024 Cocember 31, 2023
Mote - Rupees—- e
Farticipent’s Hednlonful Fomsd
Comibudions camed 1,784,261 177 1379230 674
Lizss: comritistions ceded o retratakafiil {194, 2601861 ) (120,887, 115)
et contribsion revenue % 1,550,000, 316 1,249 344 530
Wakali fee expeme 19 (354,852,235 (275 B45,333)
Mt underwriing income 1,235,148,081 U7 295,204
Mt alzims - repored! seatlad - IRNR X0 {12, 215,685) (435 568.023)
Surplis before invesirnent and other income 320,957 3uG 537,930,181
Inv eslmen income X HEHBISTE 14,670,505
Chler icom 7] 20 B ] A2 230197 x4
Lexs: Modarils Tees (B8, 431 264} (63,466, 835)
Wowersal £ {Provisicn for doobtfl condribotions B2 356575489 (49977 453)
Surpls before @xation G2 1 H84.076 678151 232
Taxasion 3 (59,702,430} (34,061 086
Surpis fransfermed so accamulated surplics A62,181,046 ﬁdd,zullld{.
Operator’s Netakaful Fund
Wakula foe income 1n 356,852,135 275 Bdin, 435
Comvmission expense 15 (338, 312.050) (263, 110,058)
Cieneral, administrative and management cxpenses 36 (16,733,304} (21,767,791}
1,805,977 {9032 4140
Imvcslment inconme 1| 22000 353 2058 821
Oler i 7 01 A4 #26 X3,007 742
Mesclarib's foe 13 8,431,264 i3 466,835
172981 471 151,523 448
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FAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED - WINDOW RETAKAFUL OPERATION
ATATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

Mote Decomber 31,  Docember 31, 2023

Rupeees
Marticipnnis’ Hetikatol Fund
Surplus for the year S62,1581,646 B4, 292, 196
CRher commprehensive income
ltem thal muy be subsequently reclassified to profit and loss scecuni
Unreafised main on ‘available for sale’ imvestments - net of ey
(1] 24,647,793 4,100,514
Total comprdhensive income for the year 586.820,439 #8392 462
Crperater’s Retnkaful Fomd
Frof ifier faxation 98,070,881 95,468,993
Ciler comprehensive income for the year
Ttem that may be subsequently reclassified to profit and loss accownt . .
Llnrcatized grin en rovaluation of avallable-for-sabe investments 6,713,880 Bdd, 354
Prefened tox on gain on revaluation (206 18,4 {278,637}
Impact of change o fax mte (HE.260) {25,153}
40WF7, 116 40,351
Toal comprebensive incorme for th year 102077997 B6,009,576

Pl annexed aotes 1o @5 form an ingegral pan of these (inancinl statements.

¥

Chicf Executive Officer  Chief Financidl Oficer
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FARKIEFAN BREPSURARCE COMIANY LINITED - WIKDKW RETAKARIL GFERATHON

STATEMENT (' CASHFLOWS
FOR TIE YEAK ENUED DECEMBER J1, 2024
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PAKESTAN KEPSTRANCE COMPARNY LIMITED - WINDIMW RETAKAFLUL DFERATION
YTATEMENT OF CRIANMGES 1IN FUNDSE
FIHETHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3. 2024
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PARISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED - WINDOW RETAKAFUL OPERATIONS
NOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXDEDR DECEMBER 31, 2024

1.1

fad

Ll

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Fakistan Relnsurance Company Limiled (the Company) is & pube lisied company incorporated in Pakistan on Mareh 30,
2000 under the repealed Companies Crdinance, 1984 (now the Companics Act, 2017). Pakisian Reirsurance Cammpainy
Limited - Window Retakaful Operations {the Operator) is engaged in general retakafil business which compeise of Tire,
marine, aviation, cnginecring amd accident, The registercd office of the Operator is situated st PR Tower, 32-A, Lala;
Dirive, Moulvi Thoisuddin Khan Road, Karechi. Pakistan

The CUperater bas becn suthorized to undenake Window Retakaful Operations on Seplember 26, 2018 by Securitlos and
Fxchange Commission of Pakisan (SECT) wnder Takaful Rules, 20012 to cany on General Window Retakaful
Uperations in Pakistan. For the purpose of camying on the Retukaful business, the Operstor has formed a Wil
{Panticipants’ Retakaful Fund) on Seplember 26, 2018 under the Wagf Deed with a Sead money of Rs. 1,000,000

The Wagf Deed and Participant Resakaful Fund Policies {Wagqf Rules) govern the relationship of Operator, Wagf and
Particigants Tor management of Retakaful operations, invesiment of Waqf and Operstor's Fund as approved by
the Shariah Advisor of the Operator. The sccounis of the Wagf sre mainisined by the Operator in a manner that the
ussiels wnd lighilities of Wagl remain separately identifiable, The financial statemenis of the Operatar are prepared in
such o mannce that the financial pesition and results from the eperations of WogF and the Opersior are shown scparsely.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement ol complisnce

Thess financial siatcments have been prepared In accordance with the acsounting and reponing standards as applicable in
Pakiztan, The accounting and repoeting standsnds comorise of:

-liermational Financial Reporting Siandards (IFRS) issued by the Inernational Aceounting Standards Roard {1ASR) as
notifiod under the Compazics Act, 2007 asd

Provissons of ad directives: fssued under the Compamies Act, 2007, Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Tnsermpee Rules 2007,

ticneml Takaful Accounting Regobstions, M9, Insumnce Accounting regualtions 2017 |, Stae Owned  Enteiprises
(hoeernance and Operations} Act, 2023 and Takaful Rules, 2012

In case requiraments diffier, the provisions or direciives isued tinder the Companies Act, 2007, the lnsumnce Ordinance,
20M, Tnsurance Rules 2017, General Takaful Accounting Regulitions, 2019, Irsurance Acoounting regulations 2017,
Stute Owned Enterpriscs (Governance and Oiperations  Act, 2023 and Takafl Rules, 2012 shall prevail,

Basiy of megsurement

These financizl stalements have bien prepared on the historical cost bagis except foe the availahle-for-mle investmenis
that heree boecn measured atb Gaie valoe

Fanciional and preseniation currency

These financial staements kave been prosented in Pak Rupees which ds alse the functional and presentation currendy ol
iho Operalor, hl
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MEW AUCOENTING STAMDARDS, INTERFRETATIONS AND AMEMDMENTS

Mew secounting standords, amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the year ended December
30, 2E24

There are cemaln new standards. amendments and interpretations that are applicable for sccounting periods beginning on
orafter | January 2024, that are considered not 1o have 8 materdal impact on the Company’s finsncial staiements:

standards, interpretations and amendments to approved secounting standavds that are net yet eFective

Ihe feliowing Inermatienal Financial Reporting Standards ([FRS Standards) as notificd under (he Companics Act, 2017
and the amendments and interpretations thereto will be effective for accounting peciods beginning on or after 1 January
2023

Effective dute {snnual periods

beginning on or aficr)
Amendment or b provemest
Lack of Exchangeability (amendments 1o [AS 21) Jamuary ], 2025
Finnneinl Instruimens — Classification and Mesurement of Financial
Instruments [ Amendmenis) Tapuary 0] 2026
IFRE-1T- Insurance Conirse January 01,2026
Sule or Contribution of Assels between an [nvestor and Bs Associaie or Joint Mot yel flnalized

Yenlur (amendménts o [FRS 10 and [A5 283

Temporary Exem piion fomn Application of 1IFRS 9

The Company has detormunad that it & chigible for the temporary exemption option since the Company has not previeusly
npplied any vorsion of 1FRS @, fts activitics are predominantly connected with insurance as the percentage of the total
carrying dmount of its linbilitics connected with insurance relative 1o the il carrying amount of all its Tabilities (=
greater than W percent and the Company docsn cngaee i significant acivities onconnccied with insurance based on
histerical availabie information. Under the femporary exemption oation, the Company can defer the application of IFES
W il tha application IFRS [T,

Temprrary excoption Trom IFRS 17 and [FIRS 9

Purgisim b the regquirements of Securiies and Exchange Commiszion of Pakistan SRO 1705 (10 /2023 daged 210
Movemnber 2023 [FRS 17 "Insurance Conirasis”, 18 applicable o the compantes enguged in insurancs ¢ takafiul and re-
inswrance ! re-lakaful business from financal vears commencing on o afier 01 January 2006

IFRS 17, replaces 1FRS 4 Insurance Contracts, The new standnrd will apply G all entigies that isswe lsurence and
reinsuranee contracts, and o all entitics that held reinsurance contracts. Thas standard requires entitics to sdentify
comirasts and its 1erms and 1o assess whether they meet the definition of un insurance comract of inchigles components of
a insurance contract Insurance comtracts are noguired W account for under the recognition £ derecognition of [FRS 17,
Companies subject o the requirement of SRO 1715 will also be reguired to adopt requirements of 1FRS-% from the datc
ol ransidon, On inital application of IFRS 17, comparative infermation for insurance contracts s restated in accordance
with [FES 17, whereas comparsive information for relufed financial asseis might not be restated In accordance with
IFHS & il the insurer ks inilially 2pplving IFRS 9 at the same date & IFRS 17, '||h|,
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tnher than the aferesnid standards, inserprotations and amensdments, International Accounting Standands Board (TASH)
has aieo issued the following standards and interpreation, which have not been notified locally ar declared exempt by the
Securitics and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECE a3 at December 31, 2024;

1] IFRS | Firsi-timee Adoption of International Financial Beporting Standards
il IFES 1T Insurnes Contracts

i IFRS 1% Presentation and Digclosere in the Financial Starcnents

(%] IFES 19 Bubsidiarics without Public Accouniabilbity

vl IFRIC 12 Servies Concession Ammangsment

MATERIAL ACOOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

The materinl accounting policics applicd in the preparation of these financial statements e set ool below and are
consistent with those of the previows financel vears.

Retakaful contracts

Retskaful contracts are based on the principles of Wakala, Retakaful conracts so agreed usually inspire concept

af ‘Iabatru {to domate for benefit of others) and motual sharing of losses with the overall objeative of climinating the
cloiment of uncenaingy,

A separate Participants Retakaful Fund & created in which all eontribution received under peneral Retakeful contiibution
el ofl any Government levies and sdministrative surcharge sre credited. The role of Reskaful Operstor iz of the
mamsgement of the Paricipants Rewakaful Fund. At the inisal stage of the setup of the Panicipanis Retakafil Fund, the
Retpkaful Operator makes paymcil & secd mwoney to the Paricipants Retekaful Fund The terms of the Betakalul
CORFACLS Bre in accordange with the generally accepted peinciples and norms of insumnes business suitably modified
with guldance by the Sharlah Advisor of the Resakaful Operator,

Circe o contrmst has been classitied as a Relakaful contract, @ remnlng a Retnknbsl contract for the sempinder of iis
liletime, even if the Retakafol risk reduces significantly during this pesiod, unless all rights and obligations are
cxlinewiahed o expared.

The Operator underwrides non-life Hetaknful contracts that can be categorized Into:

- Pireand property damnge;

- Marine, aviatiea: and iranspon:
- Moo, and

= Miscellancous

Controcts may be concluded for a fixed torm af one year, for less than one year and in some cases for mare than ooc
year, |loweyver, most of the comracts are for twelve months deration. The Remakalul risk invalved in these comracts is
similar 1o the contracts undentaken by the Operator as Retakaful apenvioc.

Five and properiy damnasge

Fire and property damage Retakadul contracts mamly compenzate the customers for damage suffered 1o their propesiy.
Custoamiens who aimdentake commercial activities on their premises could also receive compansation Tor the loss of
caraimgs catsed By the irability 10 use the covercd properties in thele business activities (bsiness intesrupiion cover)

Wlnrine, wvintion and frmnspord

Marine, aviation and transpont class of businsss provides coverape againgt koss and damege to goods in transit by any
mgns of comevanie, phsical loss or damage to airerafl, ships, and fiabilitics to third partics wnd passengees arising
from their use,

Telsbinr

Motor KEeiakaful coniracis cover physical loss or damage ©0 the wehicle and liabilitics w third panics as
proveidid under tse requireimems of the Mover YWehicle COedinance, 1963, !"h
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Miscellnnenus

All ather Retakaful eontmcts like machinery breakdown, bonde, cash in hand, cash in transit, personal accident,
public liabilities, health, erop, livestock, truvel, bankers and other Gnancinl instittions packages, product
liabilities, profedsional indemnity, workers componsation ete, are included under Miscellaneous Retskaful cover.

Hetakalul surplios

Retakalul surplus atiribwiable io the pamicipants & calculated after charging all direct cost and setting aside various
rescrees: Allocation 1o participanis, if opplicable, sholl b2 made afier the adjustment of claims paid 1o them
during the year,

nrd-g-1asna

ard-¢-Hasna 15 provaded by Operators” Fimd 1o Participants Retakaful Fund in ense of deficit in Participant's Retakaful
Fund. Qard-c-llasna is recognized af the amount provided 1o Paricipant's Retakaful Fund less impairment, if any
The Operator would be allowed to recover this Qand from the Participant Retakaful Fund over any period withour
charping any profit.

Taxvation

Incxnne fox cxponse compriscs cunrent emd deferred tax. Incomi tax expense is recognized in proafit and loss account
exeepl to the extend thet i relates fo fems recognized diroctly 1n other compechensive income and below funds, in which
case i i recognized In equlty.

Curreat

Provision for current taxation §s based on taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing law
for taation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing (ax raes or tax rates espected o apply
the prafit for the year, il enacted. The charge for current tax also include adhsstments. where considered necessany, 1o
privdision [or 13 mada in previous years ansing from ssessments Tinalised during the current year for such years,

Deferved

Digferred tax iz accounted for using the balance sheet bty method, in respect of femporary differences arising & the
bakance sheot date berween the tav bases of nssets and linbilities and their carrying amounts for financial repering
PSS,

The carrying winsune of deferred fax asset s reviewed ot coch balance sheet date and redoced 10 the extent that 1 i no
longer probable that sufficient texable profiis will be avaifable to allow all or part of the deforred tax pssel o be
recagnised. Unvecognised deferred tax nssets arc renssessed of each balance shadt date and aro recognised to the exten
that it his beeome probable thet Titune tcable profit will allow defered tax sssct to be recovered.

Kevenue recognition
-

Comiribue o

For alt takaful contracis, comributions including adminsirative surcharge under o takaful contruct are recognized ns
written Trom date of lssnance 1o the date of arachrent of risk o the podicy / cover noje

Cionfrifutions income net ol wakala fiee is determined afier aking into account the uncamed posion of seatibutions, The
unearned poction of contributbon incemie is rccognizsd as a Hahility in Particlpant's Retakaful Fund

Bo-takalul coded 18 recognized ns expanse aller faking info sccount the proportion of defemed re-lakaful contributioa
expense which is caleulated psing twenty Forihs method, The deferred portion of re-tekafid contribution expense is
recoehiced &5 a prepayinent l@l
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Hetmte Friom Hetrotakaful Opersior

Rebate and other formme of revenue (apart from recoveries) from re-takaful operstors are deferred and vecopnized as
liwhalivy and recognized in the profit and loss account as revenue of Participants' Retakaful Fund in sceordance with the
putteri of recoontion &f the re-takaful contributions:

levesiment income

Prafin en hank depaosiis is recogitized on & time propartion basis tiking inbo nocouwnt the effective vicld.

Dividend sscome = recognieed when the (pernbions’ night io receive the poyment is established,

Ciann / boss om sake of investmenis s recoanieed at the fime of sale,
Keeeivables and payables related o Retakaful contracts

Recermables incloding condribution due but unpaid, relating 1o retakaful contracss are recogmized when dus, The clamm/
benelits payable s recorded when intimation is recalved, These are recagnized &l cost, which is the fair value of the
consideration given o received less proviswon for impeirment losses, of sny, Condribution received in advance i@
receanized as Hability 11l the Gme of issunnce of retakafil] conmast there against,

Uishy andd cash equivalenis
Cash and cash equivalenis comprige of cash in depasit accounts with banks (current and savings).
IPravisiong

A provision 15 recognized when the Operater has a lepal or constraciive oblipation as a resull of past event and @ =
probable that an owflew of cconomic benefits will be reguirad to settle the obligations and o reliahls estimate can be
made of the amoant of the oblimmion

Creditors, accrils and provisions

Liwhslities for crodivors and otsie amounts pavable are carred an cost which is the Tnir valoe of the consideration o be
patd in the futwre for the goobs and or services received, whether or nog billes 1o the Cperatar.

Provisions ave recognieed when the Operaior has a legal or constructive obligation as o result of a past event and it is
probable thet sutflow of resources embadying economic benefits will be reguired 1o setile the obligation and & reliable
estimeite can be meado of the amount of obligation. Howoever, the provisions are reviewad al lnancinl statement date and
bt 1o pefloct currenl best estimates,

Wakuln foe

Waknln lee is recopnized in the Protid and loss account. Waknka Fee s taken 20% of Contribution camed from afl
business cdaperics. This is recognized 15 an epense of Padicipant Retakadul Fund and income of Operator Fund,

Provision for pnearned wakala Tee

The Opersior manages the general takaful operstioes for the participanis and charges wakala fee to Paricipesnts'
Iztakatul Fund on gross contributions recognized for cach class. Unearned portion of wakala for i8 determined on the
basid of unsared poction of contribiition reoelved.

ComemiissEon

Commission snd other asquisitieon costs mourned in obtzining and recording on discct, fsuliative and retrotakaful
oo Fas been defered and recognized &= assels and lability as nder!

Commassion hnsime

Commnssion income iy haing aken e profit and loss sceount on o tine propottien basis in accosdance witl the pattern of
recopnition of retrotakaful Contributien to coinply with the requirements of Insuranes Fules, 2007, issued by SECP vide
its SR 0L B 13 2007 datisd Fiebruary 09, 201 7. 'IJ‘
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Deferred eommission ox pense

Commission expenses are deferred and recognized a5 an asset in coorelation with uneamed Contribution that will be
recognized in the subscquent reporting period o comply with the requiremonts of Tnsurance Rules, 2017 issoed by
SECP wide iis 5. R0 890130 201 7 dered February 09, 2017,

Stntmtory fund

Total amount of Bs. 600 million (2023: Rs 600 million) is deposited o5 stsurary fund 10 comply with peovisions of
paragraph 4 of circular no. & of 2004 fead with section TI{E)(c) of Takatul Rales, 2012 jususd by SECP, which states
ihat ‘cvery insuree who i interested 10 commence Window Taksful business shall rarsfer an amounnt of ot less than Bs.
A0 million 10 be deposited in the separate bank account for Window Takaful business duly maimained in o

schegduled bank,
Conlrilimliom

Conttribudion writien under g policy is recognrized ss income over the poriod of mnsurance from the date of isssance of the
policy to which i relaies w s expiry, Where the pattern of incidence of risk varics over the periad of he palicy.
Contributiom i recognized as revenue in sccordance with the patiern of the Inéldmes of risk

Provision for unearned contribufinn

Ihe perton of Contrsbution wristen relating to the unexpived period of coverase 15 recounized o5 orearned Contribution
by the Operator, The uneamed portion of Contribution income i recognized as a liability, For Treaty business. the
fiahility is caleulaced by applving L8 methed and for Facultative Business over the period of insurance from the datoe ol
sauance of the pelicy 1o which it relobes to s expiry,

Hetrp-inkalul ceded

The Operator eniers Into retratakalul contracts in the normad course of business in order 1o Limdt the potential for losses
arsing from cerpin exposurcs. Cubward reirofakalil Conifibations are sccounted foe i the same period as the relansd
Contributions for the accepled rotrodakalul business betng retakadul,

Rictmdakalul limbilitics represent balances due fo retretnkaful compandes. Amount payalile are estimated in 3 manner
consistent with the related recrotakaful contract. Retrotakaful assels represent balance due from refratakafil comparnics
Amount recoverable Trom relmeurers s adfimated 10 a manner consistent with the p;':rl,'jsﬁnn fior wlslmdink_ claims o
seitded claime associated with the retretakalul policies and arg in accordance with the related insurance coatracl

Kewrotakaful assots are not offset against related msurance labilities. Income for expenses Trom retrotakaful contracts e
el ol Teet apaingl éxpenses or income from related msurance assets. Retrotekaful ssseis or lisbilites are derecomnieed
whizn the contraciual righis are extinguished or expined,

Mo Operafor assesses its retrotakaful assets for mmpairment on bulence sheet date, [F there is an ohiective evidence thet
ke retrotakoful asset is impaired; the Operstor reduces the carmying amount of the retrotakaful asset to its recoverable
amcind and recognizes thiat impairment loss in the profis and |oss accoumt

Provision for tulstanding chaims ineluding Incurred Bul Mot Heporiod (1ENR)

A liabiliny For owtstanding claims is recognized in respect of all laimg incurred op 6 the fnancinl statemend dite which
b rcasiered i the undisoeamied valise of expected Nure payimens, Prosdsion Toe oulsandimg claims include amoonds in
redution e claims reported but not setted, claims meurmesd bt not reported (TENR) and expocted claims sstlement coste.

Retakaiil rocoyeries agpingt outstanding claims are recopnized as nn assct and measured at the amsunt expecied o be

reoeivied. I‘]J
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Hetro - iaka ol recoveries againgt ouistapding clnims

Claims veeoveries receivable from the reinsuror are recognized a5 an asset al the same time as the claims which give rise
o the right of recovery are recognized as a Hability and are mecasured at the amount expected to be received,

(0 cotting of financial aszets and financial liabilities

A financial asset and a financial Hability is offsel and the et amount are reported in the balance sheet 17 the Operator Teas
& legally enforceabie right to set-of T the recognized amssunts ard infends either to settle on @ net basis or o poalize the
aased mnd seibe the lighitity simulianeously.

Sepment reporting

For management purpoees, he Operstor is organized into six departments which deal with specific type of insurnee
polickes. These depariments are business segments for financaal reporting purpnsse. Morcover, there are Yroaty
arrangement’ wnder cach department and is treated a5 & separate segment, Thus, the Operstor has seven sopment - (e,
marine casgn, marine byll, socident and ofhers, avistion, engineesing sl ireaty,

Ihese segments are the bosis on which the Cperator repor s peimary segrent information. Other operations of the
Diperator comprises investment in securities and o properties. The Operatar operates in Pakistan oaly. There ame no
iramsarLions belworn seemenls,

Masets, Habilites and capital expenditures that are directhy auributsble 1o sopments have been assigned to them. Those
iswcts wnd liahilities which cannot be allocated 1o & particular segrment on @ rensonahle basis ere reporied a8 unalloeated
carporate assets and labilities

Inyesiments
Classilication and recognition

AL investnenis are indially recognized ot cost, heing she fair value of the consideration given and include transaction
custs, except for investment held for trading in which case transaction costs are charged to profit and less aocount.

These ace recogmzed and chssilfied as follaws;

< Vleld lor trading,
= Hegld 1o magurity, and
- Aovmilnhle-for-sale,

The classilication depends on the pumpase [or which the fmancial asscts were acquined

Mensuremeni
Held for treding
Investments which are designated as held for trading upon initial recognition.

Afer initial recognition, the above ivvestments are reemeasured at Fur value determined with reference o the radcs
presailimg in the stock exchange, where applicable. Galns or loses o fomedupsnent ol these invesimenis are
recogmieed in poofil or loss account.

Hcd 1o malurity

Imvestments with fixed maturity and fixed income investmends, where mansgement has both the indent asd the ahility o
hobd 1o satwrity, are classificd as beld-te-mamirity. After initin] recognition, these are camied at amortized cost less
peewision for impainment, i any. Amortized cost i caleuloed by taking into acceunt any discoumt or premium on
pequisition using cffectinve vickd method,

Avaibnble-Tor-sale

Availuble-for-sale Tinancial assets are those non-deécvative linancial assens that are desigraed 2= available-for-sale or ang
ned elassafied as (a) Joans and receivables (b)) held-we-matenty investments o (1 financial assots held for trading,

v
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Fepaity securitics beld by the Operator that are waded in an active market are classifled as Available for Sale and sre
stated at fair value gt the end of each reporting period. Dividend on AFS equity investments are recognized in profit and
lass account, rher changes in the carrying anwnmnt of APS financial asscls are recognized in other comprehensive
income und accumulated under the heading of capital reserve. When the investments is disposed of or |5 determined 1o be
ingarcd, the cumulative gain or loss previcasly recogiized in comprehensive income Is reclassified 10 profit and loss

mocoul.

Imgmirment of finpncial asseis

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impamrment ot the end of cach reporting period. Finoncinl assets are
comsichered 1o be impaircd whon there is objective evidence that, as & result aof one or e evenls that oceurred after the
induial recopnition of the lnancial asset, the cstimzted futiee cash Aows of the investment havo been affectad.

Foe Available-for-Sale equity investments, a signifieant er prolenged decling in the fair value of the security below its
cosl is copsidered (o be objective evidence of impainment.

Impairment of non Aanncial assets

e carying amouant of assets ane roviewad at each roporting date to determine whethar thore is any indication of
mpzirment of any nssed or aroup of aseta. 17 such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the aset = estinmied, An
mnpairment loss s recognized whenever the carfving amount of an asset exceeds its rocoverable amount, The recoverable
arnaunt s the higher of ah asset's fir value less cost to sell and value in use. Impairmens lesses are recognized in profit
amal bivex mccaant.

Mamzgement cxpenses

Munsgement expenzses direcily attribatabie 1o Window Retakaful Operations are charged to Operatads Retakaful Fund on
i mocrual hasis,

Modarib’s fec

The Operabor alss manages the participants’ investment a5 Madarib and charges 25 % of the investment Incame and
profit on bank doposits earned by the Pardicipant’s Retakafiul Fund as Modarib's fee. It is recognized an the same basis on
which reliled reveniee (s recagnized.

Benefiis

ecnifits are charged to Participant’s Retokaful Fund gs incurred based on estimated Hability for compensation owed
under the takaful contracts. T inchedes claims handling costs that are direetly relsted 10 the processing and settlement of
claims, a reduction fior the value of salvage and other recoveries and arry adjustments 1o claims outstanding from previouy
VLTS,

Hecervables and puyvables relnted o retaleaful contracts

Keceivables including conribution due but wnpaid relatmy 1o wkaful contracts are recopnized when due.. The clamm
payubbe is reconded when Emimation is received. These are recagnized @ cost, which is the fair valus of the consideration
piven hoss provision Tor impaicment, if any, Comribution received in advance is recognized o liahility il the time of
issugnce of takalul conteact thers axainsl

I thare i5 an objective cvidence that any contribution due but unpaid is impaired, the Operations reduces the carrying
amound of that contribution receivable and recognizes the boss in prolit and loss acoount,

Conirbution deficdency reserve

The Participant'=s Raotakafol Pund is required © maintain a provision o respect of contmbution deficiensy for the
idividual class of busines where the uncamed contrbution Giability is not sdeguate to mecet the expested future liabilicy,
aller remsurance, from claims and other supplementary expenses expecied 0 be incurred after the reporting date in
respeet of the unexpined policies in shat class of business ab the reporting date. The nosvomicit in the contribution
deficioncy reserve is recogniaed s an expense in the profit or loss sccount. Judzment 5 wsed in assessing the extem to
whicly past crends may not agply in future or tee effects of ane-of T claims. “J'
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The management eonswbers that the uncarmed contribution reserve for all classes of business as ot the year end s
ndequute b meet the expocted future linbility after reinsurance, from elaims end other expenses, expested 1o be incurrcd
after the reporting date in respect of policies in those classes of business in foree at the reporting dale,

CRITICAL ACCDUNTING ESTIMATES ANDJUDGENMENTS
Use of estimates and jodesmenis

i preparing these financlal suomonts, management has made judgermonts, estimates and assumptions that affeer e
application of the Operations’ accounting policies and repoded amouwits of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
Actual results may ditfer from the csfimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basix,
Revision fo estimates arc recomized prospectively,

Infonmastion about judgements made in applying sccounting policics that have the most significant effects on the amoum
recognized in the financial stalements and assumptions and cstimation uncertgintics that have o significant risk of
resulting in & material &djustmetit in the subsequent years are included in following notes:

Nobe
&) classefication of investments; 4.14.1
b} impairmaent of nvnikable Tor sale investiments 5 4.18.3
o) bReaLion; A
db prowision for uneamed wakala fee; 441
o) diferrsl commission expense; 4.10.2
Iy provisia for outstonding claems incleding IENR; 4.14
g1 provision Foar uncarmied condribution; 4.11.1
h1 allocation of management expenses; and 470
i1 contrilngion deliciency neserees, 4.34

Page -9



INVESTMENTS

Available for sale - Muotoal Funds

AR Hamse Islamss [nggrne Fand

Al-Amseen lalamic Sovercign Fund -Class-4
Al-fumeen lskamic Cash Ford

®EP Islamic Mahasm Amdani Fund [Formeshe: KBEP Antemand
Sahond Amdsni Fimid)

ARL Islamic Income Fupsd

ez Hioeana Amdent Fund - Grawil-B
Al Hamm 1slamic Menes Market Fund

Al Armreen Isamic Cash Plan - | (Alcp-1)
ABL Islamic Cash Fond

HBL. Islamic Maoney - Market Fund

Al Hamra: 1slambe oo fund

Al-Amesn lslamic Sovereign Finid -Class-{

AleAmeen Ishamic Cash Farsl

HEBE Islamie Mohana Amidani Fund [Fermerly: NBF Ailzmand
s{zhnna Amdani Fund)

Al lzlamic Incomne Fud

Wleeynn Rozana Amdeni Fund - Growih-B

Drecensher 31, 2024

Chperatar's Finil

Participant Hetalaful Find

Page - 10
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Tatal eest of _ Lnrealized gein { Total costof i o L mreatized gain /
. r ¢ ; Murket volue sy i Murket value thoss)
annsssansannss LI PEES
5, 102,071 BSR4 483,113 150161438 27,385 741 2,204,103
ZORT RER 2806262 133014 4,742,360 B 046,344 SIS TH4
2372821 2542 948 179,167 20513243 2159067, 14 1,455,507
5L T6E 2813054 301,250 15,197,203 27 066,033 | 68 230
4361 464 5 A 609 A0, 145 14378137 26270070 1,896,939
¥ i K B AWML 548 SRE.490) 20 MO0, 155 2040, 163 (2.839.992)
w4 841,008 44 1618 : b6l [ 56065 168,156,063 .
42065993 48 050,608 350,675 157,747,512 171,213,404 13,464,992
LT A0, 504 44,743,723 13,419 167,738,641 167,785,562 50,421
42, 157.638 45,650,941 3493303 ISR 091,144 ITLEI.ME 13,090,854
200, 125,487 200 315,432 8,185,245 THIALLE98 B0, 56 31,675,154
Dregernbeer 31, 2023
Ciperator's Fuml i Parthelpant Retakaful Fund
Tata] eest of : Unorealized gain / Total copt of Lincealized gain /
invesiment Alnriat sy i bows) imvestment s ilianies [lossi
4374133 4 N 397 G458 21511748 234033598 1. 890,650
2205 89] 2 5013 443 204952 40056, 1 60 4,417,841 161,681
2014857 2188286 173,425 17421041 18,503 106 1.4R2.005
1,368 [R7 A, 750698 39 600 21,464 604 23315164 1860554
4,258 BA3 4 566413 472K K934 456 22,373,882 [ e
4, T6E477 4. %5].492 L5 T353R, 164 15 138,155 4]
22082740 23555412 108,738,175 115,763.545 1023367

Y
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2.1

5.2

3

Chperator’s Hetakaful Famd Participant's Retakalul Funid
December 31, Decamber 31, December 31, December 3.
HVEd 2013 2024 HD?._;'I
. Rumees s
FFHER RECEIVADLES
Laan io employes 1,147 00 |, 0r Gg ' -
Accrued prolfit on bank depogis 6,337 813 L I 23412420 35 640,150
T!-_I-&i II; II!E'E"DIEIEIS 13,412,420 33 6 b, 150
Participani's Ratakafal Fund
Deccmber 31, December 3,
24 2023
M ote ...............-.-_H_u_p.m:,,._..._ _______
TAKAFUL RETAKAFUL RECEIVABLES
Dogee Travmn tokaful participants holders
Aumerant due from ather insweers 5.1 B12.925 1402 G4 1,007,200
Mot due Tromm othar reinsurers - .
N GLEU2N 1402 b | 00T RO
Lss: provision for doubiful debis A (2T 1410,101% G2 TRRE A
5&5!‘?311111! j'J'HII'{I'-HISIE
Pus includes B T377,743 (2023 K5 8,832,529 ) reccivable from refated party.
Movemwent of provision for doubeful debis
Chpening balance 62,798,991 12,£21,537
[ Reversal) /Provisions made during the year (35,657,880 494977453
Closing balance 27,141,101 62.798.990

RECEIVABLES PAYABLE (Current account between
OFF and FTF)

Oiperator's Retakalul Fand Participant's Retakaful Fund
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2124 Z0x3 204 2023
Mite - Hupecs
Aumount {payable) 1o reecivable
from Participants Retakaful Fund 9.1 TEAISE, 762 (15,156, 543) (TH, 195,762 ) 15,136,513
Wakali fee 0.2 401,406,240 3,473,943 b M3, 240 F13.473.043)
Modarib's share of paricipan's
redakatul fund iovosimom
and bank prafit 9.3 BR.A3N 264 63466,835 (85,431,264) (63 AG6_R35)
Boank charges payable (18,207) . 18207 z
Toimnimission piyable (408 481, THL) (273.728.473) 08,481,781 T TIRATY
159,303,278 TRASE 762 {159 305 378y (78055762}

The arnounl 15 payable by the Operator 1o Participant’s Retakafil Mend related o conteibution neceived by the Operator from

mkalul particimins.

It represents ihe ameunt receivable from Partterpant's Retakafil Fund relaved 1o wakala fee charged at 200 (2023 20%) of

gross comtribiaion wiitten ainousted te Bs 400,591,352 (2023; Bs. 3053 473,.5433,

It represents Mudarih fee reccivable against managing the investments and funds of participams a1 the rate 25% of all

investment income and pralit on bank deposits.

Page- 11
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Operator's Retnkaful Fumnd Participant's Retakaful Fund
December 31, hecember 31, December 51, December 31,
2024 2023 | 2024 23
“ = raa
OARD-E-1LASNA
Rakance st the beginning of the year IR IR F0R0 Col) el {0000, B0, DM of T, R0 BT

Oard-c-hazna transfermed fom OFF
during the year

Qard-gbmsma retymed by PIF during the
Ve

I8alenee atthe end of the year

300,000,000 300000000 {30000, 000) (300,000,000

__Participunt’s Retakaful Fund
DBecember M, Dccember 31,
2024 2023
'-“-l.lpfﬂlr'——
RETAKAFLIL HECDVERIES AGAINST
OUTSTANDING CLAIMS
Rolanee of beginning of the year X063, 41% 234780 e
fHevieraa) | Charge far the year (7. 738,581} . 735,379
Received during the year {13,809, 748) (10%,452.660)
[talance of the end of the year 207, 493,050 129063419
Operator's Retakaful Fund | Participant's Retakaful Fund
December 31, December 3, December 31, December 31,
224 2023 2124 2023
Mate -Mupecs
DFEHREDR / UNEARNED WARALA
FEE
Faculiative buesiness i 12871675 13,750 587 12,871,675 13,759 587
Trzaly 162,424 030 116,983,015 62,424,934 116,983,015
175,296 606 130, 742 601 L7521 64 130,742,601
Farvimliative busingess
Fir 8215718 A.755011 8213, 714 3,753,011
Plarine carun 59,740 20,083 R0.74401 IR DER
Mlarine Hull 71.571 - AT -
Mccident 496,746 SAT0T| 404, 746 AT.0T
Avintion 163,148 L6197 163,14] 161,976
Fnzincerimg A A30,759 4, 270,44 S.A50.759 4270441
12371675 13,750 547 12871675 13,730 547
Participant's Retakatul Fund
Diecember 31, [Dracomber 31,
a4 2023
Mole  — =a==f ppers—
DEFERRED COMMISSI0N EXPENSE
acuftative buginess 131 1517 558 2.TH1 a8
Trowy 182,254,500 11,631,279
— 14 413,237
Facultative bosiness
Firg 2.170.293 2,391,110
Muarine Cargo 25,131 1273
Wlarme Ml 19393 -
Ascidan 113065 P16 779
Fingincoring 76 TTT
2227 8458 2781048

Page - 12
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Operator's Hetnkaful Fund Participant's Betakalul Fomd
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
24 2023 2034 2023
T ] e — _RnPr:tn—-—-——.u.-
FREFAYMENTS
I'reaty buisincss
Prepaid reabalnl contribution ceded . - 148,058,177 165831810
BANK BALAMOCES
Cash ot homk in;
SHVING Brcolinls I5.1 402,520,046 489,833,804 1914448854 LGG62 934,933

Markup on profit and loas shasing account ranging from [0% to 19.75% {2023 - 15% to 20 %) por annum.

ATATUATORY FEND

Total amownt of Rs. 600 million (200203 Rs.600 million) & deposited by the Operator as stattory fusd 10 comply with the
provisions of puragraph 4 of circular no. & of 2004 read with section 11(1¥c} of Takaful Rules, 20132 issised by SECP,
which stutes thal 'every insurer whe i interested fo commence Window Takaftl business shall transfer an amownt of not iess
than Rs. 30 million 0 be deposited in o scparate bank occount for Window Takaful busincss duly moimained in o
scheshuled hank.

Operater's Retakatul Fand Purticipant's Retakalul Fand
December 31, December 31, December 31, Pecember 31,
2124 2023 2024 023
Buapeeps-o-—
KESERVES

Heviernn: Heserves

Unappropristed profit 279,998,833 181,571,997 | 645941 843 1,083.760,197
{'apiial Keseryes

Linrealieod gain on available for

wale invesimens 4,991,783 1343 533 34364428 0716635

IRd.992.616

1B 914610 1680306271 1,093 476 832

SEET MONEY
I repecsents the infbal amount deposited by the Operator of B, 10RO in Wagl fund o create a Participant's Ratakadul
Fund,

Participant's Retskatul Fund
ecembier 31, Dacember 31,
2024 2%
OQUTSTANDING CLATMS Mol ~Rupess -
INCLUIDNNG IBNK
Foepuhmive business 191 el HH R L B3 75T 455
Trcaty ITT.EEN 156 & D, B, 4417
92 ___SOTARDME 616350
Facultative husiness
IFinz 17,772,156 S 5270063
“arire eargo 231,606 D137
Accident 11,832,974 L1782
Engingering 1301 74,424 8,313,073
—RIODILIR 95757455

Page - 13
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1]

e Setaritics and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) issued puidelines Toe estimation of Incurred but Mot Raported
BMR] claim reserves for non-life insurer companics through Circular No, 9 of 2016 dated March 09, 2016, The gaidelines
prescribe the standard meshod for estimation of IBNI claim reserves 50 a5 10 bring indistry wideamiformity in respoct of
sich catimution and 1o cosure adequacy of IBNR clims reserve. All non-life insurance companics are required 10 comply
with these pusdalines with elfect from Julv 01, 2004,

However, an May 30, 2017, SECP issued scparate guidelines for the Operator for estimation of Ieeurred but Not Reported
UBENR) claim through letfer No. IDMPRODVIBNR/2017/9695 which prescribe that, for the purposes of asceriaining |BNE
¢laim regcevis by the Operstor, guidance is hereby extended, that the Company shall collect the data of I3NR claim reservis
fromt the cednmts (non-life insurers) and in accordance with its share in the reinsurgnce program {both on treaty ang
leculiative busia) of fhe cedant(s) and i shill record its IBNR claim reserves

On the besis of above SECP specified guidelines, the Company wrofe letter to each ceding entity to share data of IBNR
Claims Heservos in accerdanee with ils share in the reinsurance program both for facultative and treaty bosiness, However,
nane of the ceding companies shared their (BNR Claim Reserves, The Operator recorded Facuhative and Treaty TRNE
elivim reserves on basis of actuarial valuation which amounis 1o Rs. 25,653 million and Rs. Wil respectively

Participant's Retakaful Fund
Decomber 31, December 31,
204 2023
Mote Rapees
UNEARMNED CONTRIBUTION RESERVES
Fazulintive business 2i1 4, 358, 3T 6, TRT.35
Trzany 22 B1P 124,652 S84.015.079
IT%E ﬁial?l]-ll:ll,'.lﬁ-
Faculintive business
Fire 418 50 43,775,033
M@ CaTp Hﬂ.ﬂw ]45.433
hlarine hill I87.A57 5
Acciden ZARI TR 2,685,333
Aviation R15, T Inn Eg2
Lngincerirg 19,155,794 L 3 T
4358376 6H.797.933
Treaty
I'mpunifma!_ TG, 108,919 Fan 48816
Meom-proporticonal 106015733 335,435,357

H1Z124.052 384,515,035

CONTRIBUTION DEFICIENCY RESERVES
Fire = £
Murine cargo = z
Propirtiomal tresty
Non moporiicaal ircaty = 5

2.1
Movement of contribulion deficicncy rescrve
Habanee gt beginming of the year - 43 Kk hdl
Beversal during Lhe swear - (43 BG2 6400
Pafance at encd of e year = 5
TAKAFLL! RETAKAFUL PAYABLES
Aminl dg #0 other insirers T1 420,978 44203217
Aamrunt - dwe t0 olher reinsunss 18151611 142 (188 862

___IS4mase 8629207

\Ir‘
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PAXATTON- PROYIESION
LESS FAYMENT

Balance at begiming of the yaar
Income lax deducted al source
o dividond incoms
on bank profit
Faymens of insome jux
Provision for current 1ax
Pavahie 10 Pakistan Reinsurance
Company Limited
Halanee ot end of the vear

DEFERRED TAX ASSET / (LIARILITY)

Lipening balancs
Taxghle temporany differences

Linrealized goin on svailable for sale of invesiments

OTHER CREDITORS ANL
ACCRUALS

Chificers associaticn poyable
Flmployes ineom lax payablo
FPRCL enployees professional thx
patyahle

Sanglh sades i perahle

[meoite 1Ey deducted ol source
Aoiddit fee pavable

Migcellaneous eredilrsaserued
BRATE e

PAYABRLE TO PAKISTAN
REINSURANCE COMPANY
LIMITED

Pukisian Regnsurence
Company Limitex

Pavabile in respect of

Reccigt from cedcnt
Liceme 1ax

Salarics

lionus

Operator's Retakaful Fund | [ Participant's Retakatul Fund
December 31, Decomber 31, December 31, December 31,
24 2023 | 224 2023
Rupres
(55,700 311 (20615023 -
4063241 443,821 16,180,854 2000 587
9979990 11,483,037 43,521 575 31,360, 445
14042, 240 11,827,753 589,702 419 34,041 RG
(6%, 167, 105) (47022040 ) {39,702 4205 (3404 1.086)
(55, T 310y - -
[54,123.865) (55,700 310
Ciperator's Retahalal Fund
December 31, December 31,
2024 2021
--H“_Tlm- -
485,952 2.2
2,706,764 303,770
3,092,746 445,042
Operaior's Retakalul Fund Participani's Hetukaful Fund
Iecembaer 51, December 31, December 31, December 31,
224 2023 2024 2013
- 20,800 - —
- 363464
- 2080 3 =
1773380 25472 A5G4 30
142,638 T3378 26,730 206,730
1,029,850 B53,500 - =
- T4 820 AR 1 AW 1.040
w AI% =m. 31 ﬁl;“]
69,679,258 -
b 258,572 LRG0 425 5 =
8,649,453 10,102,724/ _ <
62T 62271 - -
143349816 12 7331 937 = .

This represents deposit made ecrorseously in the hanks of the operator which perained 10 cedent of Pakisan Relnsurance

Company Limnited.

Page- 15
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CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The Crperater was served with o notice by Sindh Revenue Boord (SBEB) in 2016 For non filing oof sules tnx retwmns and rajzed
siles tax Hability vin sume nofice on eonventional reinsurande services provided by the Operstor. Pakiston Relnsurance
Comngpny L has contested the notice and the ease is pending with the Honorable High Court of Sindh, In case of
unlavorable ouleonse of the sad matter, the charze 10 profit and loss account would amount o Bs. 2600954 million
pertaining io the 2024 {2023: Hs. |5B.672 millisns] on retakaful operations excluding any additional penalty or defanl
surcharge,

There are ne commitmenis as at December 31, 2024 (December 31 2023 Nil)

l"u.rlil:i[mll:"l Retakalul Fund
Deeember 21, December 31,

024 2023
Maie e L
NETCONTRIBUTTON REVENLE

Wrilien pross contribution 2007 051,199 AT A6 TIT
Add: uncarned contribution reserve opening 653,713,006 515574 963
Lesse unearned contribution reserve chosing HTEARI IR (653,713,006
Comribution varied 1.784.261,177 1,579,231,674
Hetukalol contribuison ceded 176467 228 208,367,291
Add: prepald retakalu] sontnbotion opEning 145431 810 £7.351,654
| ass: prepaid retokafol contributicn chosing L148.038,177) (165 831 810
Betakalul cxpenge (194,260 861) (120,887 135)

15900003516 [,2459 344,530

WAKALA FEE

Ciross wakcaln foo A0 1 406,240 203,473,943

Add” uincorned wakala foe apening 150,742 601 103,114,993

Lo uneamed wakala lfee closing {175 296400) (130,742,601}
356,852,235 273,844,335

This represents expense for Participants Retakafial Fund and revenue for Operator's Retakaful Fund. The Operator menases
ihe Window Retakalul Operations for the pariicipants and charges 20% of the gross conribution writien as wakals fee
avxing the services.

NET CLAIMS - REPORTED S SETTLED INCLUDING IBNR

Tenefis! claims paid 910,200,458 651,544,704
l.ess: ouislanding benefits’ clnims including IBMK - opening (612.623.902) (TX1 865, 204)
Add: pwstanding benefits / clyims including IBNR - closing 597 K& 345 612,623,502
lainms expense 542 303 402
hetakaful and other recovierics recaved 13,809,748 R 452,667
Add; retakaful and cther recoverics received- opening (229 063.41%) (220, T, Tl
Lieaa! retakndul and eiher rocoverses resctved- closing 20T 493090 X000 410
TRetakaful and ofher recoverics revenus 7,758,581 (10,735,370
Nt chims cxpenses 913215688 d35 558,023

v
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Claim ifevelopment table

The Operaor mamtaing adequate reserves in respeet of s redakaful business in order o protect against adverse fisture
cleims expenence and developments. The unceriaiaties about the amount and fiming of claim payments are sormally
resodwed within ore year, The folkwwing fable shows the development of the claims aver a period of time, All amounts e
prescnicd in gross members before retakalul,

Arcideat yex 1IN 16l i . 1} N T
Vi of akivesa et ool
< e e al mocadend vy k! e 9L BEATIEN HBLT R LR E R ]
Drzrarkir 62 [T Th e B0 I « | NEINH
Tra ki b LR Mg e - - {17
Thaz ian o SEALLARS EERR AT . . arE: b
#ned sl of conabtve o TLEIERS CHE 5 T . R EEura | [ ETSE  LSTELm
e ks ik AL SAEY I B R DL 31| & SIS A5
Ly mina e vl of e f pocia [ ERHT T ERELRTY I1A1 4567 B4 AR
Operstor’s Retakaful Fond Farticipant's Retakaful Fund
December 31, December 31, December 31, Digcember 31,
Mizd 2023 x4 el
Note Rupeees
MY ESITMENT INCONE
fncome frem equily scouritics- available for sakc
rividend meone 12109352 2,958,821 Bi.03,572 14670515
ATHER INCOMNE
Profit on honk deposits SRUAS A2 3007 792 264 801 493 239,197 024
Liakalitics wridten back 3475514 . = =
61440820 5,097,792 204 861,492 239,197,024
MODARIE'S FEE
Imwzsiment income camed 2R RELSTE 14,670,315 (48 H62.572) (14,670,315)
Fralit on bank deposits 264,861,482 239,197,024 (264,861,452 (239 197.024)
A53, TI5.054 233,867,110 (353, 43 EEEE.E&?JEP}_
*udank” sharg of mcome 33 854202064 63,466,815 (38.A31.264) (63 4066,833)

Ve Operator of the Window Retakaful manage the participants investments 2 a Modarib smd charge 25% of Modarib's
aluire of the Ipveanueml ncodse carmed and profi ea bank depasils by the Paricipant's Betakaful Fund

TAXATION

Current s 76,716,567 47,022,041 59,702,429 14,061,086

\
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Operaloe’s Retalio il Fund Farticipant’s Retakaful Fund
Mecember 31, Dogember 31, Brecember 31, December 31,
N 203 2034 2023
Hl}"l.' —— e _.I-t“-pennl
Relationship hetween tay cupense and
feed it bing [eiE
Profin befone 12x 171757, 448 4210 0K = .
Tax i the applicable mie of 39% i - gy e
[2023: 33%) ne 167, EBS |70 0141 . :
Tax effect of tempaorary dilTerence
un.d adhers - . 50,702,429 34,061 056
Mrior year ME R AR . = &
Chirge for the year T TRIAT A7 2] 59,702,420 34 061 056
Applicable tax re i % 1)
Tax efTects of nmousl that are:
Perimanent dilTerenca [ T
Effective 1ax mile fhas = A =
: Operator’s Retakaful Fund
Pecember 31, December 31,
224 20T
M rean Rupees
COMMISSION EXPENSE
Commission poicd o pavable JUKE, 481, TR 273, 728473
Add: deferred coumimission expense apening 114,413,227 103,795,712
Less: deferved commission expense closing (144,557 05E) (114413227
RRE D b 263 110 955
GENERAL, ADMINISTRATIVE AND M ANALL VENT N F g
Salanes, allowce and other bengfin 12,772,042 17871830
Shariah sdvier fee 2,735,730 3,167,011
dnditors remimeratan LT Bol 260 717,800
Chifrers Mhd. 185 10250
L, 735,208 21,767,781
Auaditor’s remuneeation
Half yearly neview 132 A4H) 1 10,000
Annunl audif fee T4 200,
Sharinh audit lee (R 137,300
Repgulatory returms 165,004 |37 500
Ot of pockel exponse 150, 36d [ 32 80K}
Bl 360 717,800
MUMBER OF EAIPLOYEERS 2024 2023
Mumber o eomplovees gl v venr end L i
i

Average nunber oF eoiplosect during the ywr

Mamp- I

#
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SEGMENT REPORTING

PARTICIPAN TS RETAKAFUL FUND

Gross wrilten contribution

L earmicd confribiesn=-cpening
Lincarmed consribusion-clozing
Contrbution ezmed
Retaknful-Ceded

Prepaid retakaful-opening
Prepaid retakafil-closing
et ful X EAKes

Met contribution

Net underwriting income (A)

Bonefita paid

Dutstaniting benefitsiclime-opening

Dutstanding benefitsicbaims-closing

Clalims expeses

Retakaful recoveries received

Retaknful recovenss pzainst owstanding claime-opening
Retakuful reciveries against oustanding clanms-<losing
Retakaful recoveries revenus

et benefil expentes

Wakals fee

Contribution deficiency expense

et benellis and expenses (K]

Underwriting resuffs (U=A-1)

Praxfit on bank deposiss

Inwestment incoms

Medarih share of FTF investment income ond bank profit
Reversal | (Provision] for doubiful contnbutions

SIrjillllN befire tay

Far the vear ended December 31, 1024

Fire and Mo
priperty Manine Awvident Pr?ﬁ]::?ml Propartional TOTAL
slumage ¥ Treaty
e Rupies
L35 3649 420 1410574 I 04T Bt 1,654, 704,39 ZHA5E. 360 ZHR D51, 1%
65,907, | 47 143 438 2,683,153 30440 K16 55423 257 633,713 M
(61 A5 N8R {8345, 530 (2483 T32) | TUMs, TR D19 {1 0 5, 7313) {RT76 A8 D2KY
| a0208, 174 1,710 456 14, 245470 EA438, 545487 169,847 550 1.7R4261.1T7
. - - - 176,467 228 |76 467 228
- - - 1G5 831,810 IG5 EE1. K140
- s - (128038, 077) (1480381771
. - - - 154 J50EEL 194.2060.861
160,298,874 17159456 14,249 470 |38 145487 (24 413071 h 1.590,000.314
160,298,574 1,719,456 14,249,470 | 438145487 (24 412971} 1590000314
9,693,045 - T15007 BT2.002 683 26,725,013 Q19200658
{9284 006 (99,137} (2.817.282) (455, 742.767) (GE 123 6800 (612,623 902)
2079446613 251606 [1.832.974 371.401,154 [ e 07 280 34K
134,799,921 132469 9,790,659 787 661,110 (27,926,605} H04.457, 1104
= = . . 13,800 T4H 13,309,748
- - - (220 063419} (220 053, 419)
F5.843.750 - - 16l,R5 1,340 207 495 00
44,843,750 - {54,602,331) {7.758,581)
BT 255771 1324459 9,790, 6% TET 661,110 26675636 DEZ215.685
259,775 33,5491 I.820 854 2RT 62000 313, 269.57H J56 RS2 235
20015 5d0 78,360 13,640,553 I 075,200,007 645,214 | 265,067 920
40,287,328 1,243,060 L AOBETT 62,855,200 {85058 185} J20,03Z 30
264 8oL 482
B3R B63,572
{88,430 .264)
35657889
G2 LLAEL.076
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Begment asaets
Unallocaled asets
Tioiul assens

Segment lishilities
Unalbkecasod Hahilittes
Tostnl lbilinges

OPERATOR'S RETARANUL FUMNID
Wakala fie
Commission
Managemen: expenses
Segment results
Profit on bank deposits
Investment intome
Muadaril share of FTF isvestrment incame and bank profi

Profit before tux

Segment ssets
Umnallocated assets
Tatal assets

Legment Lmbiliies
Linallocated Liabilities
Tosul liabilitics

For the vear ended December 31, 2024

il Fropartinmal i
properey Marime Aceldent . Proportional TOTAL
damage ' Treaty
o s
S0051 308 167311 496,746 T41.221.784 181,854 487 JR2.7H G
3484775 508
3067367, 203
268,984,700 10068, 162 14,316,706 EOTTSI00ES 112,483,695 | 472 363,376
411,857 557
I 886,260 933
32,050,775 343,891 2 549, R4 207,629,007 13,969,578 356,852,235
{70849 38 (104,200 {347,145) {330,503,313) 33,232 [33ES12,0950)
{1458 714) {16.076) {133.235) {13,497 3000 (1. 5879931 {16,733,.508)
23471,753 223,347 2,049,526 (56,373.514) 32434 BeT 1805977
2 i, 26
Z2,109, 382
BR.431,204
|?4.rav|413
2,170,369 4,524 12665 L 82,254,546 = 184,582,058
1,077,723,46Y
1262305527
=
122074618 EBT.31] 496,741 141,221,784 21,203,147 175,296,600
202,006,505
377,312,011
—=
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PARTICIFANT'S RETAKAFLL FUNI

Groad written comtribution
Linearned contributicn=opening
Limearmed contribation-closing
Contribution Earned
Retalcaful-seded

Mrepuid Retakaful-opening

Prepaid Fetakafil-closing
Retalaful Expenses

Met confribution

Met mnderwriting income (A)
Benefita’clalms paid

Cutsianiting benefis/ichims-opening
Dutstanding benefits/claims-closing
Claims expenses

Retakaliol recoveries peceived

Retakaful recoveries agminst outstnnding claims-opening
Retakntiol reooverics arainst outetanding claims-cloging
Benefits recovered from retro takaful

Wit benefit expenses

Wakala Fee

Contribution deficiency expenss

Nt benefits and cxpenses [B)

Underwrifing results (C=A-H)

Prafit on bonk deposits

[hsidend meome

Miodaril share of FTF investment income and bank profid
Reveraal for doubafol cortribedons

Surplies befire tix

Far the vear eeded Diecember 21, 2023
Fiim sk Fropartianal i
property Marine Acciden Treaty Proportivmal TOTAL
damnze Tireaty
Rupees
172,206,754 1521 REY B.325353 L.215. 718,138 118997 545 1517 369,717
29,302,697 IRZ 303 2 AN0T. T 430 000 2 476 47262717 S15.574 9063
(63,967, 1421 {145 438) (2.685.353) {329 4898 10) 1354252371 (653,713,000)
135,542 145 1,955 752 B.o47. 774 [ 122247 79% [10.835,00% 1379,231,674
= = - = O SRT 20| MK 36T 291
- - - B7.351,654 B7.351,654
- - - {165 831810 {1465 831.810)
3 = 3 . 120 887 115 129 887,115
135,542,345 | 558,752 R647.774 1,122,247.759% 19,052,130 1,249,344 ,539
135,542,345 1,958,752 B.047.774 1122247798 119,032,134 1,349, 544,539
14,699, T14 - - aIF235.271 6,009,705 551,544,704
{92981, 163} {145 8035) (A.721,474) (463 892.991) (61,123, 630) (T21,865,204)
S2.E4] 036 99,137 2417362 504,075,570 12, 790877 12,623 902
F4.550 440 (46, 755) {4,152 ST AT, R0 141,723,008} 542.30% 402
2 IOE 432 AR5 (08 452,604
s {230,780, ik {230, 780,709}
5 . £ - 179 03,410 2120063 419
- - - - 06,735,379 1416, 735,379
{14,550 601} &5, 750 B4, 193 R R 2 ] 148 43R 47T {435.568.023)
{27, 108 4649} (301,750} {1.729.555) (224, 449 560) {22,167,001) {175 846.335)
(L etk T (394,501 ) fA25 363 (754 & T 410} F26.291.4T6 {T11.413.5358)
L3 ET42T5 1,613,741 7822410 5I7.380,358 107250 346 A37530.181
239,197,024
1457315
(63, 406,835)
(4%.577.453)
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Sepment asscls
Unalkocated nssets
Total ssseis

Scgment lighiliies
L natlocated liabilities
Total liakilities
OFERATOR'S RETAKAFUL FUND
Wakala Fee
Commision
Managemnent F.n!pms-ep.
Segment Results
Profit on bank deposids
Mpdarib share of FTF investment income and bank profit
Drividbend income
Profii before fax

Segment Asseis
Unallpeated Assels
Toink ssseis

Sepment Liabilities
Umallocaved Liabilities
Totml lighilities

For the vear ended December 31, 2025

Fire and ) waan
pruperty Varine Accighent h'f'r""“::“'"' Propartional TOTAL
dnmuge r Treaty
e Rupees
13,193,428 29,084 537,071 105,897 963 144, 148,470 159,806,020
2,565 387251
2925193 271
L3 B8, I TE 244,575 302635 1033, 565,386 G826, 134 L. 265,336,200
264,379,531
1,530,716 435
27,108 465 391,750 1,729 555 224 444 Sl 22,167,001 275 846,335
(8,602,376) (155 458) (6300} (253,039.214) (7.612) (261,110,958
(2,139,204) (30.914) {136 484 {17,711 440) [ 1,749,250) (21,767,791}
16,260 880 205384 1,186,771 (47,201, 584) 20,410,130 {5,032414)
3,007, 7
2.B58,821
63,466,835
142,451 034
2657 8% 12T 116,779 F11,631.274 114,403,237
904,333 583
1008 7au 110
13,093 428 29,058 Ja3T0TH 105 897 3463 11,085,0%] 130,742 5]
105,091 891
235,834 452
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41

024
CFperator's Participani's
Retakaful Fund Betakaful Fowd
Available for sake
Rupegs--—-—— . .
MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS
AL beginning, of previeus year 20,196,058 89,193,302
Aclchtions 2515000 12,460 728
Fair vabue (loss)/ gain - net H4354 4,100,516
Al beginning of eurrenl yoar 23.55541(2 115763, 515
Addilions | 78040, |40 672682 TIX
Fair value gain - net 6,713,880 24,647,793
Al end ol curvent yeir 218,315,432 B13.00 56

MANAGEMENT OF RETAKAFUL AND FINANCIAL RISK

The pisks mvolved with fnanceal instruments and the Operator's approach 1o managing such risks are as Tollow:

Heluka ful risk

The risk under a Retakaful contract is the possibility that the covered event ocours and the wseertainty of the amount
of the resulting benefits. By the very natwre of a Retakaful coniract, it is mndom and therefore unprediciable. The
principal risk faced under such contact is that, the coaurrence of the covered events and the severity of reported
benclits, The Ciperator's risk profile is improved by diversification of these risk of losses to & large portfalio of
caniris as a diversified portfolio is bess likely to be affected by an unexpeeted svent in single subjoct.

The Operator principally issucs the general Retikaful cover. Risks under these policies sually cover 4 twelve month
clareit oy

Undarwriting limils and retention policies and procedures precisely regulate who is autherized amd nccountable for
conchuding fetakaful contracts and at what conditions. Complisnce with these guidelines is regularly checked and
developments in the global. regional and focal markets are closely ohserved, reacfing where necessary with
approprise measures that are translated without delay inte underwriting guidelines, ifreguired.

Freguency amid severity of Denefits

Risk wssociated with gencral Retakaful contracts ineludes the reasonable possibility of significant logs a5 well s the
freguend oecurrence of the Remkaful events. This hay beeo manaped by underwriting smategy, retakaiul
arringements and proactive benefil bardling proveduores.

The Operator's elass wise major risk exposure is as follows:

Fire and property domage
- Marine, avintion and transport
= BAakar
- befisccllanecous w

Page - 13
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Uncertainty in the estimation of futere benefits puyment

Benefits on general Retakaful contracts are pavable on a benefil occurnence basis. The Participant Retakafil is labke
fer all covered ovents that eceur during the term of the Retakaful contrect including te event reported after the
cxpiry of the Retakafil contrsct temm.

An estimated amount of the benefit is recorded immediately on the intimation m the aperations. The estunation of
the amount is based on management judgment or preliminary assessment by the independent surveyor appointed for
Ihis pumpose, The initial estimates include expected settlement cost of the benefits.

There are several variable factors which affect the amount and timing of recopnized benefit habilities, The
aperations takes all reasonable measures W mitigate the factors affecting the amount and timing of benefit
seitiemints, However, uncertainty prevails with catimated benefit liabilities and it is likely that final settloment of
these linbilities may be significantly different from initial recognized amount.

Coredit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counter party o a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the Operator by
fwiling 1o discharge its obligation. The Operator's policy i o enter into financial coniracts with repotable counter
parties. in secordance with the inemal guidclines and regulitory requirements. Further, management menitors
exposure (o credit risk through review of credit exposure, underiaking transactions with a large number of counter
partics i various inchistries and by continuously sssessing the credit worthiness of counter partics.

Loncentration of credil nisk occurs when a number of counterpartics have 2 similar type of business activities, As 4
result, any chimge in economic, political or other conditions would effect their ability to meet contractual obligations
m similar manner, The Operator’s credit risk exposure is not signifscantly different from that reflected in the
linaneiyl statemicms.

I'he management inanitors and limits the Operator’s exposisre 1o credin risk through monitoring of clicar’s EXposlne
and conservative estimates of provisions for doubeful assers, if any. The management i of he view that it is nat
exposed fo significont concentration of credit nisk 8s its financial assels are adequately diversified in entities of
sound finuncial standing, covering various industrial sectors.

[he carrying amount of financial assets represonts the maximum credit exposure as specified below:

Oiperater's Refakafud Fund IFarticipant’s Retalaful Fand
224 | 2024 1 23
Mol Hupees
Uik baadigiaces 15 461,521, E AR5 H33 1,974 AR B 1600 b6 935
Unkilul J rolakalia
receivailes K - - EH5, TEL AN STH 0B
Memrued nmarkup on bank
digumii 7 6,337813 L1790 23412420 35008, | 50
Lavaim 1oy by T (M E I | [ s . =
Reg=zivalse Fayrfle Gom
Faricipant’s Hulakatial
Pl |/ Chperesar's
Ruinkolal Fund = nai
9 159,395,278 T8,05%, 7R3 (159, 3%3,278) {8562

e Operater did not hold any collateral agamst the above during the vear. General provision is made for mkaful /
retakaful receivables and other recedvables according to the Operator's policy. The impatnment provision is written
o7 wwhen the Operator expects that it conmol recover the balunee doe, -%
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The oredint guality of the bank in which the Oparator maintained its own and Participant’s Funds' bank balance and

murkup on hank deposits aecrued can be asscssed below with reference to external eredit ratings.

Crperatonr’s Rebadul Participant's
o Pubinil Retaknful Fund
| Rating ] S
Shar Laomgr Rating .
Ferm o Armenant im He,
felt AdA JCH-YI5 THI G BT C e
Nl it JER-YIS
A=l Al JUR-WTS AELSI0 1,820, 30 KBS
41,352,563 114,447 530

The monagement monilors expasure to credit risk in contribution receivable frem customers through regular raview
ol eredit exposune and prudent estimates of provision o doabifol receivables,

The eredit qualdy of customers from whom the amount of refukafil recepeables can be assessed with reference 1o
external crodit ratings.

Amauni

Receivable in Rs.

Moar above BE2023, 1
Oihers S

Gi2.923 102
Impaired nsseis

The impainment provision s written-ofT when the Opesator expects that il cannol recover the balance due. During
tha e, o amount has been impased.

Liguidity risk

Ligudiny rizk i the risk thar the Operator will encounter difficulty m mesting its linancial obiigations as they fall
duse. Liguidny risk ariscs becavse of the possibility thar the Oporaios coukd be required o pay its habilities carlicr
than expeded or difTicully in raising funds @0 meet commitments associated with Tmancial liabilities as they fall due.
The Operwior’s approach o managing liguidity = o ensure, as far a5 possible, that it will always have suflicient
Lipueled iy 1o mect its labllities when dug, under both ngrmat and sress conditbons, withoul nourring anagcepiable
boszes o risking damage o the Operator's reputation. [n the case of the Operator, the liguidity level remained on
ratiefietory lavel during the year and Operator did not faea any diffieulty in gengration of Tiquidity,

The fallewing are the eontractutl maiurites of francial liabiliies on the basis of an undiscounted cash flow;

Operwiod's Retaiatul Fisid Carryimg Coniracimal cazh Mlagwrity up o o
P11 W | - | W ——. | : | A —
1124 Rupees
Financial liabilities
E e el ions il neensile 114G XTH [WEL N W L 349ETH
Papahle iomeloed pany [A3, 5340 K16 145349 B 16 143,349 K10
B 6T B0 144,555, At 144,554,644
2025
Finuncial hsbilfies:
Pevable i@ Participers Retakaful Fosd.oof - - -
(ther crediom aml acenssls 34, | 62802 36 160, Gk A6 162,667
Fayeld v ielabald ety 12, 733.937 I3 733,917 2. 733,937
8295 500 A8 G5 A5 86 5
Pape - 25 .‘1}
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Farticipant’s Hotakaliil Find

mzd
Fimaneial Dislnlplms:

Chitstimilann claims meleding IENE
Fakatiil/ reinkakil pasohlos
ikt credeines il accruals

XY

Fiinmicial lalsdlitics:

Clutstimilng chatms mcloding MBNR
Tukalel' rotnka il paysiiles

(Nher credigars sl neroals

Murhel rish

Curryimg Contraciual cash

Nlaguwridy up oo

=m $ _— ‘-W
Hupees
SA 40 340 SOTRRD 348 SOT AR SR
ZERATEIRY 51472 590 A AT AR
e 31,650 31,650
E50 38627 i e HI0 384 627
—r—
[E] BB e R T L PR LR e A2 63 G0
&G 253 67 TRG. 2 (T 1EG2REOM
11680 T1LAGG 31,641
08947 67H FHLET AT 794,547,671

Mlurket risk is a risk that the fair value or the future cash flows of a financial instruement may fectoate as 8 resul of
changes in market prices. The Operator manages the market risk through diversification of the partfalio and by
lollrwing the mternal guidelines established by the relevant committee. Market risk comprizes of three types of nsk:

currendy risk, profit rate risk and price risk.

Profivinterest rile risk

Profit'inicrest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cosh flows of financial instruments will Mectume
becanse of chunges m market inferest rates. The Operator invests in securities and has deposits thar ere subject 1o
ftercst ¢ mark-up tate risk, The Operator limits interest / mark-up rate risk by monitoring changes in intercst / mark-
up raies i the currencics inwhich its cash and Investments are denominated.

I'he information aboui the Operator's and Paricipants Rotakalul fund to Profivimberest mie fisk based on contraciaal
repricing or matucly dates whichever curlier is a5 follows:

OPFERATOR'S RETARKAFUL

Eerd Paaki) Iniesent § mark-up besring Sremcnl jegnmens Me-inezest |
v
i it Menciy rrark-up
a Msiurity iy Toul
anmm ELE PR s oot il
(™ (g il )
irsp sk
........ a ~'—|'|==
Feedd s
Tork s berrrn e % 2SR A EEy = AR,
kroyrar i LS RTLE
{frker recrirshle TEifIy THARL
Gakianl A & (L HEADIS il
Fwsid lukelos
(vber e s weeuth || I\l I LRUEN | | |
LFLITH] - LH0ER LA
LR AL THAET [N ]
I babirs the sy g [k ] FEERL A
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Markot risk

Pfurked risk is a risk that the value of 2 financial instrument will flectuate as a resultof changes in market prices. The
Crperator is exposed to market risk with respect 16 18 investmenis spd bonls balanees maimtumed i profit & loss
shoring accounts. The Operator has investod its funds in close eaded mutua] funds resulting in risk arising from
Mustation in the rmie of returm and dividend carmed thereen and the possibility of capital gains or lesses ansimg from
the zale of these investinents,

sensiivity amalysis far varioble rate instroments

Frofit rate sk arses: from possibilily that changes m profit rie will effect the value of financial mstruments. Kae
rish is the risk of decline in carning due o adverse movement of the maie carve. The operaior is expossd 1o profit oae
risk forcomain deposits with the banks.

[T below tshie surnmarize the price risk as at December 31, 2024 and 2023 and show the etiect of 10% increase
fonef diserenss in market rate as at the vear end, The selected chanpes docs not reflect what could be considered 1o be
the et oF warsl ease Seenarog.

OPERATOR'S RETAKAFUL FLUND

EMeci nm [l EMect on {hperaine's
Fai
Sy hefire lax Fanad
Hupp-u:—u—_—

Decembser 10, 2124
[ imcroase 400 520 Gl A0, 5T RS IR ATOADN
1P e s Q5 i E{FRA TR T | 2957 G
Uecember 30, W23
1 incrrass Rl R EER Ad RT3 Sl 34, TR N
NG deriime JESURAE B0 (4, 9E% 300 (34,77 200

i
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Fulvalise Effect on prafit Effect v Oporatm's

Belore iax Fumil
Hu peex:

PARTICIPFANT'S RETAKAFUL FUND

ligoember 1, 2024

F% mcrcase 1914 408 K54 10 444 Bas |55, 505 BhL
0P chenzneasi: LS4 408H [ 19, 48 RS ) (135,925 HER
Pecembor 30, 2023

[1%% increase | 559 936,953 1 6.5 LG | 4645 520
% decrease I el U0 RS { 1669936911 (118505522

Forein Currency risk

Forcign currency risk is 4 risk that the fair value of Liwee cash flows finascial instranent will Muctonte because ol
chenge in exchange rates. Current, the Operator is not exposcd o cwrrency risk as majoeity of the ransactions arc
curried out in Pakistend nupees,

Equity Frice Kisk

Thee Ciperaior's couity investments are susceplible to market price risk arising from uncerainty shout the fiture value
of mvestmenis sccuribics. The Opemtor lomit market risk by diversifving s oguity investment portfolio and by
nctively monioring the developments in equity market.

I'he table below summarize Operator's market price risk as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, & shows the effects ofa
s mererse and decrease in the markel prices of equity mvestmients as on those dates on Operator's profit and total
Operators fund.

Estimated fair
Effect an Profit and Effect oo Total
Price Change Fair value vahie b ekt i abss Paad
Reupees

1% increpse J0E315.432 220 146,505 . 0,83 543
Rcopibptir 3L, MBS |yt dniennn EI15 432 1E7.4K3 KED " {20.831.543;

1% Increase 23.555.412 23.010,953 - 235554
Pecember FoWED | hes oormuse 23555412 20199871 - [2.555.54] )
Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a finaneisl instrument will flucluste because of
changes in market prices (other than those ansme from profil aie fsk or curency risk), whether those changes are
causcd by factors specific o the individual Tmancial insirement o its isseen, o facles affecting all similar financial
ingtraments iraded @ the markel The Operator is not exposed 1o any such risk.

‘e fair-value hicrarchy has the foliowing lovels:
Lazwel | - apuanticd prices (unadjusied] in active narkets for identical asscis or liabilitics.
[ vl 2. inpits other than quoted prices included within Level | that are chservable for the asset or

linbility, cither directly {i.c. ag prices) or indirectly (Le. derived from prices)
Favel 3« inpuls for the asset ar lability that are nol based on abservable market dats fun observable

Enpuls). .1'0“'
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Ttz Level | Level Z Level 3
4 Rupgees
Finangial asmis meganad sl far value
Availahile-Tor-sale invessmien

Mubml [ands
{ipemitor's Fund 20815437 g5 432 = £
- Parteipnst Relukaful Fupd RIA o e 813094 56 X -
1

Fmnncinl assets mamseed ar falr volue
Avanlabd<-Tor-ale myvoslimend

Mlwtunl funds
- Clgwtraiair'ss Foisl 23555412 33 555 412 2 =
~Brasticipimi Hefakalisl Fand 15763 546 1 P03 544 F =
Dreeembser 51,
11 STATEMENT OF SOLVENCY k24
Mo Rupees
Ausels
Imvestments (1] 13,094,050
Takalul'rerakalul receivables 8 585,782,000
CHher receivahble 7 23412420
I repasmicnd 14 148,038,177
hefermad wakala oo 12 175,296,600
Retakaful recoveries against outsianding claims 1 207,495,090
Fumk balancos 15 1,914, 448,854
Total Assets (A AE6T,567,203
In-ndmissible assels as per section 32 (2)
of Insuranee Ordinance, 2040
Contribution doe since more than three months {339.B1R. 500
Fotal In-admissible assels (1B) (339,515,890
Tonal Adimizsibhe Assals (C=A-8) 3,527, 748,304
Total Lanbiliics
e Tasns 10 00 HHD, (MM}
Linderwriiing Provessons
Outstanding benefits including IBNR 19 507,880,344
LInesimwild comtritatiom reserves 0 K76, 453,024
Reocivable from Operator's Regakafsl Fund - ne L 159,303,278
Tukafuliretnkalul pavahle 17 252ATL 589
Oiher creditors and accruals 15 31, 64K}
Total Lealilitios (1) 2. 186,260,933

Total Met Admissible Assots (E=C-D) 1,341 447,372

The Participant's Retkafl Fund has complied with the mmimum solveney requirement as against the sequirement of
scctisn 36 of the Insurunce ordinance, 2000, m
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CAFITAL MANAGEMENT

The Operators objective when managmg capital & 1o safeguard the Cperator's ability to continee 25 a geing concom
50 that it can continue 1o provide returns for sharcholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and to mainiain a
strong capial base o suppor U sustamed dovelopment of its husiness,

The objectives, policies and processes for managing capital of the Operator are as follows:

= o be an appropriately capitalized institution, a8 defined by repalatory authorities;

- magntait srong ruting and to protect the Operator against unowpectad evenls;

- availability of adequoate capital 8 reasonable cost 50 as to enable the Operator bo expand; and

- nchigve low cost of capital with approximate mix of capitl eloments

Armount of Ra. 30 million & deposited as statutery fund to comply with provisions of paragraph 4 of ciroutar no. §
of 2014 read with section 1 1{1 }¢) of Takaful Rules, 2012 issued by SECP, which states that ‘every insurer who is

imercsied to commence Window Takalil buginess shall wransfer an amount of not less than Bs, 30 million 1o be
dispositid in 0 soparnte bank account for Window Takaful bugmess duly maintzmed in a2 scheduled bank.

Ihe Cperator monitors capial wsng o mbie of "net debt”™ to "equity”, MNet debt is caleulated as 1otal labilites (as
shown in statemeyt of financial postion) less eash and cash equivalents. Equity comprises all components of
Clpermor’ und Panicipant’ Kaotakaful Fund

The Operator's net debt o cquity ratio as ot December 31, 2024 was as follows:

perater’s Ketabaful Fand Participant's Retakafol Fuml
2024 VE 2024 [ ] 2023
Rupees-——- o wemrmmme s
Tl [nadhilsies TN 235,834 4972 L ASG, 20558 LAY IR
s vasdh mid coslicquivalents (0T 520, 986) (4E9.R11.504) {1914 A45 55%4) 1, B SRR 35
R chehi {35 217, 005) (RE5,050 5120 ﬂl'-.il:l'-r.‘!'.lli (139 220.4%L)
Fotal  Oipoeater’s Fund [ Halange  of
Famiaipant's foteonlil Faml BRI BTG TR HI4.618 1 7 5
uticipant’s fotalodul Fa - S8 1,362 T | O 4 0 B2
it dehl B equity ratio L 37, LT _jang

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Mo adjusting ar significant non-adjusting events have occurred betweaen the reporting dste and dufe of authorization.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR IS5UE

Ihese fingncial selemicnis were authorieed for issue ::m{_' 5 0 ig [}LE'_ by the Board of Dircctors of
the Operator,

GENERAL

I'lgun:h have been roumded off 1o the nearest ru p-:n: unless otherwise stated

£ o= )

l::h ATPITHALY l'.'_."hlef Executive Officer Chief Finaneial Officer
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# O Sharehol ders

482

390

337

1043

415

188

134

83

87

47

31

20

44

19

22

10

16

15

13

12

10

6

24

12

10

PAKI STAN REI NSURANCE COMPANY LI M TED

Pattern of Sharehol di ngs

as at

Shar ehol di ngs' Sl ab

Decenber 31, 2024

1

101

501

1001

5001

10001

15001

20001

25001

30001

35001

40001

45001

50001

55001

60001

65001

70001

75001

80001

85001

90001

95001

100001

105001

110001

115001

120001

125001

130001

135001

140001

145001

150001

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

100

500

1000

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

35000

40000

45000

50000

55000

60000

65000

70000

75000

80000

85000

90000

95000

100000

105000

110000

115000

120000

125000

130000

135000

140000

145000

150000

155000

Shares Hel d

12,142
134, 245
292,219

2,844,026
3, 243, 499
2,502,576
2,454, 837
1,961, 122
2,506, 491
1,547,795
1,182, 363
873, 935
2,154,510
992, 058
1,298, 806
623, 815
1,098, 430
1,111, 601
1,026, 634
1, 006, 001
893, 785
559, 629
2,389, 979
1,232,749
325,601
452, 099
1,192, 350
998, 326
768, 164
267, 466
975, 012
285, 500
1, 495, 500

152, 510



PAKI STAN REI NSURANCE COMPANY LI M TED

Pattern O Sharehol di ngs
as at Decenber 31, 2024

155001 to 160000 630, 897
160001 to 165000 329, 500
165001 to 170000 165, 066
170001 to 175000 862, 796
175001 to 180000 1, 078, 329
180001 to 185000 182, 500
185001 to 190000 376, 600
190001 to 195000 1, 354, 816
195001 to 200000 1, 595, 297
200001 to 205000 205, 000
210001 to 215000 637, 500
220001 to 225000 1,120, 745
225001 to 230000 453, 950
240001 to 245000 244,000
245001 to 250000 500, 000
255001 to 260000 259, 197
260001 to 265000 264,625
270001 to 275000 547, 957
280001 to 285000 282,000
295001 to 300000 3, 295, 782
310001 to 315000 626, 050
330001 to 335000 334, 500
345001 to 350000 345, 500
350001 to 355000 354, 581
355001 to 360000 717,687
365001 to 370000 369, 699
370001 to 375000 373, 660
375001 to 380000 759, 387
380001 to 385000 380, 500
395001 to 400000 1, 600, 000
400001 to 405000 403, 000
415001 to 420000 417, 000
435001 to 440000 439, 197
445001 to 450000 449, 997
455001 to 460000 455, 681

460001 to 465000 463, 500



PAKI STAN REI NSURANCE COMPANY LI M TED

Pattern O Sharehol di ngs
as at Decenber 31, 2024

465001 to 470000 934, 974
470001 to 475000 948, 000
480001 to 485000 1, 452, 896
490001 to 495000 494, 599
495001 to 500000 2,995, 950
500001 to 505000 501, 500
535001 to 540000 536, 785
585001 to 590000 1,176, 664
595001 to 600000 3, 000, 000
600001 to 605000 601, 800
610001 to 615000 611, 500
620001 to 625000 624, 000
625001 to 630000 629, 997
645001 to 650000 1, 295, 500
665001 to 670000 667, 797
695001 to 700000 1, 400, 000
715001 to 720000 1, 437, 000
745001 to 750000 750, 000
795001 to 800000 800, 000
820001 to 825000 824, 397
840001 to 845000 844, 364
845001 to 850000 846, 729
860001 to 865000 1, 725, 529
895001 to 900000 899, 997
955001 to 960000 957, 597
995001 to 1000000 1, 000, 000
1120001 to 1125000 3,373,092
1125001 to 1130000 1,127, 487
1135001 to 1140000 1,139, 746
1150001 to 1155000 1, 151, 997
1185001 to 1190000 1,187,997
1195001 to 1200000 2,400, 000
1215001 to 1220000 1, 216, 500
1260001 to 1265000 1, 264, 000
1385001 to 1390000 1, 385, 997

1495001 to 1500000 1, 500, 000



PAKI STAN REI NSURANCE COMPANY LI M TED

Pattern O Sharehol di ngs
as at Decenber 31, 2024

1 1535001 to 1540000 1, 537, 148
1 1630001 to 1635000 1, 630, 001
1 1660001 to 1665000 1, 660, 500
2 1795001 to 1800000 3,598, 754
1 1845001 to 1850000 1, 850, 000
1 1915001 to 1920000 1,917, 407
1 2335001 to 2340000 2,339,994
1 2445001 to 2450000 2,447,000
1 2745001 to 2750000 2,750, 000
1 2995001 to 3000000 2,998, 000
1 3295001 to 3300000 3, 300, 000
1 3800001 to 3805000 3, 800, 200
1 4020001 to 4025000 4,022, 500
1 4175001 to 4180000 4,177,190
1 5880001 to 5885000 5, 880, 381
1 10045001 to 10050000 10, 048, 500
1 13305001 to 13310000 13, 307, 892
1 14935001 to 14940000 14, 937, 000
1 31660001 to 31665000 31, 665, 000
1 219695001 to 219700000 219, 696, 603
1 458995001 to 459000000 458, 999, 268

3680 900, 000, 000




PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Pattern of Shareholding
as at December 31, 2024

Categories of Shareholders Shareholders Shares Held Percentage
Government of Pakistan
THE SECRETARY MINISTRY OF COMMERCE, 1 458,999,268 51.00
Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and their spouse and minor children
MR. MUSLEH UD DIN 1 165 0.00
MR. SHOAIB MIR 1 165 0.00
TARIQ QADDUS 1 100 0.00
MALEEHA MIMI BANGASH 1 100 0.00
Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties
STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORP. OF PAKISTAN 1 219,696,603 24.41
Banks, Development Financial Institution, Non-Banking Financial Institution. 4 33,511,160 3.72
Insurance Companies 3 18,137,523 2.02
Foreign Companies - - -
Modarabas and Mutual Funds 4 15,149,892 1.68
General Public
a. Local 3,581 137,114,249 15.23
b. Foreign 29 331,602 0.04
Others 53 17,059,173 1.90
Totals 3,680 900,000,000 100.00
Share holders holding 10% or more Shares Held Percentage
THE SECRETARY MINISTRY OF COMMERCE, 458,999,268 51.00
STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORP. OF PAKISTAN 219,696,603 24.41




BPakRe Pakistan Reinsurance Company L imited
FORM OF PROXY
Annual General Meeting

I/We, of being a member of
Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited and holder of ordinary shares hereby appoint
Mr/Mrs. of or
failing him/her of as

my / our proxy in my absence to attend and vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 25" Annual General Meseting
of the Company to be held on April 30, 2025 at 11:00am at Karachi and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of April, 2025.

Affix Rupees Five

Revenue Stamp
Signature of Member(s) Shareholder’s Folio No
or CDC
Participant | D. No.
and Sub Account No.
Witnesses:
1 Signature 2. Signature
Name Name
Address Address
CNIC or Passport No. CNIC or Passport No.
NOTE:

1. The member is requested:
i) To affix revenue stamp of Rs.5/- at the place indicated above.
ii) To sign across the revenue stamp in the same style of signature asis registered with the Company.
iii) To write down his/her/their folio number.
iv) Attach an attested photocopy of their valid Computerized National Identity Card/Passport/Board Resolution
and the copy of CNIC of the proxy, with this proxy form before submission.

2. Inorder to be valid, this proxy must be received at the registered office of the Company at least 48 hours before
the time fixed for the meeting, duly completed in all respects.

3. CDS Shareholders or their proxies should bring their original computerized national identity card or passport
along with the Participant’s ID Number and their Account Number to facilitate their identification. Detailed
procedure is given in the notes to the notice of AGM.



CDC/RTA/Company/IBAN/17
Date

Folio No.

Name of Shareholder
F/H Name

Address
Telephone/Cell #

Bank Account Details for Payment of Cash Dividend
(Mandatory Requirement as per the Companies Act, 2017)

Dear Shareholder,

This is to inform you that in accordance with the Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017, any dividend payable in
cash shall only be paid through electronic mode directly into the bank account designated by the entitled
shareholder. Please note that giving bank mandate for dividend payments is mandatory and in order to comply with
this regulatory requirement and to avail the facility of direct credit of dividend amount in your bank account, you are
requested to please provide the following information:

Details of Shareholder

Name of shareholder

F/H Name

Folio / CDS Account No.

CNIC No.

Cell number & Landline of shareholder

Email Address (mandatory)

Details of Bank Account

Title of Bank Account

International Bank Account Number Pl K (24 digits)
(IBAN) “Mandatory”

(Kindly provide your accurate IBAN number after consulting with
your respective bank branch since in case of any error or omission in
given IBAN, the company will not be held responsible in any manner
for any loss or delay in your cash dividend payment).

Bank’s name

Branch Name and Code

Branch Address

It is stated that the above-mentioned information is correct and in case of any change therein, | / we will
immediately intimate Participant / Share Registrar accordingly.

Signature of shareholder
Kindly ensure that the title of IBAN/Bank Account must be in your name.

You are requested to kindly send us this letter immediately duly filled in and signed by you along with legible
photocopy of your valid CNIC at our address, Share Registrar Services, Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited, CDC House, 99-B, Block B, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi. 74400, Pakistan.

Regards,
Share Registrar Department
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited

Share Registrar:

Note: This letter is being computer generated and does not require any signature.



Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited
["'E"; F'Flﬂ:: Terverera, 32-4, Lalazar Orive
s M. T. Khan Boad, F.C. Box: 4777
Harachi-74000, Pakiztan.
(@) (92-21) 99202908-15
r@ {92-21) 99202921-22

prel@pakre.arg.ph

r.
@ WA, pakre.org. pk
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